
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

September 5, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 

 
August 29, 2023 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
September 5, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the August 8, 2023 Meeting 
 
 IV. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2023 Bonus Policy 
 
 V. Discussion of Suspension Letters 
 
 VI. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
   
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer  
  
 VII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 VIII. Audience Comments 
 

http://www.southvillagecdd.com/


 IX. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending July 31, 2023 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting: October 3, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing 

Residents Club 
 
 XI. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Frechette – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, August 8, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Alex Acree District Engineer by telephone 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Josh Heintzman Golf Professional, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 About 35 Residents 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the August 8, 2023 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 Ten residents spoke in support of having dedicated pickleball courts two residents indicated 

that there was not much use by tennis players of the hard courts. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the July 11, 2023 
Meeting 

 



August 8, 2023 South Village CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Mr. Payton with all in 
favor the minutes of the July 11, 2023 meeting were approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Open Items 

A. Update on Phase 5 Construction 

 Ms. Buchanan stated at your last board meeting you declared the Phase 5 project complete 

and our proposed offer to Dream Finders was $50,000 they initially offered plus an additional 

$32,000 of interest that had accrued.  After conversations between Dream Finders and the chair it 

was agreed to meet in the middle so the district will ultimately walk away with $66,000, which is 

earmarked to install the monument signs in that neighborhood to make it complete.  At this point 

that is the only thing left on the list of outstanding items that Dream Finders was supposed to do.   

 

B. Discussion of Pickle Ball Courts 

 Mr. Biagetti Presented three options with associated costs: (1) an option to convert the far 

tennis court to four permanent pickleball courts and four temporary courts on the nearest to the 

athletic center building for a cost of $38,650.  (2) Convert both tennis courts into four permanent 

pickleball courts on each of the tennis courts for eight permanent pickleball courts at a cost of 

$58,000.  (3) Blow out the far fence closest to the cart path and build two new pickleball courts 

for $80,000 and does not include resurfacing of existing tennis courts.   

 Ms. Osbeck stated we have three proposals.  Is there a board member who would like to 

see another proposal for another location? 

 Mr. Brink stated I would like to see a more exact number on the extra courts to be put in.   

 Ms. Osbeck stated we definitely need permanent pickleball courts.  There are valid points 

for keeping one of the two tennis courts as a hard court.  Originally, we thought we could only do 

six, which is four permanent and two temporary, now we know we can do eight, which is four 

permanent and four temporary.  From a tennis perspective there is currently a pro giving lessons 

on the hard courts.   

 Mr. Brink stated I reserve the hard courts in the mornings Sunday, Tuesday and Thursday; 

those courts are utilized for people who play competitive tennis to qualify for nationals, to qualify 

for sections, we have other leagues that only play on hard courts so they have to practice on those 

courts.  I see us utilizing the pickleball courts as far as using both courts for pickleball, I’m not in 

favor.  I’m in favor of turning one court and I’m also in favor of paying $80,000 for extra courts.   



August 8, 2023 South Village CDD 

3 

 Ms. Osbeck stated the $80,000 didn’t include extending the lighting, irrigation and could 

potentially go up.   

 If the board is willing we can vote to move forward with an option to work with Matt to 

start putting the project together with a not to exceed amount of $45,000. 

 Mr. Payton asked is this immediate or are we going to put it on the capital projects list? 

 Ms. Osbeck stated I know it would come out of capital, but I’m new to the board and don’t 

know how that is done. 

 Mr. Payton stated we are budgeted for capital improvements for next year.  This is a non-

budgeted item. 

 Mr. Hahn stated the original capital budget had $25,000 for pickleball. 

 Mr. Warren stated I think we need a way to move it up and find a way to do it now. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Osbeck seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
Ms. Osbeck was authorized to work with Mr. Biagetti on option 1, 
four permanent courts and four temporary courts in an amount not to 
exceed $45,000 to be taken from the capital reserve fund. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Fiscal Year 2024 Budget Matters 

A. Overview of Budget 

 Ms. Buchanan stated there are two resolutions.  The appropriations resolution adopts the 

budget in its final form so if we were to make any changes based on the proposed budget that will 

be incorporated.  The assessment resolution just levies the annual operations and maintenance 

assessment to fund your general fund budget as well as certifies for collection on the tax bill all 

the assessments collected by the district.   

 Ms. Giles gave an overview of the general fund, debt service fund, golf fund, rec fund and 

the capital reserve fund and stated the proposed budget increases the homeowners’ total gross 

assessment by $60, the FY 24 assessment if adopted as noticed is $1,751.76.   

 

B. Public Hearing 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the public hearings were opened. 

 



August 8, 2023 South Village CDD 

4 

 A resident commented on the state of the slide, the plants, the ice cream case, potholes in 

the entry. 

 A resident stated there is a line item called resident relations and one called resident 

appreciation.  Is there a difference between the two? 

 Mr. Hahn stated it is the same, it is trivia night and all the things we do, most of it is 

budgeted in the rec area with some of it being in the golf fund. 

 Mr. Randy Smith stated in the golf fund I’m surprised at the projected excess revenues 

from last month’s proposed budget to the current proposed budget went up $75,000.  Do we expect 

to have that much of an increase in loss? 

 Mr. Hahn stated yes, it is reflective of year to date, plus some anticipation of the summer. 

 Mr. Randy Smith stated I challenge the board to look at how you are going to make such a 

dramatic decrease in that negative number.  The proposed budget for next year is $62,000 in the 

same area.  Are you comfortable that steps will be taken to have that much of improvement in next 

year’s excess/loss revenue? 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Ms. Osbeck with all in 
favor the public hearings were closed. 

 

 Ms. Giles stated based on the comments and input received tonight, is there any guidance 

or comments from the board to staff as it pertains to the FY 24 budget? 

 Mr. Payton asked does anyone want to talk about the expectations to cover the shortfall? 

 Mr. Hahn stated at the last board meeting we discussed a number of topics regarding the 

budget having to do with the cart fleet, GPS, the equipment fleet, and we talked about moving 

certain expenses from golf back into rec that pertained to resident appreciation, knowing that here 

all the resident activities are paid for.  The budget changes included moving $30,000 from resident 

appreciation from golf into rec.  Also, another $5,000 for meal program that goes into rec that is 

being paid for out of golf.  Adjustments in the lease for the cart fleet, the GPS and the decrease in 

the equipment lease that was approved but will not be paid for until about July or August of next 

year and that was budgeted for the entire fiscal year and that was a savings of almost $100,000.  

That along with a few minor expense changes and adjustments and some revenue increases in 

greens fees is how we are able to move it from about $195,000 which was the original budget 

down to about $62,000 for this coming fiscal year.  Those adjustments are clean, consistent, 



August 8, 2023 South Village CDD 

5 

nothing that needs to be done to generate that difference, it is coming from a reduction of a lot of 

expenses, minor increases in revenue but primarily moving the expenses and reduction in 

expenses. 

 Mr. Payton asked does our budget for the next fiscal year include the anticipated rate 

increases for golf? 

 Mr. Hahn responded yes, that is where some of the increased revenues came from.  Greens 

fees will be increased but not dues or trail fees. 

 Mr. Warren stated we do need to talk about increasing membership.  That is not reflected 

in these numbers? 

 Mr. Hahn stated what is reflected in this budget was the directive we have been given to 

pass a 5% increase on greens fees.  There is discretion if that should be more that would be up to 

the board. 

 Mr. Warren stated resident appreciation still shows $28,000.  It came out of golf and putting 

it into the neighborhood.  That is not a true picture, standing on its own we have assessments that 

people pay for the resident appreciation and the point is the comments we received is, we have to 

make golf and the restaurant profitable.   

 Mr. Payton stated I think he said the $28,000 includes trivia and that comes under food & 

beverage. 

 Mr. Hahn stated we generate food & beverage revenues because of that.   

 Mr. Warren stated we need to keep working.  I know we will be able to get by next year 

because of the equipment lease, but this is going to keep compounding, so we have to keep working 

and if we have to have the hard talk about members having to pay more that is just part of the 

reality of what is going on in this world.  We have to find ways to generate more revenue in the 

restaurant, on the other side; there is opportunity there.  This is not a big number to close with the 

kind of stuff that we have.   

 Mr. Hahn stated we have the impact of the minimum wage increase and the impact of 

inflationary costs.  The increases are significant to both operations and we have to absorb all those 

costs with rate increases as well.  The greens fees have been significantly increased and our players 

are still coming.  Even though we have a higher public rate on the weekends we don’t get to sell a 

lot of those because we don’t have a lot of inventory.  We have changed our tee sheet increments 



August 8, 2023 South Village CDD 

6 

to 9 minutes instead of 10 minutes Monday through Friday.  We are running special promotions 

in the afternoons.   

 Mr. Frechette stated we definitely have to turn a lot more profit in the restaurant, we don’t 

pay a lease, we don’t pay for electric and water and there is no reason we can’t turn a big profit 

there.  I think a big problem is that everybody on the other side of the road doesn’t know they can 

come over here.  We also had a bad reputation in the restaurant because of certain things and a lot 

of our neighbors don’t come here.  We need to promote the restaurant by having specials and 

events. 

 Ms. Osbeck stated tournaments bring people. 

 Mr. Warren stated you were going to track down some numbers on Toptracer? 

 Mr. Hahn stated they are going to do a full blown program at one of our courses and it is 

about a $400,000 investment all in, but we also know properties that have the tracers and they are 

generating $40,000 to $50,000 a month in revenue.  It is a trend that a lot of golf courses are going 

with.  Knowing this property and community I think it should be very successful here.  I will get 

full numbers and a sense of the cost and bring that back to you.   

 

C. Consideration of Resolution 2023-09 Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2024 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor Resolution 2023-09 was approved. 

 

D. Consideration of Resolution 2023-10 Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2024 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Brink seconded by Mr. Payton with all in favor 
Resolution 2023-10 was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 Mr. Hahn gave an overview of the operations report that was included as part of the agenda 

package and included the operations of the amenity center, athletic center, tennis facility, golf and 

clubhouse operations, common areas and retention ponds and landscaping. 



August 8, 2023 South Village CDD 

7 

 

 B. District Counsel  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. District Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Additional comments:  Need more specials and events to draw people to the restaurant, 

food and service have both improved, expand book boxes to share books, numerous complaints 

about the swim team, have a dedicated swim team coach, Mr. Brink to work with Matt on swim 

team coach, TVs in back room, golf course looks great, recognition of club champions, install club 

champion plaque, lunch provided on Saturday was tremendous. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional comments:  The new flooring shows dirt and needs to be cleaned, granddaughter 

fell off the high dive and suffered many fractures and is doing pretty good and Alex with no 

hesitation got to her right away and there was no water in her lungs, everything worked as 

advertised from the support team here, the medics and the hospital, Dave closes the fitness center 

really early and has no idea what goes on after and Johnny does an amazing job, the noise from 

the cabana bar is obnoxious even after 11:00 p.m., fireworks noise, excellent well-kept course, 

restaurant could have breakfast and coffee for golfers, good pickleball players, change the batteries 

in both clocks, more social on the front courts than the back courts, be able to buy food from 

restaurant at various activities, possibly have food delivery, dog park, food is good, prices are great 

at the restaurant, service is good but can anything be done about the squirrels that come to the 

outdoor tables, thank you for the vote on the pickleball courts, waiting for after-hours cards to 

access the gym, access cards are now available, talk to the pros about having tournaments, market 

restaurant with a BOGO, revenue generation with tee sheets. 



August 8, 2023 South Village CDD 

8 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 
the Period Ending June 30, 2023 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the check register was approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, 
September 5, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle 
Landing Residents Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting will be held September 5, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. in the same 

location.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 8:02 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BONUS POLICY  

1.0 POLICY OVERVIEW 

1.1 This Bonus Policy (“Policy”) is designed to set forth guidelines and metrics for the evaluation 
of Honours Golf Company, LLC (“Honours Golf”) for bonus eligibility, pursuant to the Management 
Services Agreement, dated July 31, 2018, as amended and supplemented (“Agreement”), by and 
between the South Village Community Development District (“District”) and Honours Golf.  

1.2 Any and all questions regarding this Policy should be directed to the District Manager or 
District Counsel.  

2.0 BONUS STRUCTURE 

2.1 The District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”) may, in its discretion and pursuant to 
evaluation metrics provided for herein, award bonus compensation to Honours Golf. The decision to 
award a bonus is solely within the discretion of the Board and is not guaranteed pay.  

2.2 Honours Golf is eligible for bonus compensation for the fiscal year starting on October 1, 
2019 and each successive fiscal year. Bonus compensation shall not exceed twelve percent (12%) of the 
base fee for each fiscal year, as described in the Agreement.  

2.3 Score Calculation. The Board shall score Honours Golf pursuant to the Individual Supervisor 
Scorecards (“Scorecards”), attached hereto as Exhibit A-1. Each Supervisor will use the Individual 
Supervisor Scorecard to produce an averaged individual score. The District Manager (or any Supervisor) 
will then use the Final Score Scorecard, Exhibit A-2, to average the five (5) individual scores to produce 
an averaged final score (“Final Score”). The Final Score will be used to determine the level of bonus 
compensation awarded to Honours Golf.  

2.4 Bonus Compensation. Honours Golf must earn a Final Score of at least 3 to receive bonus 
compensation. Under the Agreement, the maximum bonus award is 12% of the Base Fee provided for 
by the Agreement. For Fiscal Year 2023, the maximum bonus amount is $21,996. The bonus 
compensation is set forth as follows:  

Final Score Bonus Compensation Award 
3.0 – 3.4 $5,499 
3.5 – 3.9 $10,998 
4.0 – 4.4 $16,497 
4.5 – 5.0 $21,996 

As the Base Fee increases, the bonus compensation award increments shall increase proportionately as 
well. 



Exhibit A - 1 

INDIVIDUAL SCORECARD 

FISCAL YEAR _____________    SUPERVISOR ______________________ 

Evaluation Metrics Points Awarded 
Instructions: For Metrics 1 through 6, please rate each of the sub-criteria from 1-5, with 1 being the 
minimum score, 2 being below average, 3 being average, 4 being above average and 5 being the 
maximum score.  

Metric 1:  Rate your satisfaction with each of the following at the Golf Facility:    

  Overall Golf Experience      ______  

Professionalism of Facility Staff and Personnel   ______ 

  Communications      ______ 

Overall Golf Course Conditions     ______  

Condition of Greens      ______  

Member Golf Events      ______  

Overall Appearance of Golf Shop    ______  

Golf Merchandise Selection     ______  

Non-Golf Related Member Events    ______  

  Golf Lesson Experience     ______  

  Ability to Stay Within Golf Facility Budget  ______ 

METRIC 1 TOTAL POINTS  ______  

METRIC 1 SUBTOTAL ______ [÷ 11 for Metric 1 Score]  

 

Metric 2  Rate your satisfaction with each of the following at the Tennis Facility:   

  Overall Tennis Experience     ______  

Professionalism of Facility Staff and Personnel   ______ 

  Communications      ______ 

Overall Tennis Court Conditions     ______  

Member Tennis Events      ______  

Overall Appearance of Tennis Shop    ______  

Tennis Merchandise Selection     ______  



Exhibit A – 1 

 

Tennis Lesson Experience    ______  

Ability to Stay Within Tennis Facility Budget  ______ 

METRIC 2 TOTAL POINTS  ______  

METRIC 2 SUBTOTAL ______ [÷ 9 for Metric 2 Score]  

 

Metric 3:  Rate your satisfaction with each of the following at the Fitness Center Facility:   

 Overall Fitness Center Experience    ______  

Professionalism of Facility Staff and Personnel   ______ 

  Communications      ______ 

Overall Fitness Center Conditions    ______  

Fitness Center Events      ______  

Overall Appearance of Fitness Center   ______  

Fitness Center Trainer Experience   ______  

Ability to Stay Within Fitness Center Facility Budget ______ 

METRIC 3 TOTAL POINTS  ______  

METRIC 3 SUBTOTAL ______ [÷ 8 for Metric 3 Score]  

 

Metric 4:  Rate your satisfaction with each of the following at the Aquatics Center Facility:   

Overall Aquatics Center Experience    ______  

Professionalism of Facility Staff and Personnel   ______ 

  Communications      ______ 

Overall Aquatics Center Conditions    ______  

Aquatics Center Events      ______  

Swimming Lesson Experience    ______  

Ability to Stay Within Aquatics Center Facility Budget ______ 

METRIC 4 TOTAL POINTS  ______  

METRIC 4 SUBTOTAL ______ [÷ 7 for Metric 4 Score]  



Exhibit A - 1 

 

Metric 5:  Rate your satisfaction with each of the following at the Restaurant & Bar Facility:   

Overall Restaurant & Bar Experience    ______  

Restaurant & Bar Quality    ______  

Restaurant & Bar Menu Selection    ______  

Restaurant & Bar Service    ______ 

Professionalism of Facility Staff and Personnel   ______ 

  Communications      ______ 

Overall Restaurant & Bar Conditions    ______  

Member Restaurant & Bar Events    ______  

Overall Appearance of Restaurant & Bar   ______  

Restaurant & Bar Experience for Families and Children ______ 

Ability to Stay Within Restaurant & Bar Facility Budget ______ 

METRIC 5 TOTAL POINTS  ______  

METRIC 5 SUBTOTAL ______ [÷11 for Metric 5 Score]  

 

Metric 6:  Rate your satisfaction with each of the following with Honours Golf:   

Conditions of the Ponds and Grounds:   _____   

Maintaining Sufficient Staffing Levels:    _____  

Quality of Interaction with Honours Golf and Staff: _____  

Performance of Timely Inspections    _____  

Completion of Capital Projects in a Timely Manner _____  

Increase Food Revenues Over the Prior year  _____  

Increase ADR over the prior year   _____  

Ability to Stay Within Overall Facility Budget  _____ 

METRIC 6 TOTAL POINTS  _____ 

METRIC 6 SUBTOTAL ______ [÷8 for Metric 6 Score]  

 



Exhibit A - 1 

Individual Score Instructions: Input the subtotals of Metrics 1-6 to calculate the Individual Metric 
Subtotal.  

METRIC SUBTOTALS INDIVIDUAL METRIC SUBTOTALS 
Metric 1 Subtotal  
Metric 2 Subtotal  
Metric 3 Subtotal  
Metric 4 Subtotal  
Metric 5 Subtotal  
Metric 6 Subtotal  

 

Add the individual metric subtotals for metrics 1-6 and divide by 6 for individual score.   

Individual Score (Metrics 1-6 Subtotal ÷ 6)  
 

 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

    By: _________________________   

   Date: _______________________  

 

 

  

  



Exhibit A - 2 

FINAL SCORE SCORECARD 

FISCAL YEAR _________________ 

Individual Supervisor’s Scores Individual Score 
 

Instructions: List the Individual Scores, then take the average of those scores to calculate the Final Score.  

 

 

Supervisor _________________________________    ______ 

Supervisor _________________________________    ______  

Supervisor _________________________________    ______  

Supervisor _________________________________   ______  

Supervisor _________________________________    ______  

 

Final Score:  
Final Bonus:  

 

   SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

    ____________________________ 

   By: _________________________  

   Its: _________________________ 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 
Date:  August 2023 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. New auto fill mechanisms were added to the slide and baby pool autofill tanks. 
b. All broken escutcheons for pool handrails have been replaced. 
c. Handheld communication devices were added to lifeguard stands to help lifeguards contact each 

other. 
d. Bishop Snyder Swim Team has begun after school practices.  All is going well. 
e. Café Sales and activity have been down in August.  Café is set to close for the season after Labor 

Day. 
f. Lifeguards are scheduled through October at 3pm during the week and normal weekend hours. 

 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Working with a vendor to perform a PM on all basketball goals and equipment on the court. 
    b.  A couple new pieces of fitness equipment is expected to be installed in October.   
    d.  Still waiting on install date for downstairs carpeting replacement. 

 
3. Activities 

a. Facebook – 2 new likes in August, 6 new followers 
b. Website/App Summary 8/1-8/28: 
c.      App Usage (Members) 1501 logins 
d.             Website Hits - Members  1862  / Public 88715 
e. App Downloads – New Devices:  13 
f. Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving 8/28 (Wave Goodbye to Summer, September’s Newsletter is 
Here!) blast: 2433 

g. Open rate of last blast: 27.16% (after 3 hours of being sent) 
h. New yoga fitness class to begin 8/9 – Good outcome 
i. Dive in Movie 8/12 “Space Jam” had lots of participation  
j. Back to School Kid’s Only Pool Party 8/18 – 10 children, was a blast! 
k. Books & Bagels 8/7 – August’s read “The Silent Patient” by Alex Michaelides.12 participants. 

Facebook group has blown up to over 30 members.  
l. 8 facility rentals in August. 

 
4. Tennis/Pickleball 

a.  After School Junior tennis has restarted. 
b.  Wednesday and Saturday morning Adult Clinics continue record high attendance. 
c.  Clay courts 5 & 6 have been resurfaced by staff. 
d.  Windscreens replaced on courts 1-7 where needed. 
e.  Drains cleaned out on 9 & 10. 



 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. A hot weather month in August. We played 4300 rounds. 
b. Weekly member groups had a lower turnout in August with 1400 member rounds. 
c. Range sales totaled $2900 in August, with 750 users. 
d. A good month of sales in the golf shop in August. Sales totaling $16,500 
e. We held the 2023 Club Championship in August. Abner Davis won the Championship Flight! Net 
Champion: Drew Stokes, Senior Champion: Randy Smith, Women’s Champion: Cherryl Harmon 
 

Clubhouse F&B 
a. We achieved August sales projection, (to spite the Hurricane interruption.) 
b. The Golf impact was impacted by weather (Hot), but do have multiple tournaments on the calendar 

that will positively impact F&B 
c. We had a very successful Club Championship; the steak dinner was well complemented. 
d. We implemented the tablets for wireless service. We have had to address a few bugs and have had 

them in use during peak periods, with has expedited the servers ability to get meals out more quickly 
e.  Prices have seemed to leveled out of most food items, though we continue to see some increases in 

alcohol products  
f. We have lost some staff due to school obligations, but we are currently staffed to a level designed to 

decrease labor impacts, as we move toward the next minimum wage increase. We do not expect any 
adverse effects of service, surrounding this staff reduction. 
 

Golf Course Maintenance 

1. We have received 4 inches of rain this month.  
2. Greens were topdressed once and vertucut 3x. 
3. We’ve applied a granular fertilizer to the greens in addition to our usual program. 
4. Greens have also been treated for cutworms and mole crickets. 
 

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 
1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. There have been a few ponds needing 

retreated but overall in good health. We have been on a cycle of every two weeks since July heading on 
a handful of the troubled ponds.   

2. Camera additions and upgrades in progress. 

 
Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

a. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos August 1st thru August 31st 
2023. 

b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations.  
c. August irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 8/10/23. The irrigation system 

has been set to run everything 4 days a week. The system is readjusted weekly if needed due to 
weather conditions. Pocket parks and common areas and signs in Neighborhoods run 3 days a 
week. Flower zones run every other day. The run schedule remains the same. Rain sensors 
have been tested and are working correctly. 

d. Mulch has been completed at waterfall at entrance and island in lake. 
e. Sprayed all plants on lake island with round-up and removed. 



f. Soccer fields were re- treated with herbicide for Torpedo Grass again 8/20/23. 
g. Hanging Baskets and pots were replaced and irrigation checked. 
h. New flowers were installed 6/14/23 and holding up well in the heat. Next switch out in Oct. 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at mbiagetti@troon.com , 904-637-0666. 

mailto:mbiagetti@troon.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
July	31,	2023



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10-11

12-13

14-15

16 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2019A/B

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2019

Colf	Course	Enterprise	Fund



Page 3

	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Project Enterprise Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account 24,695$																														 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,224,412$																							 1,249,107$																																	

Accounts	Receivable -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 62,847																																	 62,847																																											
Due	from	Other -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Debt	Service -																																															 0																																														 -																																															 -																																															 0																																																								

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 693,008$																											 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 693,008																																								

Series	2016	A1/A2
Reserve	A1 -																																															 542,444																														 -																																															 -																																															 542,444																																								
Reserve	A2 -																																															 194,894																														 -																																															 -																																															 194,894																																								
Revenue	A1/A2 -																																															 371,694																														 -																																															 -																																															 371,694																																								
Construction -																																															 -																																															 10,174																																	 -																																															 10,174																																											

Series	2016	A3
Reserve	A3 -																																															 137,209																														 -																																															 -																																															 137,209																																								
Revenue	A3 -																																															 138,173																														 -																																															 -																																															 138,173																																								
Dreamfinders	Acquisition -																																															 -																																															 66																																											 66																																																					
Dreamfinders	Supp.	Constr. -																																															 -																																															 589,980																														 589,980																																								

Series	2019A/B -																																															
Reserve	A -																																															 58,562																																	 -																																															 -																																															 58,562																																											
Revenue	A -																																															 95,879																																	 -																																															 -																																															 95,879																																											
Prepayment	A -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Interest	B -																																															 1,225																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,225																																														
Prepayment	B -																																															 1,975																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,975																																														
Acquisition	&	Construction -																																															 -																																															 0.42																																							 0.42																																																	

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 45,375																																	 45,375																																											
Inventory	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 143,271																														 143,271																																								
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Non-Current	Assets:
Property	&	Equipment	(Net) -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,419,941																										 2,419,941																																				

Total	Assets 717,703$																								 1,542,055$																			 600,220$																								 3,902,247$																			 6,762,225$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 42,386$																														 -																																															 -$																																						 46,035$																														 88,421$																																								
Accrued	Payroll	&	PTO -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 51,390																																	 51,390																																											
Due	to	Other	Funds 50																																											 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 50																																																					
Deferred	Revenues -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 162,696																														 162,696																																								

Total	Liabilites 42,436$																											 -$																																					 -$																																					 260,121$																								 302,557$																																	

Fund	Balance: 	
Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -$																																						 1,542,055$																							 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,542,055$																																	
Capital	Project -																																															 -																																															 600,220																														 -																																															 600,220																																								

Restricted	for	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 3,642,126																										 3,642,126																																				
Unassigned 675,266																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 675,266																																								

Total	Fund	Balances 675,266$																								 1,542,055$																			 600,220$																								 3,642,126$																			 6,459,667$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 717,703$																											 1,542,055$																							 600,220$																											 3,902,247$																							 6,762,225$																																	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
July	31,	2023



Page 4

Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/23 Thru	07/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 731,185$														 731,185$														 736,678$														 5,493$																									
Special	Assessments	-	Direct 2,990																						 2,990																						 -																																		 (2,990)																										
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 13,874																			 13,874																									

Total		Revenues 734,175$														 734,175$														 750,552$														 16,377$																						

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 14,000$																	 11,667$																	 8,000$																				 3,667$																									
PR-FICA 1,071																						 -	 893																										 612																										 281																																
Engineering 15,000																			 12,500																			 7,326																						 5,174																												
Attorney 40,000																			 33,333																			 25,927																			 7,406																												
Annual	Audit 7,250																						 7,250																						 7,000																						 250																																
Assessment	Administration 5,300																						 5,300																						 5,300																						 -																																							
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																						 -																																		 1,200																						 (1,200)																										
Dissemination	Agent 8,500																						 7,083																						 7,083																						 0																																						
Trustee	Fees 17,000																			 17,000																			 14,073																			 2,927																												
Management	Fees 52,000																			 43,333																			 43,333																			 0																																						
Information	Technology 1,800																						 1,500																						 1,500																						 -																																							
Telephone 1,500																						 1,250																						 652																										 598																																
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																						 833																										 1,879																						 (1,046)																										
Insurance	General	Liability 22,000																			 22,000																			 18,671																			 3,329																												
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																						 1,667																						 1,206																						 461																																
Legal	Advertising 4,000																						 3,333																						 86																													 3,247																												
Other	Current	Charges 2,000																						 1,667																						 648																										 1,019																												
Office	Supplies 100																										 83																													 84																													 (1)																																				
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							
Contingency 500																										 500																										 -																																		 500																																

Total	General	&	Administrative 196,996$														 171,368$														 144,755$														 26,612$																						

South	Village



Page 5

Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/23 Thru	07/31/23 Variance

South	Village

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Apperance
Security 42,000$																	 35,000$																	 37,125$																	 (2,125)$																							
Utilities 85,000																			 70,833																			 65,076																			 5,757																												
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																			 36,000																			 35,405																			 595																																
Facility	&	Grounds	Maintenance	(Labor) 20,000																			 16,667																			 -																																		 16,667																									
Landscape	-	Contract 223,443																 186,203																 169,196																 17,006																									
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																			 37,500																			 39,108																			 (1,608)																										
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																			 8,750																						 3,785																						 4,965																												
Phase	5&6	Maintenance 26,246																			 21,872																			 17,550																			 4,322																												
Miscellaneous	-	Direct	Cost 13,990																			 11,658																			 1,390																						 10,269																									
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																			 29,167																			 29,192																			 (25)																																	

Subtotal	Community	Apperance 537,179$														 453,649$														 397,828$														 55,822$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 537,179$														 453,649$														 397,828$														 55,822$																						

Total	Expenditures 734,175$														 625,017$														 542,583$														 82,434$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 109,158$														 207,969$														 98,811$																						

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 109,158$														 207,969$														 98,811$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 467,297$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 675,266$														



Page 6

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	07/31/23 Thru	07/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,478,744$													 1,478,744$													 1,478,915$															 171$																													
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 49,698																									 49,698																									

Total		Revenues 1,478,744$													 1,478,744$													 1,528,613$															 49,869$																						

Expenditures:
Series	2016	A-1	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 168,222$																	 168,222$																	 168,697$																			 (475)$																											
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 5,000																												 (5,000)																										
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 168,222																				 168,222																				 163,638																						 4,584																												
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 635,000																				 635,000																				 635,000																						 -																																							

Series	2016	A-1	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 57,281																							 57,281																							 57,281																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 57,281																							 57,281																							 57,281																									 -																																							

Series	2016	A-2	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 79,382																							 79,382																							 79,382																									 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 190,000																				 190,000																				 190,000																						 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 79,382																							 79,382																							 79,260																									 122																																
Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 20,000																									 (20,000)																							

Series	2016	A-2	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 20,750																							 20,750																							 20,750																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 20,750																							 20,750																							 20,750																									 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 1,476,270$													 1,476,270$													 1,497,039$															 (20,769)$																				

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,474$																							 2,474$																							 31,574$																						 29,100$																						

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,474$																							 2,474$																							 31,574$																						 29,100$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 325,515$																	 1,077,458$															
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 327,989$																	 1,109,032$															



Page 7

South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	07/31/23 Thru	07/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 293,949$																	 293,949$																	 276,360$																			 (17,589)$																				
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 10,280																									 10,280																									

Total		Revenues 293,949$																	 293,949$																	 286,641$																			 (7,308)$																							

Expenditures:

Series	2016	A-3	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 42,575$																				 42,575$																				 42,575$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 42,575																							 42,575																							 42,575																									 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 80,000																							 80,000																							 80,000																									 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 5,000																												 (5,000)																										

Series	2016	A-3	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 272,150$																	 272,150$																	 277,150$																			 (5,000)$																							

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 21,799$																				 21,799$																				 9,491$																									 (12,308)$																				

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 21,799$																				 21,799$																				 9,491$																									 (12,308)$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 129,468$																	 265,891$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 151,267$																	 275,382$																			



Page 8

South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2019A/B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	07/31/23 Thru	07/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 223,713$																	 223,713$																	 224,473$																			 760$																													
Special	Assessments	-	Direct 81,200																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 35,984																									 35,984																									
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 6,992																												 6,992																												

Total		Revenues 304,913$																	 223,713$																	 267,449$																			 43,736$																						

Expenditures:

Series	2019A
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 84,496$																				 84,496$																				 84,496$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 84,496																							 84,496																							 84,496																									 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 55,000																							 55,000																							 55,000																									 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 40,000																									 (40,000)																							

Series	2019B -																																					
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 17,640																							 17,640																							 1,120																												 16,520																									
Principal	Expense	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 40,000																									 (40,000)																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 17,640																							 17,640																							 -																																							 17,640																									

Total	Expenditures 259,273$																	 259,273$																	 305,113$																			 (45,840)$																				

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 45,641$																				 (35,560)$																		 (37,663)$																				 (2,104)$																							

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 45,641$																				 (35,560)$																		 (37,663)$																				 (2,104)$																							

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 148,008$																	 195,304$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 193,649$																	 157,640$																			



Page 9

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/23 Thru	07/31/23 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 308$																								 308$																								
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 308$																								 308$																								

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 308$																								 308$																								

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 308$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 9,866$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 10,174$																	



Page 10

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A3
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/23 Thru	07/31/23 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 17,838$																	 17,838$																	
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 17,838$																	 17,838$																	

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 17,838$																	 17,838$																	

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 17,838$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 572,208$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 590,046$														



Page 11

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2019A/B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/23 Thru	07/31/23 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 4$																														 4$																														
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 4$																														 4$																														

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 405$																								 (405)$																						

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 405$																								 (405)$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 (401)$																						 (401)$																						

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 (401)$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 401$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 0$																														



Page 12

Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Posistion
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/23 Thru	07/31/23 Variance

Operating	Revenues:
	
PGA/Cart	Fees -$																																						 -$																																 7,544$																											 7,544$																											
Raincheck	Revenue -																																									 -																																									 (11,323)																								 (11,323)																								
Guest	Fees 1,497,065																			 1,148,549																			 1,154,544																			 5,995																													
Trail	Fees 93,600																										 70,200																										 87,590																										 17,390																										
Tournament	Rounds -																																									 -																																									 138,448																							 138,448																							
Other	Golf	Revenues 75,000																										 56,300																										 52,062																										 (4,238)																											
Merchandise 187,590																							 144,610																							 197,327																							 52,717																										
Food	&	Beverage 1,565,060																			 1,174,237																			 1,469,353																			 295,116																							
Swim	&	Tennis 199,154																							 138,693																							 117,676																							 (21,017)																								
Room	Rental	 1,650																													 1,200																													 -																																									 (1,200)																											
Member	Dues 374,400																							 280,800																							 351,946																							 71,146																										
Fitness -																																									 -																																									 12,718																										 12,718																										
Misc	Revenues -																																									 -																																									 1,189																													 1,189																													

Total	Operating	Revenues 3,993,519$																	 	 3,014,589$																	 	 3,579,074$																	 	 564,485$																					

Cost	of	Goods	Sold:

Cost	of	Goods	Sold 747,616$																					 562,078$																					 737,370																							 (175,292)																					

Subtotal	Cost	of	Goods	Sold: 3,245,903$																	 	 2,452,511$																	 	 2,841,704$																	 	 389,193$																					

Operating	Expenses:

Payroll
Payroll 2,332,250$																	 1,713,750$																	 1,891,479$																	 (177,729)$																			
Employee	Benefits 446,614																							 329,161																							 455,046																							 (125,885)																					
Employee	Expenses 7,750																													 6,300																													 58,811																										 (52,511)																								

Marketing
Marketing $134,950 98,725																										 128,712																							 (29,987)																								

Repairs	&	Maintenance
Equipment 53,900																										 43,050																										 24,204																										 18,846																										
Irrigation 10,850																										 8,850																													 15,210																										 (6,360)																											
Pool 25,500																										 18,000																										 5,734																													 12,266																										
Building 19,800																										 14,850																										 24,204																										 (9,354)																											
Tennis	Courts 12,000																										 11,400																										 9,879																													 1,521																													
Carts 5,400																													 4,050																													 10,351																										 (6,301)																											
Sod 7,000																													 3,000																													 3,300																													 (300)																															
Seed	&	Mulch 10,000																										 7,000																													 4,190																													 2,810																													
Sand	&	Gravel 9,971																													 7,721																													 6,239																													 1,482																													
Landscaping 1,950																													 1,500																													 -																																									 1,500																													
Gas,	Diesel,	Oil	&	Lube 56,400																										 42,300																										 63,887																										 (21,587)																								
Small	Tools 1,500																													 1,500																													 1,476																													 24																																				
Fertilizers 59,500																										 53,500																										 62,464																										 (8,964)																											
Chemicals	-	Herbicides 75,000																										 66,000																										 64,684																										 1,316																													
Chemicals	-	Other 24,000																										 18,000																										 31,840																										 (13,840)																								

Utilities
Electric 147,500																							 106,100																							 135,489																							 (29,389)																								
Natural	Gas 11,200																										 9,650																													 10,939																										 (1,289)																											
Cable	TV/Music 23,760																										 17,820																										 17,716																										 104																																	
Water 31,800																										 21,200																										 9,259																													 11,941																										

South	Village



Page 13

Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Posistion
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/23 Thru	07/31/23 Variance

South	Village

Waste	Removal 39,000																										 29,000																										 42,776																										 (13,776)																								
Telephone		 24,600																										 18,450																										 16,746																										 1,704																													
Pest	Control 8,520																													 6,390																													 8,891																													 (2,501)																											

Operating	Expenses
Legal	Fees 3,000																													 2,000																													 -																																									 2,000																													
Cart	Leases	-	Operating 69,600																										 52,200																										 90,666																										 (38,466)																								
EZLinks 8,400																													 6,300																													 6,638																													 (338)																															
Employee	Uniforms 8,500																													 6,650																													 4,690																													 1,960																													
Handicap	Fees 1,900																													 1,900																													 6,602																													 (4,702)																											
Equipment	Rental 2,700																													 2,200																													 4,424																													 (2,224)																											
Equipment	Leases 103,200																							 77,406																										 62,586																										 14,820																										
Golf	Operating	Supplies 16,800																										 12,600																										 14,767																										 (2,167)																											
Course	Supplies 2,400																													 1,600																													 -																																									 1,600																													
Merchandise	Operating -																																									 -																																									 40																																				 (40)																																		
Paper	Products 72,400																										 53,075																										 58,784																										 (5,709)																											
Office	Supplies 39,820																										 30,065																										 1,040																													 29,025																										
Flowers	&	Decorations 6,650																													 4,600																													 5,304																													 (704)																															
Operating	Supplies	-	M 38,303																										 28,775																										 22,330																										 6,445																													
Operating	Supplies	-	G 15,000																										 11,250																										 13,067																										 (1,817)																											
Linens 24,000																										 18,000																										 34,956																										 (16,956)																								
China,	Glass	&	Utensils 11,000																										 8,250																													 3,542																													 4,708																													
Tournament	Expense 4,200																													 3,200																													 (5,636)																											 8,836																													
Postage 3,000																													 2,250																													 250																																	 2,000																													
Freight -																																									 -																																									 157																																	 (157)																															
Computers	Related 18,600																										 13,950																										 28,917																										 (14,967)																								
Printing 3,000																													 2,250																													 1,209																													 1,041																													
Credit	Card	Fees 85,252																										 65,083																										 87,738																										 (22,655)																								
Cash	Over/Short -																																									 -																																									 (45)																																		 45																																				
Bank	Fees 3,096																													 2,019																													 3,641																													 (1,622)																											
Dues	&	Subscriptions 2,850																													 2,700																													 3,472																													 (772)																															
Independent	Contractor 46,600																										 34,950																										 28,186																										 6,764																													
Insurance 96,000																										 72,000																										 87,920																										 (15,920)																								
Property	Taxes 14,600																										 14,300																										 26,265																										 (11,965)																								
Fees,	Permits	&	Licenses 4,842																													 4,217																													 2,968																													 1,249																													
Base	Management	Fees 193,040																							 149,780																							 153,768																							 (3,988)																											
Capital	Expenditures 186,996																							 140,247																							 387,261																							 (247,014)																					

Total	Operating	Expenses: 4,666,464$																	 3,481,084$																	 4,239,033$																	 (757,949)$																			

Net	Income	before	Non-Operating	Income	(Expenses) (1,420,561)$															 (1,028,573)$															 (1,397,329)$															 (368,756)$																			

Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory	Initiation	Fees 14,000$																								 10,000$																								 54,830$																								 44,830$																								
Golf	Assessments 358,000																							 358,000																							 359,216																							 1,216																													
Rec	Fund	Assessments 1,006,189																			 1,006,189																			 1,009,608																			 3,419																													
Cap	Reserve	Assessments 283,455																							 283,455																							 284,419																							 963																																	

Total	Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses): 1,661,644$																	 	 1,657,644$																	 	 1,708,073$																	 	 50,428$																								

Change	in	Net	Position 241,083$																					 629,071$																					 310,744$																					 (318,328)$																			

Total	Net	Position	-	Beginning -$																																						 3,331,382$																	

Total	Net	Position	-	Ending 241,083$																					 3,642,126$																	



Page	14

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 731,185$																												 -$																								 48,296$																 628,178$													 7,707$																			 25,744$																 1,030$																			 8,776$																			 3,752$																			 13,195$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 736,678$													
Special	Assessments	-	Direct 2,990																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Interest	Income -																																																 944																									 897																									 1,016																					 1,079																					 1,024																					 1,155																					 1,562																					 3,037																					 -																																	 3,160																					 -																																	 -																																	 13,874																		

Total		Revenues 944$																							 49,193$																 629,194$													 8,786$																			 26,768$																 2,185$																			 10,339$																 6,789$																			 13,195$																 3,160$																			 -$																								 -$																								 750,552$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 14,000$																															 800$																							 -$																								 800$																							 1,600$																			 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 -$																								 -$																								 8,000$																			
PR-FICA 1,071																																					 61																												 -																																	 61																												 122																									 61																												 61																												 61																												 61																												 61																												 61																												 -																																	 -																																	 612																									
Engineering 15,000																																		 528																									 -																																	 3,571																					 2,177																					 203																									 -																																	 103																									 190																									 365																									 190																									 -																																	 -																																	 7,326																					
Attorney 40,000																																		 3,619																					 1,360																					 2,114																					 2,877																					 1,952																					 2,001																					 3,249																					 3,904																					 4,852																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 25,927																		
Annual	Audit 7,250																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,000																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,000																					
Assessment	Administration 5,300																																					 5,300																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,300																					
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,200																					 -																																	 -																																	 1,200																					
Dissemination	Agent 8,500																																					 708																									 708																									 708																									 708																									 708																									 708																									 708																									 708																									 708																									 708																									 -																																	 -																																	 7,083																					
Trustee	Fees 17,000																																		 250																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,041																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,782																					 -																																	 -																																	 14,073																		
Management	Fees 52,000																																		 4,333																					 4,333																					 4,333																					 4,333																					 4,333																					 4,333																					 4,333																					 4,333																					 4,333																					 4,333																					 -																																	 -																																	 43,333																		
Information	Technology 1,800																																					 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 -																																	 -																																	 1,500																					
Telephone 1,500																																					 84																												 154																									 35																												 46																												 13																												 98																												 40																												 45																												 68																												 69																												 -																																	 -																																	 652																									
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																																					 25																												 72																												 109																									 42																												 37																												 13																												 34																												 33																												 12																												 1,503																					 -																																	 -																																	 1,879																					
Insurance	General	Liability 22,000																																		 18,671																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 18,671																		
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																																					 351																									 102																									 19																												 194																									 79																												 83																												 44																												 52																												 105																									 177																									 -																																	 -																																	 1,206																					
Legal	Advertising 4,000																																					 66																												 (830)																							 43																												 42																												 84																												 75																												 43																												 129																									 104																									 330																									 -																																	 -																																	 86																												
Other	Current	Charges 2,000																																					 -																																	 5																															 73																												 20																												 -																																	 -																																	 550																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 648																									
Office	Supplies 100																																									 -																																	 0																															 44																												 0																															 27																												 0																															 -																																	 0																															 7																															 5																															 -																																	 -																																	 84																												
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									
Contingency 500																																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 196,996$																												 35,121$																 6,055$																			 12,060$																 12,312$																 8,447$																			 12,363$																 10,115$																 10,406$																 18,565$																 19,309$																 -$																														 -$																														 144,755$													

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Apperance
Security 42,000$																															 3,188$																			 3,375$																			 3,563$																			 1,125$																			 3,188$																			 3,188$																			 4,125$																			 7,875$																			 -$																								 7,500$																			 -$																								 -$																								 37,125$																
Utilities 85,000																																		 5,217																					 7,741																					 5,081																					 8,768																					 5,023																					 4,102																					 7,954																					 3,964																					 10,079																		 7,147																					 -																																	 -																																	 65,076																		
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 35,405																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 35,405																		
Facility	&	Grounds	Maintenance	(Labor) 20,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Landscape	-	Contract 223,443																															 18,620																		 18,620																		 18,621																		 18,620																		 18,620																		 18,620																		 18,620																		 1,614																					 18,620																		 18,620																		 -																																	 -																																	 169,196															
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																																		 -																																	 450																									 5,840																					 -																																	 -																																	 2,880																					 9,747																					 17,006																		 3,185																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 39,108																		
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																																		 500																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,145																					 -																																	 1,540																					 -																																	 -																																	 600																									 -																																	 -																																	 3,785																					
Phase	5&6	Maintenance 26,246																																		 734																									 1,648																					 1,344																					 1,330																					 2,100																					 516																									 5,718																					 1,334																					 2,012																					 815																									 -																																	 -																																	 17,550																		
Miscellaneous	-	Direct	Cost 13,990																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 670																									 -																																	 720																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,390																					
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																																		 2,862																					 2,862																					 -																																	 6,296																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 -																																	 -																																	 29,192																		

Subtotal	Community	Apperance 537,179$																												 31,121$																 34,695$																 34,448$																 36,140$																 32,937$																 32,838$																 50,567$																 35,375$																 72,163$																 37,544$																 -$																														 -$																														 397,828$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 537,179$																												 31,121$																 34,695$																 34,448$																 36,140$																 32,937$																 32,838$																 50,567$																 35,375$																 72,163$																 37,544$																 -$																														 -$																														 397,828$													

Total	Expenditures 66,242$																 40,751$																 46,509$																 48,452$																 41,384$																 45,201$																 60,682$																 45,781$																 90,728$																 56,853$																 -$																														 -$																														 542,583$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (65,299)$														 8,442$																			 582,686$													 (39,666)$														 (14,616)$														 (43,016)$														 (50,343)$														 (38,993)$														 (77,533)$														 (53,693)$														 -$																														 -$																														 207,969$													

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (65,299)$														 8,442$																			 582,686$													 (39,666)$														 (14,616)$														 (43,016)$														 (50,343)$														 (38,993)$														 (77,533)$														 (53,693)$														 -$																														 -$																														 207,969$													

Month	to	Month



Page	15

Original	Issue	Amount: $28,085,000
Interest	Rate: 2.0%	-	5.0%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/46

Bonds	outstanding	 06/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/01/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/01/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
05/01/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
05/01/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
11/01/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)
05/01/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
05/01/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
08/01/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/18 A3 ($155,000) 	 ($155,000)
02/01/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
08/01/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
02/01/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
05/01/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
05/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
08/01/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)
11/01/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/01/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
02/01/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
05/01/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
05/01/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
05/01/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)
11/01/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/21 A2 ($10,000) 	 ($10,000)
11/01/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
02/01/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
05/01/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
05/01/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
08/01/22 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
05/01/23 A1 ($635,000) ($635,000)
05/01/23 A2 ($210,000) ($210,000)
05/01/23 A3 ($85,000) ($85,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $19,790,000 $12,355,000 $3,925,000 $3,510,000

Series	2016A1/A2/A3	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report



Page	16

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,955,000
Interest	Rate: 4.75%	-	5.6%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/49

Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 25%	of	MADS

Total A B
Bonds	outstanding	 02/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/01/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

02/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
08/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
11/01/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
02/01/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
05/01/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/21 B ($150,000) 	 ($150,000)
08/01/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)
11/01/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
02/01/22 B ($190,000) 	 ($190,000)
05/01/22 B ($210,000) ($210,000)
08/01/22 B ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/22 B ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/23 A ($95,000) ($95,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $3,070,000 $3,070,000 $0

Series	2019A/B	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds



Page 1

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds  

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through July 31, 2023

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2016 A3 $2,208,094.98

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $41,589.64
Trans to/from Debt Service ($6,526.50)
Capital Contribution $1,430,000.00

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Roads ($260,064.33)

Stormwater ($580,488.99)
Water ($359,324.04)
Reclaimed Water ($279,230.72)
Sewer  ($291,937.46)
General Conditions/Erosion/Earthrwork ($1,173,308.62)
Contingency ($55,881.97)
Cost of Issuance ($82,875.93)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at July 31, 2023 $590,046.06

2. Funds Available For Construction at July 31, 2023

Book Balance of Construction Fund at July 31, 2023 590,046.06$         

Contracts in place at July 31, 2023

Construction Funds available at July 31, 2023 590,046.06$        

3. Investments -U.S. Bank
July 31, 2023 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight 0.01%   $590,046.06

-$                                
590,046.06$                     

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2016 A3
Balance 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2023 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY23 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,475,979.86       275,424.61          223,713.03          2,378,829.72       4,353,947.22         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,475,979.86       275,424.61          223,713.03          2,378,829.72       4,353,947.22         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED (14,794.08)        1,480,995.01       276,360.46           224,473.15           2,386,912.68       4,368,741.30          

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED (14,794.08)        1,480,995.01       276,360.46          224,473.15          2,386,912.68       4,368,741.30         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/9/2022 11,449.88             3,881.49               724.30                  588.31                  6,255.78                 
2 11/16/2022 109,036.46           36,963.15             6,897.49               5,602.47               59,573.35               
3 11/28/2022 167,100.97           56,646.91             10,570.57             8,585.92               91,297.57               
4 12/12/2022 3,634,580.57       1,232,115.93       229,918.48           186,750.77           1,985,795.39          
5 12/20/2022 105,997.71           35,933.02             6,705.27               5,446.34               57,913.08               
6 1/11/2023 45,892.23             15,557.38             2,903.08               2,358.02               25,073.75               
7 2/7/2023 153,296.41           51,967.19             9,697.32               7,876.62               83,755.28               
8 3/8/2023 6,135.18               2,079.81               388.10                  315.24                  3,352.03                 
9 4/7/2023 52,259.02             17,715.71             3,305.83               2,685.16               28,552.32               

10 5/8/2023 22,339.72             7,573.12               1,413.18               1,147.85               12,205.57               
11 6/8/2023 12,766.13             4,327.69               807.57                  655.94                  6,974.93                 

TAX CERTIFICATES 6/21/2023 47,887.02             16,233.61             3,029.27               2,460.51               26,163.63               
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,368,741.30       1,480,995.01       276,360.46          224,473.15          2,386,912.68         

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.34% 100.34% 100.34% 100.34% 100.34%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund 7/1-7/31 3437-3448 $55,791.29

Rec	Fund 7/1-7/31 21228-21253 $36,855.20
ACH $5,420.10

Golf	Fund 7/1-7/31 14291-14355 $104,539.08
ACH $31,361.10

Cap	Reserve 7/1-7/31 1139-1144 $26,140.61

TOTAL $260,107.38

South	Village
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2023

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/25/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/07/23 00176 7/03/23 9075537  202307 310-51300-42000                                     *            1,464.51
AUTOMATED MAIL MATCH

ACTION MAIL SERVICES                                            1,464.51 003437
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/07/23 00103 6/30/23 363356   202306 310-51300-32200                                     *            7,000.00

AUDIT FYE 9/30/22
BERGER, TOOMBS, ELAM, GAINES &                                  7,000.00 003438

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/07/23 00031 6/13/23 MAY 2023 202305 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,566.00

MAY 23 - ELECTRIC
6/13/23 MAY 2023 202305 320-57200-46600                                     *              481.66

MAY 23 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 2,047.66 003439

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/07/23 00060 6/29/23 2023-254 202306 310-51300-48000                                     *               39.00

JUN 23 - ADVERTISING
6/29/23 2023-254 202306 310-51300-48000                                     *               65.00

REQ PROP GOLF CART LEASE
CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                              104.00 003440

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/07/23 00018 7/01/23 298      202307 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,333.33

JUL 23 - MGMT FEES
7/01/23 298      202307 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

JUL 23 - IT
7/01/23 298      202307 310-51300-31300                                     *              708.33

JUL 23 - DISSEMINATION
7/01/23 298      202307 310-51300-51000                                     *                5.24

JUL 23 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
7/01/23 298      202307 310-51300-42000                                     *               38.23

JUL 23 - POSTAGE
7/01/23 298      202307 310-51300-42500                                     *              177.30

JUL 23 - COPIES
7/01/23 298      202307 310-51300-41000                                     *               68.69

JUL 23 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,481.12 003441

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/07/23 00168 6/23/23 3238699  202305 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,904.13

MAY 23 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  3,904.13 003442

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/07/23 00063 7/03/23 106627B  202307 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

JUL 23 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          2,862.00 003443

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/07/23 00076 6/09/23 200378   202306 320-57200-46100                                     *            2,735.00

HANGING BASK/PLANT INST

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/25/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

6/28/23 200663   202306 320-57200-46200                                     *           13,478.21
JUN 23 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT

6/28/23 200671   202306 320-57200-46200                                     *            1,614.02
JUN23 MAINT AMMEND TO EXT

6/28/23 200715   202306 320-57200-46200                                     *            3,528.03
JUN 23 LANDSC CONT WESTB

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   21,355.26 003444
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/26/23 00038 7/07/23 JUN 23   202306 320-57200-43100                                     *            6,925.75

JUN 23 - WATER
7/07/23 JUN 23   202306 320-57200-46600                                     *              976.61

JUN 23 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  7,902.36 003445

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/26/23 00031 7/14/23 JUN 23   202306 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,587.00

JUN 23 - ELECTRIC
7/14/23 JUN 23   202306 320-57200-46600                                     *              553.25

JUN 23 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 2,140.25 003446

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/26/23 00060 7/06/23 2023-254 202307 310-51300-48000                                     *              330.00

NOT PH ADOP OF FY23/24
CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                              330.00 003447

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/26/23 00017 7/07/23 24552    202307 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00

SR2016A-1 FYE 5/31/23
7/07/23 24552    202307 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00

SR2016A-2 FYE 5/31/23
GRAU & ASSOCIATES                                               1,200.00 003448

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 55,791.29

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               55,791.29

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



'"'""" "'""""_"_""'"',yAction Mail Services " lj' j'"j7j J'MAZL
,/ ... , 1&·) ;m,3g K ,- ,

,-7 m SEt?VICES2441 OrlandoCentralParkway

Orlando,FL 32809

+1 4078559277

accounting@actionmailservices.com

http://www.aetionmailservices.com
L

INVOICE

1!U.LTl') 1NVO!CF 9075537

SouthVillageCDD 1")A"tl' 07/03/2023 '

"l'liRMS Net30

lji!lii)A'l'1- 08/02/2023

DESCRIPTION QTY AMOUNT

SouthVillage CDDMailer- Match Mail

DataConversionFromClient's Fi1es,Address Updating,DuplicateAnalysis,Zip+4 Correcting, 1 195.00
CASS Certification

Inkjetaddresses,prepare, sort,tray,tag and deliver to postofiice 0 0,00T

AutomatedFolding and inserting 0 0.00T

Black and White Printing - Ill - mail merge 1,494 313.74

#10 Envelopes,ReturnAddressing 1,494 246.51

Q: 1494

U.S. Postage, Handling and PostalDelivery 1,494 709,26

?,w1i\uk T,:t·ms: Nu1 15 dtiys SUBTOTAi, 1,464.51

I) 1(1% limm:t: m' tmy 1)¢ :ic!di'i1 R)1- ii}\'(nc,·s Qjx'n p:isl .j{} tiiiy:·. "{'t\X ((lS%) 0.00
? ) I i" ,\h\" \\$}|)t$i(l ha!iint':: iuiist bti ailkx:iai bi' (iii ?lit(3iti?\',(jj\.' i'§i'ii\)iiiCi' (!gt\:f:s lo
pii'; :zl1 iititnncys'!l:-i mi! ctjui-i ,'tiSiS m stich U.>|lcai{i!\ d!i)i{y. TOTAL 1,464.51
2) li'payiiig \\'iii\ :i m:dit md. :i S% ctm':i zit'n<"c li'i' \\'iii tie :ipplA1.

1"$M_ANCIi1J(JE $1,464.51
Get 8IU (JU"f }f'Ycmi Nm Sc:wicc Fly l.¢at'|Rge!8 ii ("tn['l{!': 1( b't\ !'

1'i'.j?c i iii 1



R©©©g Bet,"ger, Toombs, Elam,
u© Gaines & Frank

Certilied Public Accountants PL

,
600 Citrus Avenue
Suite 2(X)

,

Fort Pierce, Florida 34950
' ' 772/461-6120

'
FAX: 772/468-9278 "

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEYELO/'MENTDISTRICT
475 1'VESTTOWNPL, STE //4
ST. AUGUSTINE,PL 32092

'

InvoiceNo, 363356
Dale 06/30/2023
C/ien/No. 20/5/

Services rcndered in connectionwith the auditoftheBasicFinancialS(atements

as of and fot' the yearended September 30, 2022,
Total InvoiceAmount $'_

_
7,000,0Q

'" E S ' ' ' ' · 7
. ', ' ' 3

' \
' ' ' ' ? , \

·5 {
' ' - ' S

i ,!' '
)? !.,

I'):., .I!)'),. 1',1 I') :/'jl":::' I')
:· ' ?

' ,.:

: I .
-' ' ' '

We now accept Visa and MasterCard.

Pleaseenterclientnumberon your check,
Finance charges are calculatedon balances over 30 days old at an annual percentage rate of 18%

Fort Pierce / Stuart

MemberAICPA MemberAICPA Division Iof CPA Firms Mcmbet FICPA
Private Companies Practice Section



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress May-23
5875489 3935-l Eagle Landing/WaterFall $ 1,500.00
5929377 3935-2EagleLanding/Stlights I,')

-.

6474431 4045-2Eagle CrossingDr $ 66.00
9121614 938 TB Restroom $ 40.98
9082354 875TBlrrigation $ 339.87
9117336 992 TB CameraStation $ 35.29
9117339 749 TB CameraStation $ 34.61
9117340 3853 PinesDrCameraStation $ 30.91

$ 2,047.66
Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000 $ 1,566.00
001.320.57200.46600 $ 481.66

$ 2,047.66



YYNN
V

"
ClayElectn'cCoopetative,Inc '"""°'"""""""""""°"Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A TcmhstmtcErc€y"Cknperatlvcrb
StatementDate: 06/13/2023

,,

- Current Bill Due Date: 07/05/2023
' Total '. ,

Previous Balance $1,546.00
If you are aware of an inoperative or 4·' Amount Due '. ', Payment Received 05/22/23 -$1,546.00
malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay ElectriCs ,',,· 'i \

,',/ \ 2 BalanceForward ' $0.00
lines, call 1-800-224-4917or use your ;, \\MyClayElectric account to report the probl'm· I! $1¶500,00 'lj Cu""ntChargesDue 07/05/23 $1,500.00
Read yourjunePower Line for more , i-, 2022 Capital Credit Allocation: $1 ,057.50
information. "·1 /1 Please note yourCapital Credits allocationabove.

" ':\\ 1,//
This allocation is not a current refund,butwill bem " "i ' ', Due Date: ,':," d str butedover future years as Cap ta Credits

€" 07/05/2023 a,:"'
are retired, Learn more about CapitalCredits:
https://www,dayelectric.com/capitd-credits,

%1'

.

"

.

,Rdj&chCdufeljesC@tion' -- - - · ") MeterNo. :eadtngDatCs -
" Readings ' '

. Multjplier . ,kWh Usage !

· F"om Td' . "We9ious- ' 'Present"" - . - . ·

{ gen"Eral serviC'e-non DEMAND 152191563 05/09/23 0{Y09/23 66279 77967 1
.

11,688 J

kWh MonthlyUse lq 1| '"': MonthlyHlgh 's MonthlyLow ·0) Temp
["

'
,

Current Service Detaii ', " ,"
.

g'
,

' "" ! Access Charge $29.00 !

"°" .
,

_ _
,', '° i Ene'gyCharge 11,688 kWh @ 0.0813 $950.23 !

'°'"
'.: '

-&.
','" ,TM'

.
1· a

I :,, "
" ':""[' " '" '"T ,, i Power cost Adjustment 11,688 kWh @ 0.0285 $333.11 f

"'° "I. i
I, ,

1' .'I I j'#&L 1·'| i"i" I? '1
-,

:
'

.,1

i,. 't +:'" ' FLA Gross Receipts Tax $33.63 }

""
:' i t

,
, ;; 'i,u?""@->"' U' L 'r", '0

'i
Florida State Sales Tax $93 54 i

,,® _1 ,· l.p ' ' m-'—,..,, ,,.,.m%-"r-.m_' ,1 i
S

i
2 '" 45 i Clay County Sales Tax $20.19 i

_1 -"l,S).! i" '"L!)'L|'."'H ".R' >1""}_|
,

-1'_,'
' µ ' )— .? -

' Clay Co PublicSerUtilltyTax $40,02 h

::: !' '} {"i '

"l-. "
'1 p '! '". Pj'.". !—" " '

r ,

:
'.

. -
'°

I
Operation Round Up $0.28 i

1501) —;. L-' i'S-j' '"': ).:)T|'j>|,,.i>i')"Lj G 'Li · ' ",", 15 t Total CurrentChargesfor this Location $1,500.00 !

I) ' 'I k ' "I ' t i 'I I I I f t ' I i I)
Jun JUl Aug Sap Oct Nov Dog Jan Fob Mar Apr May Jun

2022 . .
.' .

. .' . S' '. ' · ' ' 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

," 11,688 ,' ,' 12,055 ' '. , ·' 11,0)0
"S' kWh ',, /1 KWH ' .',/ kWh , ,
'i 31days ;: " 3Qdajj,s ,' ': 30days ' 85°F i;
":

,

^'g;' "' "! '%?" '," "" "C:' "' "

Akeep
BMngs not paid in full wIll incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your account.

V.,:):c:--u±

'y:'
,

,
Account Number 5875489

,
:""' ".' .'

',;'
"' ' '

.
"

, ' Current Charges Due 07/05/23 $1,500.00
A T 1

t E ,,: C,,,,,m,tivc
'i Total Amount Due $1,500.00

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Check or credlt/debitcard at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile

""
,

||||||||||||||||||)||||||

' "E/'gi':,'l ' ' disc ver . :. i
""' ,k' .

, CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

5531 1 MB 0 .531 5 5531 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
eagle landing limited partnsp c-22 Illl4IhlNIIlhh[µIl"hh'd||||'I'rIl'|'l|||l|l||l|il||j V';k
5385 N NOB HILL RD ,

E

SUNRISE FI, 33351-4761 '
i§

|rM|||'|r|lI|lmjIllm+|||hl|ll'Ilr|I||'I|lIIIlI

0587548¶ DD01,50DODB



YYNN

" MemberName EAGLE LANDINGUMITED
I

"' ClayElecttic Cooperative,Inc. ""' " °""""' """""""'"°" '^"'""
}

Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Account # 5929377 i

A TmdismeEnc*y'
CQopcrar[vekt¥

TrusteeDistrict: {)6

Statement Date: 06/13/2023
Current Bill DueDate: 07/05/2023 )

Previous Balance -$237.17 i

If ,ou are aware of an ino,erativeor

, 8 No Pa,mentReceived $0.00 I

malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electric's
lines, call 1-800-224-4917or use your BalanceForward &37.17 i

MyCiayElectric account to report the problem. Current ChargesDue07/05/23 $103.00
Read yourJune Power Line for more 2022 CapitalCreditAllocation:$94.57
information.

. PleasenoteyourCapital Creditsallocationabove, {

ji;'j,| .
·: m This allocation is not a currentMund,but will be

!

distributedover future years as Capital Credits
are retired. Learnmore aboutCapital Credits:
https://wwwclayeIectric.corn/capitaI-credits.

ServiceAddrms· # 2 - 3¢135 EAGLE L ANDING LANDSCAPE LIGHTS

G SA · " - A ' ' · " F

General sERv|cEdygLDEMAND»A52191565_L05/09/23 3 06/09/23j_32800 L 33349 ! 1 t 549
. )

kWh MonthlyUse M N MonthlyHigh 0 MonthlyLowD Temp
' AccessCharge $29.00

'" do Energy Charge 549 kWh @ 0.0813 $44.EK3
¶?00 '~"""~ 0 "'+ Power CostAdjustment 549 kWh @ 0.0285 $15.65
1050 ,j ^""m , '~1 ^"~,«.^ " FLA Gross Receipts Tax $2.29
"° ~ h Florida StateSales Tax $6.36
"° ,,

Clay CountySales Tax $1.37 :

"° " Clay Co Public Ser Utlllty Tax $2.99

'" '° Operation Round UR

_
N.71

3(K)

,m
15 ,Tota1 CurrentCtiargesfor this Location $103.00

0 C)

Jun jul Aug Sbp exit Nov Dec Jan Feb Mac Apr m Jun

2022 Please visit MyClayEfectricfar detailedusagehistory 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

©@F@H®
Akeep

Billings notpaid in full will incura late charge of$5,00or 5% of thodellnqumtamount (whichever is geater) that will bo addedto youraccount.
)

V SEND

"
ildyElectlicC00perative,

Inc, =.:a'n::"D'oNot

Pa, :1'::::)
'

ATowhstcmeE~ Cbupcmltvc&t>[ Checksmust be in U.S. fundsand drawn on a US. bank.

PO Box308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE:Check orcr'edit/debitcardat ClayElectrlc.comor downloadthe mobile

FR=nu |||||||||||||||||||||||||

=
, ,_, . .

WSC
,,

ERm"" CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd lIlI4IhIlII||lhh||Il|rqIh4|l|||w'l|'|'|h|I||||l|I|I|I WSUNRISE FL 33351-0000

05¶2¶37? 0000000000



YYNN
. ,,

,'
Z Visit us online at ClayEIectrlc.com

g y,," .,',, 'i .'
,

...B ,: 'f . t,. flit, Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A J0ucbsrnneEnergy'C p t' " t
StatementDate: 06/13/2023

/. ". '-'· · ' ' - ," · Q' ' S '.'.' '.' "' ',.@. S'
,. .

: ' ,'
."'," hnpijmntMessages '

. ·
! Current B!|!.?ueD"te' 07/05/2023

TQta| '
.' Previous Balance $33.43

If you are aware of an inoperative or ,' " Amount Due ".
, Payment Received 05/22/23 -$33.43

malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electric's ,. ' ".

lines, call 1-800-224-4917 or use your
,: r' ', ', BalanceForward $'0.00

> \

MyClayElectric account to report the problem. if ' i Current ChargesDue 07/05/23 $30.91
Read yourjunePower Line for mo'e |i $3091 ,!)

2022 Capital Credit Allocation: $22.76
information.

. , /' i Please note your Capital Credits albcation above.
,'.. This allocation is not a current refund,butwill be

Due Date: ,,'," distributedover future years as Capital Credits
07/05/2023

. . are retired. Learn more about CapitalCredits:
https://www.clayelectric.com/capital-credits.

ReadingDates Readings Multiplier kWhUsage 'Rate ScheduleDescription MeterNcr
From To Previous Present

GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 154736568 05/09/23 06/09/23 C) 0 1 0 :

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh " Current Service Detail
Last Year ? Access Charge $29.00 i

0 0 ·
,

0 , ,

i
FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.75 :

' kWh " · kWh ', ', KWH ,

' ' Clay Co Public Ser UtilityTax $1.16 i

, Mays " ' 30 days
,

30days ' 85"F t

Total CurrentChargesfor this Location $30.91"
AvgkWh ' " AvgkWh ," Avg kWh " ' .'

0 " 0 ' 0 "

Akeep
Billings not paid In full will incura late charge of $5.00 Cji' 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to youraccount.

V SEND
/ .',"'

., - ' AccountNumber 9117340
," "

,7' Current Charges Due 07/05/23 $30.91

AT It r ,,'C p ' ' Total Amount Due $30.91

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE:Check or credit/debltcard at ClayElectrlc.comor download the mobile

""
,, ___,

||||)!|l|||||||||||!|||||
I

,
, DISC VER}

·'

" "' , '"' , CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 N NOB HILL rd IllrIlhnIIM'hdIIIIMm|TI'l|'|'||||I||||lh|I|| ':':';E$
SUNRISE EL 33351-0000 ?&R

0¶61,?340 00D0030¶b8



YYNN

*

"
ClayElectn'cCoopetdive,,nc, """"°""""'"""""""°"Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A Tmchritonc ERerey"Conpemtive&8
" Statement Date: 06/13/2023

, ,

'
. Current Bill Due Date: 07/05/2023

') Total "",-., Previous Balance $43.84
If you are aware of an inoperative or ,,';" Amount Due '.'· Payment Received 05/22/23 -$43.84
malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay ElectriCs 1)'/ " "
lines, call 1-800-224-4917or use your I?

'".,'\ BalanceForward $0.00

MyClayElectric account to report the problem. jl $40 ,98 t\ Current ChargesDue 07/05/23 $40.98
Read your June Power Line for more , , ,, l

i I 2022 Capital Credit Allocation:$29.30
information. ,:i'.\ " '-) t: ,} ""

,"jN '" ,\ / Please note yourCapital Credits allocationabove,
,/,1 This allocation is not a currentrefund,butwill be

Due Date: 'g distributedover future years as CapitalCredits
'- '

--
,

07/05/2023
, y are retired. Learn more aboutCapitalCredits:

-q '

.
.

" https://www,clayelectric.com/capital-credits.

:' "
, "' "

. .' '"
, . ;. "" ReadingDates ' Readings

.
Muttipjiet kihh Usage I/

.
-Rate..$Wedule.nK'@puon ·'...

,"' -' '"- MeterNq·
' From Tc) Ptwious Present

.
,

,. ,.
II.

GENERALsE'RviCE-Noiq'DEMAND
,

154736607 05/09/23 06/09/23 1911 1998 ' 1 87 I

kWh MonthlyUse j{2| 3e: MonthlyHights· Month|yLc)w'g Temp ! ' CurrentS'emice-.DCta'il
' "

"

' - "' 'I

t Access Charge $29,00{

,,
"- "' """" '" "" " " , . ,

.,
: ,'1 J' ,

,10
i Energy Charge 87 kWh @ 0.0813 $7.07 t

'"' "-y.s.' , ,.
.$. " ' '""-i ',· { Power CostAdjustment 87 kWh @ 0.0285 $2.481

«' —;.' m7 %a «, I'- !
i . Lj

?.,-L
..

z-,,si i"L_t ?Li' '·l,'.'@- " { FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.98

,,
,.'|1E,',,L!','.| !'t:-jj l4-A |.'"'1 isl i,.,i U=.:,,,-') '") 60 i Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $1.45

,

,,
j'"n- " f'"i i' j|s' "! i 'i j'"! "iwTk7ri, "I "

i
1 " "" 45 1TotalCurrentChargesfor this Location $40.98.1

:)))')-y)f!}Iq)'"f:)'f:"""?'"")-'"""i
Jun JLl} Aug Sep &1 Nov Dec jan Feb Mnr Apr

Mty j:n
2022 '

-' ,' . ,
'

· ' ' · ' 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

'i' 87 ".
,":"' 83 ',.. "" 62 '· '.

'
i,' kWh "", i;' kWh '. ',' kWh ".,·. "1( 3] dajjs i' '{ 30 days 1' " 31) da¥s j: '· 88"F '!
\· AvgkWh ',, ", AvgkWh ," ',', Avgkhh ,'

,' '· ",

"' 3 .".' ' 3 ..'," \'1. 2 ." " '

Akeep
BMlngsnot paid 1r full will incura late charge of $5,00 or 5% of the delinquentamount(whichever is greater) that will be added to youraccount.

V "2",
_,,_ ,,,/2"7 '"" " -

,,
Account Number 9121614

,.
A"-,u

y '. ' ' '.,5
'2

' '. "
'.'

" "':' ' ' Current Charges Due 07/05/23 $40.98
"

AT 1
r Emrgy"C p t'

a" Total Amount Due $40.98

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. fundsand drawn on a U S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debitcard at ClayElectric,com or download thg mobile

:"'
, _- ,

||||||||!|||||||!||||||||

i

":j/:r;s} ' .' i01SC VER '
.

" ".
, '"" !

.IQ-' .'% : CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE CONNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n NOB HILL RD |lIIll|h|MIIhh||Inrqll'm|TrI|'|'jl||I||||I|llI|| '4,ySUNRISE FL 33351-0000 \aa

0¶li26blA 0000040¶03



YYNN
A'

"
ClayElectn'cC00gerative,gc :='==',""""°"

ATmchsrrme Energ[Caqpemtivem+-.

Statement Date: 06/13/2023

,

' Current Bill Due Date: 07/05/2023
,,/," ' Total '"z,

.
Previous Balance -$3,681.01

If you are aware of an inoperative or ,',."' Amount Due
., \ No Payment Received $0.00

malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay ElectriCs ,/ \ i,', rlines, call 1-800-224-4917 or use your ,1 / 7 \, Balance Forward ' '-$3,681.01

MyClayElectric account to reportthe probl"m· jt $34,61 1| Current ChargesDue 07/05/23 $3,715.62
Read yourJune Power Line for more !. fi 2022 Capital Credit Allocation: $26.24
information. ',

,

,/,/
Please note yourCapital Creditsallocation above.

"" 1'/ This allocation is not a current refund,butwill be
"," Due Date: '.' distributedover future years as Capital CreditsC .'

, , r' .", '

,
07/05/2023 ." are retired. Learn more aboutCapital Credits:

Uij.iGl i'- "
, ,

: '"' https://www.dayelectric.com/capital-credits.

' h '

"

-

'

,
,

ReadtngDates " i Readtngs '

-Mumler kWhUSaj i{

- ' -RatS Sg
.
eduleDe$mnhon' -·'

, ,,, -, Meter No
From To'

.
CreWous Preseht , . .,. . . ,,, . , ,

'|4

GENERALSER\I|CE-NON DEMAND
.

154736569 05/09/23 ' 06/09/23 908 940
"

1 32
,1

" 'e|--%j f"
/ '

" ' "CurrentService Det"ail ,' e:.",,, '}

:h Mon ;u MonthlyHigh ..E' MonthlyLow t:' Temp
I
A,,,,, Charge " ' $29.00

,
"'

,
jN "" EFEi

.- ,. ,,
§ Energy Charge 32 kWh @ 0.0813 $2.60

,

" 1"".;7 ii"""' i:"-'""'"-' '
·-'. " "' Power Cost Adjustment 32 kWh @ 0.0285 $0.91 }

30
,

"Uf ' m ' " ' ' """"')
" t ', 7'" i

, 1_: . , · .,
75

d Inactive Refund $3,681.01 a

,,
1' :_J'1

'1 ',"--1 '-·'1" 4!
1 'I i,"' l':;Z i', Lj" l

"
!_!','!:u'zL FlO i FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0 83 '

-' ' F.'I j'-y E:ri",z: i7-*'m l."£m ,- , ----m, m,,,'i:: I " Lj""l""' 'J"LJ'»j
' m."' ;7'- ' µi?'- 1"| 'i I '.t '"." 45 jClay Co Public Ser UtilityTax

$1.27j

' 1 "7 " m" ; ' " i '
{ TotalCurrentChargesfor this Location $3,715 62j

': lu±:';"ti)!l"1^"Tr')R'il-|'!'.b;.''p) g":)[
:: '

C)
i I

I
I t,.; i .I I,.: ' { 1

.
i

.'
1 1

' '

' ¢ I I)
jun JUl Aug Sbp Oct New Dw Jan FE)b Mar Apr May jun

2022 " ' · ' ' ' . · ' ' 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

,(' 32 ':' ,"," 32 " "' 36
:

,"" kW% ":'· /i kWh \J /'1' KW), ':' ""' "
It 3lda,j, I' ': 30days !' :1 30da;s i

" 8B"F :'", Avgk.,h ,1 '\ AvjkWh
,

/1 ',\ A'gjkhh ,',' " ,,,1
'"-, \ ,".' ".'

\

Akeep
BiMngsnot paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichevsrisgreater) thatwill bo added to youraccount.

V ;;;'"J-"--'
, Account Number 9117339

· .:,,..' ' .
,,,

,!' x_-- sq ·, '-, , . ', '"· , -
. -,F '

, BalanceForward -$3,681.01

A 1O,,ch,,oneEnc,,," C , ,· ii Current Charges Due 07/05/23 $3,715.62

PO Box 308 Total Amount Due $34.61
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 Checks mustbe in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

ONLINE: Check or credit/debitcardat ClayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile
app.

i'.. _
" t , . .

L'u'zz?a.,.i
i "/:'"?"/l '

,
'"C ·y"| 1M¢',"t|

CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FI. 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd µIFI|hI|l|II|hhj|Il[rqIhml'rr||'|'|h|ll|||I|Ih|l L)"q
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 'E

..

1]¶16733¶ DOC)lj034b(b



YYNN
M

"
ClayElecttic Cooperative,Inc, '"""°""'"'""n'""""°"Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A TouchstoneEnergy'Coc>pera'[veNt±
StatementDate: 06/13/2023

",
" ' " Current Bill Due Date: 07/05/2023

.,.;
,.'"." Total '

,
Previous Balance $358,98

If you are aware of an inoperative or Ey Amount Due 'y:', Payment Received 05/22/23 -$358,98
malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay ElectriCs ,' ."

"" BalanceForward $0.00
lines, call 1-800-224-4917or use your ,' /' ',,\
MyClayElectric account to reportthe problem lj' $339 ,87 )) Current ChargesDue 07/05/23 $339,87
Read yourjunePower Line for more i! 2022 Capital Credit Allocation: $331.49
information.

,, , ,,
·,' Please note yourCapital Credits allocationabove,

.-, . ,,t, i; "3 ,1',/ This allocation is not a current refund,butwill be
j:d,i'i t- '! Ejl ":,?,, Due Date: ,.',' distributedover future years as CapitalCredits

'%'
,

07/05/2023 ',:.' are retired. Learn more aboutCapitalCredits:
https://www.dayelectric,com/capital-credits.

, . . .,
"

' ReadingDates. " Fgeaduigs fWjit@iCr '-"kWh"(jsage i

i
,. .

- ftata SQµdule0escryptpn
,

,'
" R "Z ,-MeterNo- Rom To Previous KesCnt .[ genef1al sERv|cE-Ncjiq'dEmand '152055951 " 05/09/23 06/09/23 86896 89561 1

.,

"
2,665 ,'

kWh MonthlyUse f tl N'. MonthlyHiqh 2¥ MonthlyLow'-. Temp ! '" " ' CUwent'Service,Dctai"1." '- .'
"

· '
'}

,
i Access Charge ' '" ' "

$29.00i

4000 : · "· "— *"
I

' i
, , q

i?27 ---"m .
Ei

. LI'
_

- ' '0 i Energy Charge 2,665 kWh @ 0.0813 $216.66 }

35[)0 'k%L-[:q! E??s
!:]4,,Fji%j ,.'"1 t" '- . -'" i Power costAdjustment 2,665 kWh @ 0.0285 $75.95 {

300(,
,,

e Aa|_j[; '_1,..| 'z. .·%4^-i"Lt: 'J '," i 75 !
FLA Gross Receipts Tax $8.24 {

::: i !

, ,

I ·?:', :'i,s) :e1_LL"S:i) ., 'i
I

t.,,
_

1."!'

_
j,:' i:..

·d -
%

!
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $10.02 i

::: i 't:
1)""'

:'")':)))")lt'"")L'l:):[j')e""i))?')':'ki','!:i )", Jf:: h"'""""""'"""""'°"""°'""°' """"'
5®

:'"|l,r' j1','>!
'!!',-'h

q|?|h'-'|-,i·,"!'L ":.

1Ei

,
l':",! 1' 7'..,!.i|'".!lEq"|l:'||r.r|:':}l"i!'.-[ i

,JUn Jul Aug Sep
oFt

Nov Dec jan Feb
Ml,, L M:y Jun

2022 ·.- ' '
. · . ' " . .

,
2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

,:' 4665 '·,. ,' 4595 .C 2,588

I), ,':?'&'h ,j I).. 7:'gtb ) I],'. d?'g,'uh ,,.)) "'

""
",:

Akeep
Billings not paid In full wIll incura late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account.

V ;;,::
. ..g AccountNumber 9082354

K'Ej',,;.), 'i.} '.',' ",- ' " ." ' ." 'i· Current Charges Due 07/05/23 $339.87

A TOuchstoneEnergy' CQc),c,,,,lv,,.
ii Total Amount Due $339.87

PO Box308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checksmust be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Check or credlt/debitcard at ClayEIectric.com or downloadthe mobile

:",
, ,

|)|l||||||l||l||!||||)|l|

' "?/'?';::|
,

[DISC
VER '"" '" '

" '""" ,: :', -' CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 N NOB HILL RD 5¢SUNRISE FL 33351-0000

'=4

(j¶DB235U 01J0033¶B71J



YYNN

%

"
ChyElectricCooperative, Int. ='==',""""°"

A "RmchsmeEnergjfCmpemtiveKlt:!

" StatementDate: 06/13/2023

'.,
, ,

" Current Bill Due Date: 07/05/2023
,-!:.'{ " Total "

Previous Balance $38.06
If you are aware ofan inoperative or /,' Amount Due "

,',, Payment Received 05/22/23 -$38.08
malfunctioning outdoor lighton ClayElectriCs / ', ,,

lines, call 1-800-224-4917 or use your
,1// '\,

i
BalanceForward ' -$0.02

MyClayElectric account to report the problem· 1;/ ' Current ChargesDue 07/05/23 $35.31
Read yourjunePowerLine for more 'i $35

,29 :i 2022 Capital Credit Allocation: $26,48
information. ",\ 1-l Please note yourCapital Credits allocationabove.

juN .- 'i 'c:,
,?|.. '/1" This allocation is not a current refund,butwill be'T:""'

,}

,
' "

Due Date: "," distributedover future years as CapitalCredits\ '2,

'"
,

07/05/2023 ..-':' are retired. Learn more about CapitalCredits:
https://www.clayetectric,com/capital-credits.

"3

· . ,
"'

. -,
" ReadingDates - , - - - Read!ngS "

- MultipliCr ' kWh Usage i' "µjy sche.du|eUescnption - - - '." "- 'Meter Nq·
From '- " To ' PreviOus

, Present · .
iI.

genEral sERv|cE-NoN"!jElaAND ' 154736567
',

05/09/23 06/09/23 961 999 1
'

38
..A

kWh MonthlyUse u ,"d: MonthlyHigh s':. MonthlyLow'.? Temp ' ' ' '-' Cut'rentSCrviiC-Detdil'-" -'" '" ) ' 'i

,, ,
AccessCharge

"

$29.00
1

,,
"

, , ["7>'= ·' ' ' '° lj
Energy Charge 38 kWh @ 0.0813 $3.09 $

.

:'.' } i, .t ""'
*3 ,1

,. -"" "' "' '" ',_
, -, i Power Cost Adjustment 38 kWh @ 0.0285 $1.08 I

ii !""Ei""p:')');-i"i=x'tii:.E'i'!'p."'iri" )-!"".:')?.jb'"t :: i=;'u=:'u=x :::::!
"' ,°jJ'L'-"i i"µ "Ci' j l'f t.~[ t G ' ' 1_ " 45

1

Total Current Chargesfor this Location $35 31 h

:: i.
s i

1_1 ': 1·,| i:'4 ', U i . :n?"l 1· pi

"L' " 'L " "

ID
i

. 'L,.. ' L,'.: ,
I I' g 1· . ' I

- ;,,f 'a' f_t' 1_' " E 1— ;—! ' g;- L- "" -
:

:

;1:Wq.jH'jFAU:,.F:.','F!,'H',-P :- ':
Jua Jul Aug SW Oct Nov Dog Jm Feb Mar Apr May JUn

2022 '. " ·' . - . . '. . ' . ..
' · 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

,·.' 38 "' ,."' ' 37 i.. ·'1' 36 '",, '·,.," kWh ',, ,'{ kWh \
./',' kWh ', ,' '

j: 31days i. " 30ckYs I' ': 30da¥s " 8B°F i!
', AvgkWh ,' ,' '.,'. AvgkWh ,'/ ',', Avg Kkh ,,',. '

', 1 .!,' ··
1 .:" .' 1

., "

Akeep
Billhgsnot paid in full will incura late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the ddinquentamount (whichever is greater) that wIll be added to youraccount.

V S;;;.,.
,y, AccountNumber 9117336·'37' "' .

('.Cl-
,
,.ij :

,

:' ' - ',.'. "". ' ' e-t", ' Balance Forward -$0.02
AT t t C ,,'

Coo,mtl,·e',,"q Current ChargesDue 07/05/23 $35.31

PO Box 308 Total Amount Due $35.29
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL24/7 Checks must be In U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

ONLINE: Check or credit/debitcard at ClayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile
app.

. , , .

I I

' V?S:.1
i ' D|SC

vERj I

·' "· "--I
, "" , '""' '" · CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 N NOB HILL RD MUµlIH|IIhlI|µIrq|I'¶|||||TrI|'|'||Ih|||||hh|I |V3SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 ¢),'

(J¶l1,?33h 00(100352¶3



YYNN
?

*" '- "*¥ .-, t '9 · i a'. Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com

,. _
miy fe'it9," " i.-', ,',. : .;, ,,', · a'/ ?:7,, :, ii,' Toll Free' (800)-224-4917

A TmchnrcmcEnergjc' i- i i '"k

Statement Date: 06/07/2023
{" ' '. .."

impida'mEMe$s4ge's,""" -"2"-' ' Current Bill D,uS.!?a'e' 06/28/2023
Total Prevbus Balance $63.00

If you are aware of an inoperative or ,' " Amount Due ,' Payment Received 05/22/23 -$63,00
malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electric's ,', V, · - -- -- ,

—lines, call 1-800-224-4917 or use your ,

.,'. BalanceForward $0.00
MyClayEkctricaccount to reportthe problem. :, $66 00

,':
Cu"en' ChargesDue06/28/23 $66.00

ReadyourJune Power Line for more :: 2022 Capital Credit AIlocation: $49.17
information. ®

,'
/ ,' Please note yourCapital Credits allocation above.
,' This allocation is not a current refund,butwill be

Due Date: '

distributedover future years as Capital Credits
06/28/2023 ' '

are retired. Learn more about Capital Credits:
https://www.clayelectnc.comkapital-credits,

' '
.

'

.
'

.' ". "' ' ReadingDates Readings Multiplier kVVh Usage ''
,

' 'Rate-ScheduleDescnpUon ',' ' '., ' Meter Nd·
From lb Previous Present

t GENERALSERVICE-NON DEMAND 152043187 05/04/23 06/04/23 12403 12662 1 259

kWh MonthlyUse i' I
' ' MonthlyHigh ' MonthlyLow Temp

,
Current Service Detail

.
Access Charge $29.00 -

'°° ,· . . '7-'m .
DO ' Energy Charge 259 kWh @ 0.0813 $21.06

"° "i i i"" " " i ".' . '. . - ,,
Power Cost Adjustment 259 kWh Qc 0.0285 $7.38 '

"' 'i'. " '·· i i '" ' ,
g .i .i "":':' i

1 )

' " FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.48 '

'" _;'r 1"· ', ' i :

'
'

,

:'"'S1 ,,13A=| i
:" " " '° i Florida State Sales Tax $4.09

160

1

I
"

· 1_'- ·' —:
.' 1_, . 2"j n :

1
:

:" 1_ — - 45 ,
Clay CountySales Tax $0.88 '

i' ; f'.li ! ;.,"' " ·. ', ,
, ,

'

,

:

Clay Co Public SerUtility Tax $2.02

'°°h .rld'.l; :

;
!":'"r} ) 1' 'n 'j"; i"; :" " " " "' ? Operation Round Up $0.09 ·

,,
_1"' Li" j_1 i' .'A " L-' '— ' ;j " µ

i—

— - 15 ' Total CurrentChargesfor this Location $66.00

'il".ii.',i'.'l; ·!:"!i.':'i".l!-!!" '
'

0 t I I I I I ' I I ' F I I I k 0
jun jul A® Sap Ckt Nov Dog Jan Feb Nr Apt May jun

2022 .
' 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

.'; 259
, .,· 234 ',· .:' 296 '

,,
." '

,' kWh ',". ," kWh ", .',' kWh .'."
' 31djYs ).

'1 29da,ys ', " 32dajs i ' 84"F '

\1 Avg kdh ,, ,' t' AvgkWh ,,.
',\ Avg kh'h ' '.'

' 8 '," '
.

8 ,'.' ' g ,·' ·

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount(whlcheverlsgreater) that will be added to your account,

YS:ND
. ,,, ,,A',r ' "'V Account Number 6474431

Current ChargesDue06/28/23 $66.00

AT j t Ei g'Coopcrauvc ' q Total Amount Due $66.00
PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debitcard at ClayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile
app.

_ ,

!

I

dfs/i:hi ' 1DiSC
ver ;'

.
,,,', " :

,1 '-"' i-: CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 5

5846 1 MB 0.531 5 5846 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP C-23 M4|hl|||Mj¶|I|irqlh4|||||'rrl|'|'||dI||||I|I|I|I ,Y5385 N NOB HILL RD ·d E
SUNRISE EL 33351-4761 h,&

'"I|||'||'|"|'|"|'|ll|I|'|IIv|l'i|II|'I|'|"I'|I"||Illl||v|Il

0b474431, D0000hbClOl,



i

u """" "" "'" UNVO!CE

- Invoice Number: 2023h254808
Invoice Date: 6/29/2023TODAY D,,eDate,7/31/2023

A D:qj{i0EQj O$t¢mRMed/oGmup

ClayToday
3513 US Hwy 17
Fleming Island, FL 32003
904-264-3200

BILL TO Advertiser
Sarah Sweeting South Village CDDclo GMS LLC

South VillageCOD clo GMS Ll-C
475W TOWN PL Customer ID
#114 20081
ST AUGUSTINE,FL 32092

Invoke NtMs PO # Pub, Issue Year AdTltle Ad Size Color Ad inch Net

Legal // 73940' Notice ofMeutingjtiij/ 11, 2023 CT - Clay Today Jul) 29 ?023_

_
Co!umAInch

__
Bla,ck& wyi.tg

,

19000 " " '$3uo
$39.00

|Total:"" " """'"""""" $39,00

I

Please mail paymentsto:
Osteen Media Group
3513 US Hwy 17
FlemingIsland Florida 32003

Affidavitattachedto this invoice,

Please call the officeat %4-264-3200 if' you would like to pay by credit card.

Please pay from this invoice. Email for inquiries or questions - 1ega@daytodayonlino,com,Thank you for your business.



y

):::'^:',),

AAij)lV
)

TODAY
No,,ceo,Mee,,n,Sou,,,

-
$ i Village Community

a

p'uemlu e4en AFm:gt4vrr ) Development Dktrict
!

ThoKlgulattnee|irlgd Uie3 Btjardof SUpervkots
PUBLISHERAFFIDAVIT

q
d (he SQu|hVlk e GammunllyDevuloptnent3.

tjiskiclwill bo
hQ[g

on Tue8day,july 11, 2023CLAYTODAY i at 6:30 .m, at the Eagle Landing Ra8[d@nt8
Publishtd Weekly i club,&6 Eagle Landing Parkway,Otango

' t " " 't Park,Florida 32065.Themee%($openlo li1c
Flcnim,; Isknd,I'hmchi g publicanti wIll be conductedin accordancewilh

ihe provlsicim of FMda Law (or Cummunlty
DevelopmentDistricts.A copyof thoagondaforSTATEOF FLORIDA this meetingmay be oblahied from the District

COUNTYOF CLAY: Manager,at 475 Wast TownPlace, Sulto m,
, SLAct iisilne, FL 32092{andphom(904)940-
1

5B50).thl$
mccti¶maybeconllnuedto a date,

BeforetheundersignedauthoritypcrsoriMlyiippcarcd · limo, aM placeto e spBci%dan the recocdat
' l '

' thomealing"
f ·f luyh Osl¢cn,who nn oath says th:tt he ts; lh 'pubhshei'of q Any pcboa equwhitj special accommada·

the :'(:|ily "lbchy" a ne\v&µq)erpublishedweeklVaE lqe{ui[]E' § licms al ll1k meetingbecauseof a dlsabllily or
' C '

,
' ' i phjdcalimpUmemshouldconlacl fho Dlstrlcl'lsl:tnd m '.lay Cnunty,Fkmch; rh.zt the att:ich 'd copyof ! Oltce at (904) 940-5850tit least two calendar

a&crtiscnient ? days prior Iq lha meeting,ll you are hearing.or
' ' " q \" " f ?aech impaireri, p|Base contact the Honda'Banga Noticeof Mec:ungL uuih 'tllagcCDD

,
$ciEij/Serviceat 1-800-955-8770,forald In con-

: ladingtile DlstrlclOffice.
Eachperscmwho decidosfo appeajany action
takenal these meettnqsIs €tdvisiEd that pecson

In thematterof July li, 2023 will nead a rtjcord of hie pmcuedingsand that
, accordlngty,thepersonmayneedto ansumthat

a vofbaflm tecord of the pfocctxilngsIs wade,
indodlrig lhB feStirmn and evldanca upon
whichsuchappealis to

beba$ed,LEGAL: 73940 MarileeGllas
ljlslrlcfManager

,
" ' l

" ' ,
Lqjal 73940 Publkhed 6/29/2023 In Clay\'Y;tgpubhsh:d m s:ud i) 'wspiiperin thesssuc,": " CountyVi ClayToday newspaper

P

(>/29/20j3

Afiimt IjlKlhtt says tlmt s,iid "C1,iy Today" is a nl\vspApL'[
!1

publishedjt FlemingIsland,in said Clay County ],'1orid,t, ,ind
})

that themd ntw$p(\l)('r'['las 1m't'lo[orebc'cn conununusly li

publishedin said Chy County f'k)ri(la,Wec:klj; and has bet-n !!

enteredas1'eriodicitltmteriztl t1ulttctat the post i

O{/ice in OrangePark,in saidClay Countj; Floricia,Fol' r

periodof oneyearnext proceedingthe first publicntionof" 1

themachedcop'v ul" ad\'erus¢mmt;tmd sti"fiant !itinhersays t
th:tt he h:ts nei(hZT p:tid nor ptoniist'dmy j,7¢tson, fit m m

'I

cox'p(jL'iltion my diseomt, rebate,commissionC.)f tc'fundfor ·1

thepus'post: of secut'inythis il(k(:rlisctne|}t forpublimtion in "

thesaid nCwspapcm

'ikA9LniC" i

Su'nrnto meandsubscribedbeforeme06/29/2023
I

CMt-Sc, jji\z, \'i7r- )EEl.]j|E,))
G

NOT,\11YPUBLIC, S'['/\'|'f': OF I'LORJDA ;
Z

?

ti
E

K
#
S

3513US II\VY 17 Fleming19andI'L 32U03
'l'dephone (904) 264-3200

MX (904) 264-3285

,

E-Mi'til: k|;aKMayt()dayonline.c{jm
ChtistieWaj'iic chri$ti(:(*mc('nm¢d;ak['mlp.com

i
¥



JIAI) ,,,,,,,,,mr.!::
Invoice Date: 6/29/2023TU AY Due Date: 7/31/2023

A Okkkmd U:fcn«R(dd/{y Gmp

Clay Toclay
3513 US Hwy 17
Fleming Island, FL 32003
904-264-3200

bill to ijdverUset'
SarahSweeting South Village COD clo GMSLLC

South VIllage COD clo GMSLLC
475W TOWN PL Ci.istomer ID
#114 '! 20081
ST AUGUSTINE,FL 32092

lnvdcc Notos PO # Pub, Issue Year AdTl(le Ad SIze !Color " Ad Inch" Na
Loqd // 73931 Request for ProposabGolf Cari LeasdPurcha:e CT - Clay Today Jun 29 2023 Column Inch Black & White G,500t) $65.0H

--., $65.00

Eofai'
,

i $65.00j

Please mail paymentsto:
Osteen 11Qedia Group
3513 US Hwy 17
FlemingIsland Florida 32003

Affidavit attachedto this invoice.

Please cal! the officeat 904-264-3200ifyou would like to pay by credit card.

'

Please pay hum (his invoice. Email for inquiries or questions - kgai@daytodayonline.com.Thankyou for your business.

:

$
g



S

S)">'j77¶ 'J ,jj.. '"'st:¥. 44y i
Ejk2::?g" ':ih-wmq gjt:[-) ")," A i

TODAY
)

REQUESTFOR,RO,OSA,S
GOLFCARTSLEASEOR

' PURCHASEATSOUTH

'""""===""""""' VILLAGECOMMUNITY
PUBLJSHEA AFF§LUV¶'T DEVELOPMENTD)STR1CT

' Clay County,Florida
PUBLISHERAFI'IDAVIT

CLAYTODAY ? Notico is hetaby given that the south Villaga
CommonityDovdcpmenlDislfict ("Di$kic1")wIll

Publkhed \Veeldy acceptpFoposalsfromqudllled lirms lmerested
lllerniny Island,);kjri(|(l in providinga 54- to60.monthleaseof 74 Elec-

hie Carlt;.
DoIailedspacilicalions("pK'pct Mamid") will bo

STATEOF FLORIDA ' avullablelotquulilicdfirmsU¶nningThursday,
juno29,2023at 0:00 am,(Ed11,%m the Ok:-

COUNTYOF CLAY: i tiicl Mannger,MarileeGilesal h Giles@gmsnf.
com.
Hms desiring to providQ a p/opo&i1fur this

Bcfote the undersignedauthnrily pcr:iomilly ;tppeiired " project must subinll their pmpcml dectroni-
]'lu£'ll C)steeti, who on oath mysthat he 1r the publisherof : cUy (d the DiMcl ManagenMaMeo Giles at

, , MGdes@gnisnf.comno later than nlursdayg
the"Clay'lhday" a t1{:\w|)&pcr publishedweeklyAt Fkmmg julyg, 2023m 10:00 a.m,,wItha cor'y to' Kal,e

'klmd in
(i:hy County,1'Qarida; th:tt theatt:ichedcopyof Buchananat Kalla8uchanm®l(utakl,0ck.com

and jIm Han al james,Hahn@HonowsGol1.
advertisement coin.Proposalsrocaivadalterihe timeanddalo
Beinecl RequestforProposals

'. stlpulmadabovewill bedisqualified.
·7 , Hankingof pr¶osalswill be mde on (ha ba·

7 sIs of quaH{lcahottsaccordingto the Evalualicm
Chteria cmtalnad wilhh IN3 T4ojeclManual.
The DlstrirA has tho rightto reject smyand

In the tmttcrof Golf Girt Leasc/l?urd)a$¢ all µroposdsandwaivBany Iechnlcat Ettot8,
lnformallfiesor lmgularltlesif It determhm
m ifs discre!lnnit Ib In the beEjt lntamlto
do so, Any personwho wIshes tO ploiCst the

LEGAL: 73931 PtajectManual,cir anycomponenllhoreof,shall
' life viilh (he Districta whiten Mice Qt protest

within seventy-two1721jhouis aher the p/ojccf
Manual16 mado attal(a El, togetherwlfli a pro-
festboBdin a formacceplable(olheDlslricland

\Yis publishedin $Aid ncwspapctin thc issues: in lhe amountof $10,000,andshall jj|ga formal
writtenprotestwith 1ha Dlsfd¢twilhltl seven (7)

: calcndnr day8Mtar lhti datct of timelylitlng hie
6/29/2023 - initial notice of prulasl, FilinqNil bo perfected

and ckemed lo have occumdupon receipt
by thg Oislfict EnginauFailureto limdyfile a
notice Of protestor lallureto timely life a formal

; wriuon pmlest shdl cxmslikitaa waiver of any
· righ,1to object to or pmlest the eonlenlsof the

projectManual.The (mmalwrittenPfOlC8(shall
Mate wifh particulatlly the tacts and Jrw upon

, i whichthe protestis based.
AffiantFbtfhcrsays that said"(hy 1'odiiy" is ;1 newspapc't

)1

Any and all quesllons rotativeto this pmjecl
publishedAt Fkminpisland, in said Clay Cmmtj; [ik)i"j(h,md 'i shall be in eteckonlcmall jo Mari1« Giles at

.
: MGites@gmsnf.com.

chat the said newspaperHas hetr'toforebeen cuntinuously : Maribe Gtles,DistrictMonaget
'

l
' ' " ' \ / ' soulh ViikUNCommunityDave|QpmenlDlstriOtpubhsh'd m mud Cky(.ounly, Florida, X eekly, md hits bet-n %

Legal 73931 Publkhed6/29/2023 in Clay
entttc:d as Periodicalmatcrial matterlit theposit ;j county'sCjayTodaynewspaper
Office in Orangel""k: a' '"id ClayCountj; f'brid':tO" i
periodof one yetirne:'t ptoceedinp,the first public,tion of ,·

the sittached copyof adrcrtisemt'nt;md affimt fUrthCr says
"

that tic h:ts ntithcrpaidnor promisedany pt'rson,fiunor '

corpuriition any di$c(m7t,tebate,commissionor refund for '

theptupose
of"securingthis (l(]\"crtiscmentfor publicationin

thesaid ne\vspap("r,
1

1u(')by,.ic"
?

Swumto mearid subscribedbtforcmc 06/29/2023 i

Z

2

P v~Yv~^n^^n~cIr,xjLj t

(:5k/k&tq d:-u. \/J"-'S- :::;;' =,1=:'(',"
), )

mrl\f[usm.mt·u""} '
~^^m^^^K"^"."^/k'J^' i

N(_)Ti\K\' PUBLIC,STATEOI°FLO1UD,'\ I

'1

'!

3513US J·I\VY 17 I'leming IsjmdFI.. 32(X)3 -!

'J'elephnne(904) 264-3200 :1

FAX (904)264-32&5 |i
EjMM: kgd@claytodayc)n]incccjm !!

Christie Vayriedlri$ue@uslcenmEdh!tr()upa)ni ))

\



Governmental ManagementSeMces, llc kivdce1001 BradfordWay
Kingston,TN 37763

Invoice #: 298
Invoice Date: 7/1/23

Due Date: 7/1/23

Bill To: Case:

South VillageCOD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32092

Description Hours/Qiy Rate Amount

ManagementFees - July 2023 7JJlo 4,333.33 4,333.33
informationTechnology- July 2023 °331 150.00 150.00
DisseminationAgentServices- July 2023 iji 'jj 708.33 708,33
officeSupplies S'fCj 5.24 5.24
Postage "r--cj 38.23 38.23
Copies Li iS 177.30 177.30
Telephone 'jic7 68.69 68.69

Total $5,481.12

Payinents/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,481.12



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check RemitTo:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile404-222-4654

ACH/WireTransferRemitTo:
FederalID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

FirstNational Bank ofOmaha
June 23, 2023 Kutak Rock LLP

A/C # 24690470
Reference: InvoiceNo. 3238699

Client MatterNo, 19723-1
Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Mr. Jim Oliver
South Village CDD
GovernmentalManagement Services— St. Augustine
Suite 1 14

475 NestTownPlace
St. Augustine,FL 32092 InvoiceNo. 3238699

19723-1

Re: South Village CDD - General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

05/01/23 K. Buchanan 1.20 384.00 Prepare correspondence to Sigmon
regarding release of funds; review
same

05/02/23 K. Buchanan 4.00 1,280.00 Prepare for and attend board meeting
05/03/23 j. Gillis 0.30 48.00 Review and revise project manual

for golf cart leases; conferwith staff
regarding same

05/04/23 j. Gillis 0.30 48.00 Follow up from Board meeting;
finalize and disseminate FY 2024
proposedbudget resolution

05/05/23 K. Buchanan 0.30 96.00 Performmeeting followup
05/08/23 K. Buchanan 1.90 608.00 Confer with Giles regarding cease

and desist letter; prepare golf cart
request for proposal and conferwith
Hahn

05/09/23 K. Buchanan 0.30 96.00 ReviewSpecial Olympicsagreement
05/09/23 j. Gillis 0.90 144.00 Draft agreement for Bishop Snyder

high school swim team
05/11/23 K. Buchanan 0.20 64.00 Confer with district manager

regarding records request

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAK ROCKLLP
South Village CDD
June 23, 2023
Client MatterNo. 19723-1
Invoice No. 3238699
Page 2

05/12/23 K. Buchanan 0.50 160.00 Review outstanding action items;

prepare for budget cycle
05/25/23 K. Buchanan 1.20 384.00 Reviewreal propertydue diligence
05/31/23 K. Buchanan 1.30 416.00 Prepare for and attend agendacall ,

TOTALHOURS 12.40

TOTALFORSERVICESRENDERED $3,728.00

DISBURSEMENTS

Meals 5.29
Travel Expenses 170.84

TOTALDISBURSEMENTS 176.13

TOTALCURRENTAMOUNTDUE $3,904.13

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



FMCEictif¢li'|Y\YA!?1e 'j"('}| ).,._

_ ..
fLeµ5.Ai'lil ani=w IT' 1's'i\,'i'¢(} Byc.i'qFimOzru

i
- ·ti".x "

M,jd
/ ,j

) VISA '")1,,. '

"µ;,j T ie Lake Doctm /flC.

±,t:, ', ,^?T' t:::'""~' .;I'u ' t
, ,, . , ., ,

.

Post OfficeBox 20122 1-= --j- ' ' ' '

Tampa,FL 33622-0122
1 ' " "' '

.

' "
,

' "'
_ _. . . . .___

(904) 262-5500

I
A(:cc'fjwl' number , MTE , gRLmi7E

1

t\C)i)RESSEU j

EI .". . ..' "(t.,' . .
·

i., ).' ,-f,.. ... 719371 7/3/2023 $2,862.00
,

SOUTH VILLAGECDD
JAMES HAHN
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Orange Park, FL 32065 Post Office Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

00000000075695001000000010662700000028620012 PleaseReturn this portionwith your payment

Invoice Me Date 7/13/2023 Fnvofce 1%6278 PO #

i

InvoiceDate Descriµtion Quantity Amount Tax Total
i

Eagk Landingparkway,OrangePark,FI Orange Park, FL 32065

7/3/2023 WaterManagement- Zone1,WaterManagement- $954.00 $0.00 $954.00
Zone 2,WaterManagement- Zone3

$954.(10 $0.00 $954.00

$954.00 $0.00 $954.00

Please reyiitpaymentfor this month'sinvoice. ' rp .>+_^L? ce " OAnM I
":),gL,jDD

JJJ)dj7
'

Please provideremittanceinformaUon whensubmittingpayments, Credits ' $0.00

otherwisepayments will be appliedto the oldest outstandinginvoices,
AdjuskmerU $0.00

AMOUNTDUE
I

Totat ACCQUhE Ba!an¢e ¶ndudingihfs invoice: $2862.00 ThisXnvdceTOtM: ) _$2862;00

Clickthe "PaVNovv" link to submit paymeotbV ACH

Customer#: 719371 C€Ks'tzi?va¶:e M<M-^ss

PorFatRegistration#: 2A40879A 4651. Salisbury Rd, Suite, 15.5

jacksonville,FI,. 32256

CustomerPortadLink: www,lakedoctors.com/contact-us/make-a-paymen¶
Set Up CustomerPortal to pay invoices online, set up recurringpayments,viewpaymenthistory,and edit contactinformation

,



e
Q $nvmce

L t ' - rec . Lu]gos 'nvo'ce#' '00"5
L::=_y= "--"-o:,-. "' ' "

d " a ' " ';" ' ' -'"" '". Date: 06/28/2023
'

outdo(ji ServAce$'

Billed To: South VillageCOD project: WestbankEagle Landing
3989 Eagle LandingPkwy 3989 Eagle LandingParkway
Orange Park FL 32065 OrangePark FL 320135

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

June MonthlyLandscapingMaintenanceServices 1.00 3,528.03 3,528.03

Notes:
Invoice Total: $3,528.03

L?l>7 Kv, G9 C"' " Mvfjn?c-^"
, M""

S: ,S"»AU

;jl2c S'"JZm t"-| ijc'j
~_

5000-18Highway17 No. 235 FlemingIsland,FL 32003 Office: (904)778-1030 Fax: (904)778-1045
P,g,

Email:cryar@treeamiyosoutdoor.comWebsite:www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com i of1



L ' e
' G

q
|nvotce

K rec .
.nhgOLy 'n'o""' '°0"'

·""-'" '"·-""""-"' """ """ '"'""" """" """' " '""""" "' ';"'" '" """"' ""'"""'-" Date: 06/28/2023
' Outdoor Seruces

Bitled To: South VillageCOD project: Eagle Landing
3989EagleLandingPkwy 3973 Eagle LandingParkway
OrangeParkFL 32065

——Description Quantity Price Ext hice

june MonthlyLandscapingMaintenanceServices 1.00 13,478.21 13,478.21

Notes:
THANKYOU FORYOUR BUS!NESS1

invoiceTotal: $13,478.21

AM .

CR" Cf
J

C" _
JMJ,r,a,<1'

qj,14i: L 77'," c"),j_

4
;g3dF

- . -- el.
._

:^a" " ""7'" '"-3 ¥
·Iy%:^- "_ 7 : '" ¢,«

-A jrLj^" ,.."Lj "' x^ " A >L(:/" U"""
,
d"

_ ,_j
e~~ C "" $ c1>

jj2-,.o s"? Z_.1- JU(J

5000-18Highway17 No. 235 FlemingIsland, FL 32003 Office:(904)778-1030 Fax: (904)778-1045
p,9,

EmaiEcryan@treeamigosoutdoor.comWebsite:www.TreeAmigosOutdoor,com 1 oIl



»

m~N
$ Invotcen j'cc jAjj..ilgos 'nvo'ce#' '006"

:.=-;=. ;_ ' =. .a:, ,; :'::·: ""-, ~ ~µ, ,- · -=- -. · r.i Date: 06/28/2023
Outdoor Sck'vbccs

Billed To: SouthVillageCDD Project: Eagle Landing
3989 EagleLanding Pkwy 3973EagleLandingParkway )

OrangePark FL 32065

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

june MaintenanceAmmendmentto NewTynesBlvd Extension 1,00 1,614,02 1,614.02

Notes:
Invoice Total: $1,614.02

,_
AML:

~
Ctrt r ""

,
E"N'" CQfC

"u

,
cjGt 0<3')

«&
+gr" ,.

,,....------^=

'"'j'j))))l>""'(j"),l]t,,,j"~
,4:':;'"(""' (C"'"" J Ly 4EyL ,1 iO;:=

5000-18Highway17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (9U4) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
p,9,

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.comWebsite:www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1



R

g Qnvotce

- " Tree
.
nu{}OS 'nvo'ce#' 2003'8

--·-'-'.. . . '-¶
'7"·' -' ·- "i : ""···· ""·.. '";-."'m:" W-. Date: 06/09/2023Ciutdoox Services

Billed To: SouthVillage COD project: Eagle LandingEnhancements
3989 Eagle LandingPkwy 3973 Eagle LandingParkway '

OrangePark FL 32065

'"'Description Quantity Price Ex(: Price

HangingBasketsand ConcretePlanterInstall

(13) yardsPeat basedpottingsoil 6.00
(170) 1 gallon Mmuiti-colorLantana 170,00
(3) containersOsmocoteFlowerFertilizer 3.00
('IB) 24" CoconutFiberBasketMats 18.00
Total 1.00 2,735.00 2,735.00

Notes:
Invoice Total: $2,735.00

!

I {

,L,,~>
LmdsLtl?c" " Lygr" "^m cUi c:=

0Gy" ="" j::p «J""
.

'"

t"
G' I

G.jg 4~ ?

nK ,'j'" ^ , .,,.tq"""'
">>

I
,?-y1//

.,
,

" ..j:""'""
__

,""" "'""
G,i

V
:yyy'" ", "

I) ,L i"' lj ^m

,Ac>' ' J1 j K: .,J Z c)
,

,:S'

L'"

Ai

5000-18Highway17 No, 235 FlemingIsland, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904)778-1045
P,g,

Email:cWaj|@treean1igosoutdoor.comWebsite:www,TreeAmigosOutdoor.com i of 1



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUti/ityAuthority

Account# ServiceAdd ress jun-23
00213095 3924-l Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 595.03
00213119 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 236.10
00215602 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 202.11
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 117.41
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 920.14
00229064 3979-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 2,731.82
00230632 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 865.19
00230638 3965-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 117.26
00230640 3965-3Eagle Landing Parkway $ 131.99
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 321.74
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 230.22
00235500 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkwaylrr $ 341.84
00233750 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 31.77
00502768 2180Club Lake Drive Reclaimed lrr $ 30.75
00556739 1294Autumn PinesDrive $ 52.38
00589114 932 TynesBlvd $ 102.19
00589118 932 TynesBlvd -Reel lrr $ 700.50
00589635 988TynesBlvd - Reel lrr $ 78.11
00589637 953 TynesBlvd - Reel Irr $ 30.07
00589665 1003 Oakland Hills- Reel lrr $ 65.74

$ 7,902.36

Vendor#38
001.320.57200.43100 $ 6,925.75
001.320.57200.46600 $ 976.61

$ 7,902.36



.u '"{ ')"' "
:1 i 7(9 ohi J¢::m'mz!,78 !CUtgq|, Mi¢.|[|!c'jpuy't),J'?|orhla3 Mtl2¢

[2/12]

tj@ "(' "' 1'1
"m ':Alt ifS €m t!er \vt"!g M YqYTU' {'iaymi}iiuulhv,/ &:w '\ ·· } 31(.. L . i . 7 T ·,, k3

J"i:',.. J" ) 'i) |'"!ont's: Monchav .-
!i'j-icj;qy, St:im-"ii'm"$ Piiouc: 'j('}'"l.'-j!k:;"2,-·fj"}f)')

"C 'I)' ·.

-
,' ·" ' ' 'U..n '}"'

,', { i
,i' ':y "

¢=m~=mm= KTFMk— — '-· fir' ——'—
Mr ~--— '-—-' ~- ·fr-·'-—m——'p-k— -'-—

—-—~ W

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 07/07/2023 Customer#: 00213095
g=cATddress:

3924 1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530000

Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate% 1M,t,,
Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 12, 2023,at 7:00 PM, in

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, locatedat 3176 Old Jennings
Road, Middlebury,Florida.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/07/23 to 08/04/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip: Use a rain gaugeto track how
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much ram has fallen. Duringperiodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshould be turnedoff.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Get Smartwith irrigationcontrollers.Take the guesswork out

r)=77.:):)I))))j)I)UtTU)7rj,!.|:¶A|.j:)|)))*jj.-j)))Ujz)27I,=-:zK-)j)-,-U)Uj) :!t}=,t°::::!=:,t:,'.:::,'dP::,::,=tw'::t::|:y

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 based controllers,
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $595.03by 712812023to avoida $3.00 late fee.
N Jmu :. "'

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
70785051 1.5 06/30/23 28 27421 27678 257

Base Charges (Prepaid) $85.96 Your last paymentof $638,77was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 70.0 X 0.85 $59.50
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 23.3 X 1.66 $38.68

06/21/2023.

Tier3 163.7 X 2.51 $410.89

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0,00

Current Charges
' $595.03

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $595.03

e~=====m'klkp-" -' '"4ln 41111·¥—— 'Ill 4 -'rk 'k ·"·" 1 'lflhrT= * -— " ~ " " 4 'kfk —4m—m— ·—,,h j. ilk, ii

%%' —G "" " "" ' '" '"='1 I "Please return this portion with payment

,
"

, _ ))
y,.-'

":)J'y .

!-:,t}t:',",:})""":,{

C!av County U'ii))!y AdHON',' Bill Date 07/07/23
) )' 'lj

"i, ) t-ii 7Ei Old JentiinqsRoad Current Charges $595.03

'"1';)jj", JJ e%) -)
;.{'

Mid(ije|:)urg, i'){.:)nda :rmti CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/28/23
" --s7'p' .zs,'N""" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00213095 Total AmountDue $595.03

DISTRICT Route #:MC05530000
3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

)
,. .. ., _ _

" JU " UjIj ,,

' &. '_

_, , _. ,,
',

,

iYi aj- " j'd: i ji 1 y
_ _ _ . -=y

AYC070 6B 2000000974 27/2
4llINl[hµli|'lmMdl|h|'lmoB[lrgHd'lmhr|

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

0021,30¶5 u NC05530000 000005¶503 0DODIJ0D 07282023 0 0



,,
'jj".' J" t',;,',.,, .') j'7() ()it¢ ,)emUuj,js i'Ccmad, M|£i(]|e1)uf",%ji|(pg'i(ii{ 5 2.{)(]!'i

[3/12]

i" :""'
a G

'i"""), !'g}c2gst: vish us tm the:: ',Vc)9 :H: bqji*'!µ,',c:.!:z)Y"§.ztifii.g'?[)§'!g

"'
':' ii', )) ':"" i""!ouzw: µVi€m{jay,'

-
!-:8"|d:Ui',f'imu "iy'n l'lzunc: ']()'j -'r)'2--y)')')

'"{'n }' J ,;r .."

t % q ii '11-'4111—" + 'I '4ll·u·' ---41 ~ * 4 ~—- ——dh —— — — —·%'"·-4mr"—- Ilk-—Mh'k—' - m

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 07/07/2023 Customer#: 00213119
ISTRICT9ervice

Address: 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530624
4 th # ·"—f · 4 Ik h Ik qrmm=='l· " 'm·m · t =~11 fir b k t if ·'-11 k h ilh ii ~ r 1 ———-~ --'—%'-- -" -—'- ——'It— A Ik

% Clay CountyUtilityAuthorityvvill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 12, 2023,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading RElading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/07/23 to 08/04/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip: Use a rain gaugeto track how
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen. Duringperiodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshould be turnedoff.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Get Smartwith irrigationcontrollers.Take the guesswork out

()U)]:3pU)U)j))I)"·µr"-Ujr-II2-)?"i)"Y^l'j)"):b),)))^))}')))"""))))))')))' I')) :::=,y::,=::::,t:,'.?::,'d'd=,":t:::t::|:!

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 based controllers,
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $236.10by 7/28/2023to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY '

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY,
56081900 1.5 06/30/23 28 13973 14087 114

Base Charges (Prepaid) $85.96 Your last paymentof $254.93was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 70.0 X 0.85 $59.50

06/21/2023.
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 23.3 X 1,66 $38.68

Tier3 20.7 X 2,51 $51.96

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $236.10
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (if Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $236.10

Please return thisportionwithpayment (

.. i' 'r-j ('f)i/:ii':,.,
,,. ',""? jj ")',,, )laji Coun'y !)!i!iiy ji(|||'"|orii'Y Bill Date 07/07/23

" ) I)"" I) 'I, 2176 Old ,Jennlngs. )cj?,cj Current Charges $236.10

""))' i q ",j):"' Micid!eburg, Florida ,'12(j€'t9 CurrentCh?rgesPastDue ffter 07/28/23
"t"/j". At ,'j;'x "'-' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Apphcable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213119 Total AmountDue $236.10
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530624
3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

#)' '" "' ' ' " ""' "" " Mi"IO)UII "" """ '" "' "'"'"" "" V" '

V '""" {i " """ """ '

I "" " '

it )UUj,jU " '"" " """' ' " " "
"

" "" ="

AYC0706B 2000000975 27/3
'tUIl{lfn[|0|"b|||'U'¥I[Iill{l§i|t|liUtR0lhlUbvhe[URtR0|B0lQF{l6

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MTDDLEBURG,FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

01121,31,1,¶ E, NC05530E,24 0000023E,10 0000000 117282023 0 D



,,: ": 'j'/'i'",
'Z i '7(j oh') ){'yu'B;R!)': !to:zt!. $Y'ii€1¢'jhqngu:, l-:|or|€i;F i Z¢)6t4

[4/12] ·

: ,:"' w.-j,, ""? }. Pictzse ViSiif.. us on ihc' viczh t'tt 'A/ 3,%uA]&yimjgtyo§:!}

"UU)):;' i"")uzn's: !viout.|?'ky
-

j'?i"iEb.y,&u"u -5pm i'!iun¢,:': '}()"|-·2)'2---5j)')')

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 07/07/2023 Customer#: 00215602
D|STRICT
Service Address: 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530632

9,4. "- §^'·#1ENlht'·tk k #kk··——- 4. . ' # ".4fl ·· ma·a flt— · % if' h k %r "' ' ·'f ¥ ii + Ilk +--.--a—·~~— -'tl""hr-' ·'·—' "· 'llk'r'I-'"lb- '· — '.·· .— - —SI

—kjf—lfjff1-·-'-· -·- · ==m'

% Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September 12, 2023,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readir|g Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, locatedat 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middlebury,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/07/23 to 08/04/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip: Use a rain gaugeto track how
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen.During periodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshould be turnedoff.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Get Smart with irrigationcontrollers.Take the guesswork out

LA--j))-)Q)-M"q)I7)Uj-U))-)),,j'))l'j)-)));))'x)-")))I))))))I)L7-'U')))"_') ::: 'r:|n'::,y,°0',:::!||°3?3:,t:,'.:::,'dp::,¢:,{::s'::tw',','t::l:!

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

" """ "" " Please pay $202.11 by 712812023to avoida $3.00 late fee.
-Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
48011409 2 06/30/23 28 3979 4055 76

Base Charges (Prepaid) $137.51 Your last paymentof $214.01 was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 76.0 X 0.85 $64.60
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00 06/21/2023,

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $202.11
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $202.11

t^4-'·-Kfl 'r ·'·il~'—) - %¥111 ii - ——·—'-¥'Ak k- 4k if 'lv'-"--' m~ 4 '4 41 ii % 'k y

W" V" m" '"" ' "'))" /'
' ""' "Please return thisportionwith payment

-

,,,
,,,U,J ,

' t'yj' ",,, Clay Cotm'?y (Jiility A[etb"otif"y Bill Date 07/07/23
:1' )'

.I))
)i) )1) 3176 Old Jennings t'load Current Charges $202.11

))::,- t)' )1' -J "' Mic!d!ebuijj, F!orhla 321)G8 Current ChargesPast Due After 07/28/23
"""in gi'l'yy""' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00215602 Total AmountDue $202.11
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530632
3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

"
. ,,.

dS"Pm ?? Iu ' ^
· "ii' ,- y 3 i "; '

,
' #

.
, T

AYC0706B 2000000976 27/4
'¢Bl§t|U6||I{"f{l|'l'§¢||¶I|!ffUI|[¢|UtgU[l¢hI6#{lUFEU[§UU{|hj6R

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

00265E,02 5 NC05530E,32 0000020211 0000000 072&2023 0 0



,, J" )"i'j"j'>,. .'] i7(i C. )i(l ,|iguiiu!::q tQei:'zd, gv"i'i(jc:!i:3i>'cfg'Z, |jfoi'ic,.h-3:,2(Ki8
[5/12]

.' ':" UJ "" ":' 1yje::.¶s{.: visit. us 19u the:v,'eb a.t Y%'¥vE/vAayut'l|¢qy.€'gz'!-:

V.').. JJ )h .,,.-,,,:) i lours: ?v[{gk"F(!G'iV
-

)iji{)?E%,', ('¢,mum"g i'htmc:: jµyj -2.'}'Jr·'"j')')"'
'<':'

/7j ""J'ii':'"":

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 07/07/2023 Customer#: 00220803
ISTRICTfervice

Address: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530008
(p' '·" '·· " q · ·k " t · FU t ¢1 4 ·'··'- ·- .' tf H t 11 F f1-'· ' tl ' " t4k * t1· f' r " ' f'l' ' '11 ' fl "" tr ' ' ·'* H t- 11~—'·· - hk flfll ' '· ii · fr tl h '- -—1'·. ·...p

% Clay CountyUtility Authority will hold a public rate
~ . . -. . . - -. - -..- -=_ . =M- ,

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September 12, 2023,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, locatedat 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/07/23to 08/04/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tler1 (LO X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much ram has fallen.Duringperiodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshould be turnedoff.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Get Smartwith irrigationcontrollers,Take the guesswork out

(#jca)))I))""j)-))""),"')",II:.),)")))))-)).):I'):)j))'):-R:J:)'a)z)]))')'-'-%:7g:)""e._))) ::t:=ny:::j:!=t:t:,'.:::,'dp9dij::,%:tw',%|:!
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $117.41 by 7/2812023 to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
68417690 1.5 06/30123 28 6931 6968 37

Base Charges (Prepaid) $85.96 Your last paymentof $137.81was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 37.0 X 0.85 $31.45
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00

06/21/2023,

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $117.41
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $117.41

./—.Z<N" %-" " " '" ),"Please return thisportionwith payment

-
_1"_, I)) " IOI))" "

.-.-- '!,'i ,

{.:ij{/.i}:. ,.,
,,.'

,;,;)-.' 6 " 17j "?,,,, Clay Cot-in'!y Utility Authority Bill Date 07/07/23
,"'

i' kv")
")' ) 317(1 Old ,}eizi"ilngs Roaci Current Charges $117.41

'):)j)-;)I)I )j'j M)c|c.i!c)!.)itrg,P!ot'tcia 32C.Uti Current ch?'gesPast Due After 07/28/23
"" .-i ,' ,,fj'|\i"- Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00220803 Total Amount Due $117.41
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530008
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
" '" "'_ ' "" " '" "

_ .. ., , . ft Z2 "%Ugjj),?s-
m J) .

'g ' 2f! '"'· q u y,

AYC070 6B 2000000977 27/5
'¢I[6UhI[i|{I"bl{['i'IlfIU§||[lI||[Ul'[U|IljI[0B!1!UtDlt00¢v¶lRI

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

00220803 S HC05S30QIJB 000001A,?U1 0000000 1172&2023 0 [J



.,.-i',j'i 'J""-'u.',, -") i'i6 oh-l .,)cunis2f:s i'?.ozac:i, Midc||e{y[g£"!:(, |'4oe'a|;.% .32f)tiS!
{6/12]

,

,:' "' )), """ Pit""zq{' ',')'ilrm OUi the \y{
17

,ki 'NcYIUA?zE'Utilnyof"g
':". ". AJ j

:t"1 l'icmi's: !vlmic!:'zv
-

i-?$"!€:tzy, t'l:un- fy!'µn"$ l'bom:: j){'pj ··:t:u- p')')'}
'|y ,

: ,?"'' ' '' Eq ,'J'
ii- \Vfj>'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 07/07/2023 Customer#: 00229064
=jcATddress:

3979 2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530018

Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate% (jM,t,,
Meter Read Days Previous Current

'
Current hearingon Tuesday, September12, 2023,at 7:00 PM, in

Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Readinjj Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings
70003696 1.5 06/30/23 28 17076 17512 436 Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/07/23 to 08/04/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 46.7 X 1.57 $73.32 ConservingClay Tip: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 70.0 X 4.66 $326,20

. . .
Tier3 116.6 X 6.04 $704.26 much rain has fallen.Duringperiodsof extended rainy
Tier4 202.7 X 7.74 $1,568.90 weather, irrigationsystemsshould be turnedoff.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.15 Get Smartwith irrigationcontrollers,Take the guesswork out

C- --j-)-U)-':)7_/:_77)))))j))>))))))Ij)I)jj,j-:))",%a-I') ::: ',:!:=,:::!=:,t:,'.:::,'dPd!,:!g:::2:tw'::t::|)!

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $2731.82by 712812023to avoid a $3.00 late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $3415,68was posted to your account
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 on 06/21/2023,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Water QualityReportsare sent by email, onlineat
\Nw\N.c|ayutility.org/wqrNVQR.pdf,or at our office.To

( Other Charges ) receive a copy by mail, contact904-272-5999
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $2,731.82
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,731.82
q t' #1 ¥ k µ r " F i P P- tl 'µj + W '· ill' FlPh t W tu ———-— "%Unr—" 'r 'Ik T W ill'

Please returnthisportionwith payment

,,,,,:jS '""i/,i))
Z,,,, Clay Couri1:'j i.j'tilli:y A.u"thorii"y Bill Date 07/07/23

,'i' :("'

. ""I)
') 'I')

3176 Oki Jennings,Road Current Charges $2,:31.82
l'j,,

,

}))9 ,)""' MAdieburg,Ficrlda 32?(1'1 CurrentChargesPast Due After 07 28 23
" '7!', )fj",'i'¢'.'-" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00229064 Total Amount Due $2,731.82
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530018
3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26
" ' ">v"" " "v " " " "" "" "" ' "

"'
" " " yb " " " " "" ¥'" " ,'" «m " ^y" " "w_ W " " ' " ""V' " -GY ' N%yww:'rra"" " "' " " '"" " " """ ""jyI)jIUj71> -

.
, ., . .

'j J== '/7^ - '

_J ,

AYC0706B 2000000978 27/6
'i¶?llUtli|i|"UUl|'U'I0|IUi§lI!0||t0{'|KIIuIUjh0|j[IUUvjHj0QN[zk

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

llt122¶0b4 3 NC0553001,8 00(102?3182 0000000 0?2&2023 0 D



)'y j""", '5')',i'jfOM |s"mki'{"zt}¶JtoatL 7v|i€hi\cbm'{)41Micia ')?1)63
[7/12]

.

,
" Jr'

j
;j., ,',,,, !"'it'a'ic vi sit usi tm the-: ivc'i"@ ;Et i'i"wmcfiay'ur )ntv.tgk"g'' 1/

' '", u' )) ""' ,/ iium':i: V(uhd:g"V l'n¢{;iy, A,u"u S|peu l'hz'me" '}()"j 2)':9 5'}')')
"1? :" ,j{ : Z y)' :"'

e==mm=r===~·'- '-' " 'lh··"'— 'if 1Flkr'—'flfr-~~.f&nk.l&flllhfill 4 —j%lllk
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 07/07/2023 Customer#: 00230632
g=cATddress:

3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530013

-
h " "' Ilk k ft & tl ·11 ltfl u 'I kr t 'I f."· '- "' · '*wL&.¥Nk-nkj +·wr-tW -+— I dfi ¥ "**- 6 t -— 1d=Tp==

Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rateW
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September 12, 2023,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings
74320712 1.5 06/30/23 28 3276 3619 343 Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/07/23 to 08/04/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 343,0 X 2.35 $806.05 ConservingClay Tip: Use a rain gaugeto track how
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen. During periodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turnedoff.

Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $1.15 Get Smartwith irrigationcontrollers,Take the guesswork out

C) )Iz:ujjgr"))u.)z:))I7U)j-||zhY)l].).)II-fyt).))::U])Ujjj~I)))"j')")QI7?)4) :::=,y:::%f!°::::,t:,'.:::,'dPdd:=:tw'::t::|:!

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 basedcontrollers,
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.69 $0,00

" " Please pay $865.19by 712812023to avoida $3 00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $627.84was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

06/21/2023.

Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

WaterQualityReports are sentby email, online at
vvww.cIayutility.org/wqrNVQR.pdf, or at our office. To

( Other Charges ) receive a copy by mail, contact904-272-5999
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $865.19
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $865.19

Please returnthis portionwith payment

"-
d)j'"'|)""" " '" ""

j"j pi -. i"y"j)'1,,
Clay Count's !-.hilltv Authority Bill Date 07/07/23

?

i )" i)) ,')': ":: 31 7(3 Old jenr'iingsRoad Current Charges $865.19
""i), "6) c;)') , '!iddleburg, Noi'icla :izou Current ChargesPast Due After 07/28/23

'"Z"7'p. .,u'|'ii'-'jy" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230632 Total Amount Due $865.19
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530013
3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26
""" "" " "' "" " """ """""'"i'" """" ')J ')7"' '" " IA)" " """" """ ' '"")'," """ '" " "' """ a""? " "J

h "J)7"jw " '" " " "" " """"' "" ""
Yi

_ ., . , . , ^ _-. , a==: ' . '. " . , d Rw . " .-
-/=%>

AYC0706B 2000000979 27/7
'|hlUUlfj[|¢!"UU||'['il[l6It![!Ul|ll|'[j|[i|l{?Ul[iU§0vl4I|[z[l|

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

DIJ230L32 7 NC0553001,3 0UOU08bSl,¶ 0000000 07202023 0 0



,
", (",, ,, ,

') i7(j CM )1"Eyf"kin:3q 1"li'mtf, )jAiE|(ilci'RE$'!':2 !?hgf-id,z 3?(}[)i{
[8/12]

,

·,:,)'
m
)
g

't),,",.,
)fii"tiSC' ?,'!'iiv m m ihi' ',m'h zi n'µ,'i",u1€#]?¢#ti)ity$EgE!.|,

"t"' A'] ':' "· ,"'
)1ouz's' MtmcLzv !:'f"i,|q€y,!i,uu "ipm Pjg("mf':'90"i ::";U ")')")c}

' d>j g—) ·ii"'' " 'Un'j' .,\, i, 4..'
"'

t ill flll1'·'""- 4k-—%"'-m ii —'-" · t 'm - -Vh h ill

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 07/07/2023 Customer#: 00230638
g=cATddress:

3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530015
€' '¥4µ~lllhw«~'. 'Im #f " '""" ·-"k- '·'llt 'f ll~ tin 411

·-, 'h-'·r·'--% +~ '." t ·"-Z~FtR1-· '"·' -· If ·¢ ' I ~k-'", k m

% Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days

"
Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 12, 2023,at 7:00 PM, in

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings
72741390 1.5 06/30/23 28 2241 2278 37 Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/07/23 to 08/04/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 37.0 X 1.57 $58.09 ConservingClay Tip: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0,0 X 4.66 $0.00

.
Tier3 0,0 X 6.04 $0.00 much rain has fallen. During periodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 7.74 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turnedoff.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.15 Get Smartwith irrigationcontrollers,Take the guess work out

(I ^))277m)I)-77:.):)):')-)-)1j,U)I)))")),)'y))>ry)I))))":))1I)€j) ::t:=,y,°==:,t:,' ?::,'dp:!n::o!::s'2:tw',','t::|j!

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 based controllers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" " " " ' "" " """G
(:

"" " " ^" "" " " "
< Please pay $117.23by 7128/2023 to avoid a $3 00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Wake checkspayableto CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $140.78was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 06/21/2023,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Water QualityReportsare sentby email, online at
vvww.clayutility.orglwqrNVQR.pdf, or at our office. To

( Other Chakges ) receive a copy by mail, contact904-272-5999
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $117.23
Previous Balance $0.03
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $117.26

t* * 4 Hill 'Ilk ' m-^'·m-—4r'l ' ·

'·-' -"--— ' ilk ii Kk ¥ k '41·—·· fir qr 'limn ·-'-'"·—· If-—"' - —ii— ·1 P

Please returnthis portionwith payment

—'"""'"""""',.

C"J"i
,

{:Ul'ij|":",,
Clay ()oun'ty i.j'?i!i'ht ig'nl!1of"it\? Bill Date 07/07/23

/' <1. "t. ',/1 ,:. ,
I q ' " g

,"' i »- -- I ',', 317UOld Jennings iZoad Current Charges $117.23
'"))> .)7)) "...i) Middieburg, |'"){"}rk]a 32?013i3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/28/23

'"'-""1 ,,t,'i1','"'j;' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.03

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230638 Total AmountDue $117.26
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530015
3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26

" "-
.- _

LJljj.".JJJ) L " . . , _, _ _ ,

' ', ) ' .'!. "r lj'.
""

_J . " " " " ' ."'

AYC0706B 2000000980 27/8
'lB1Ili[j|IBi"0l[['E'§I{§¶l!|flII!lfi'|UUIllli[BI§lU¶q0¶aN[IB[l!

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

00230E,36 3 NCIJ5530015 000001J?2E, 0000000 072021123 0 11



...j:.-"t '"j" "' .'i !.)"¢S Olc1 jtinulnqs i'2ozu], 7v|i(h!iefmk"q, i;1oi"i<!te .ij!ii6t'!
[9/12]

'" y JJAj "" "' PAcc vi 'i'ft us tm i'!ir')'j€'i? :z(" vUiyvu"!;avuu|Av.om' ,/' ,
'·:. \

' ,AM"":. '; ' ,7 d Q 'y

""'", Jjy """"" (lours: AAhgu{'i?"iv
-

STi¢|2u,', Qmn--'ipi'n Phcnm ')¢|'i-:g'):":,-.')"(}{,}')

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 07/07/2023 Customer#: 00230640
gi=cATjdress.

3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530016

%

^
Clay CountyUtil'ty Authorityw'll hold a publ'c rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 12, 2023,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
58535800 1.5 06/30/23 28 13064 13095 31 Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/07/23 to 08/04/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 31.0 X 2.35 $72.85 ConservingClay Tip: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen. During periodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turnedoff.

Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $1.15 Get Smartwith irrigationcontrollers,Take the guess work out

LIJJ-I]-U)7:.)A"Q"""4)"""")*7-}-_lagL(gg)1l7)3))j-)m)7)-)))))'IUI-) ::: ::|,'::,y,°,',:::!||°3!::,t:,'.?::,'dP::,::g:::2:t?::t::!)!
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.69 $0.00

Please pay $131.99by 712812023to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayableto CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $193,09was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

06/21/2023.

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Water QualityReportsare sent by email, online at
v\M|w£|ayuti|ity.org/wqrNVQR.pdf, or at our office.To

( Other Charges ) receive a copy by mail, contact904-272·5999
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1,09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $131.99
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $131.99

Please returnthis portionwith payment

'.""""
")"U"""" )"""1

,,,,,,.':,1 'jt ""Ujj" 1, (Ray County LJi!!i!'yAii"!!"iorH"y Bill Date 07/07/23
/ /'V 4\ '\'

I
i' i)"" j

!', :' 3176 Old ,1enriingsRoad Current Charges $131.99

))l),), )J'.)J)"' P4icld)ehtirg, !'"bi'ic!a 320GL"I

==:,::(',:::,::::|e) °"::::
PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230640 Total Amount Due $131.99
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530016
3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26
""" " '" "

-_ .
Yi»ymjjjijjl,

_ /
· "-tU) : 'i zQjj" 14,

AYC0706B 2000000981 27/9
4hHi[4hµM44lh4d^lqUni4urlgUFhlUu[hrl

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

001?30E,40 5 11C0553001E, 000001,31¶¶ 0000000 072021123 0 0



,j""'" )""" , ,
'317Ci CIR) )c'nnhy"j Rend, S-'[i(¢{')i¢'|g[l2"!3,,'tih-pnjja '4:l['|{if'|

[10/12]

;' :" j_ "' "" A,lesc1v)sit les on ti'ic' p'vc;fp a Yvum'Aav{2tj)|iy.{p#'iq
" "')".. CO

,..'j:j)' ! hmrs: Mcuk)#v -
f':i-i(]^', Shuu--Siµn'"gPhtmcz: '){)·'|·')"g':i'"?m--·jjg')'y

i"' 17·'
,'?'}" "

Qc'
?'\y:!)";"'

Ik. ii k k k h '- hk ' -'··"··—fkmr—- 11& ii miit ' -"—-4n— 4 '%--'--—4' -—

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 07/07/2023 Customer#: 00230641
g=cATddress:

3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club Route #: MC05530017
Br k fl tr µf 4 # h—',. '^-'- " 'k '·h·'·.'·· ·'k '~-·4··' ' # * " ' " ·41 t * h 'Ill 4 p ———- —- —-· '- - —~ 4n fl'lf' ·· · '—

""
Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate% (jM,t,,

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September 12, 2023, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings
70003711 1.5 06/30/23 28 1933 1952 19 Road, Middlebury,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/07/23 to 08/04/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 19,0 X 2.35 $44.65 ConservingClay Tip: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . , . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen.During periodsof extendedrainy
Tier4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turned off.

Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $1.15 Get Smartwith irrigationcontrollers,Take the guess work out

("'?U'))7-))")-jU"2I>3"-)))-")7"g"j))'")j)'")))')",""'-')"-"U"-I"'"-'-'I'"")7'U:-!zz))U) ::: ',:=::,:%=:,t:,'.t::,'dPd!,::,!:%:::t::|j!

Base Charges (Prepaid) $128.84 based controllers.
Consumption Charges 19.0 X 4.69 $89.11

Please pay $321.74by 712812023to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $279,50was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

06/21/2023,
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Water QualityReports are sentby email, online at
www.clayutility.orglwqrlWQR.pdf,or at our office.To

( Other Charges ) receive a copy by mail, contact904-272·5999
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $321.74
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $321.74

6'·---·¥-'·"flh " H ··r —'·· 1· t- · ·· H if ' --- ·' - Ik fkr ii h ' -' '--' ·- «kn' ·. ·. '.' — —.-4 'It 4 'h % —P

Please return this portionwith payment

'.
>I)iU)UUI""C""))

,.-' 'c"·i L.:UE/\:·,,.
I"""'""-" ' ' "'"-'"i'"j, Clay County Lil"iiUyAu?i"'orif" Bill Date 07/07/23

S' " "' " " 'j
"

/ : :
'ii ')) 317(j,(jldjer}jin{)s Mac) Current Charges $321.74

'""I, 2

c
'

,
,j)'j" Mi'i"u(2i'ju'"g, t"lc)}'jrj?3 3?C)f3Q ' CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/28/23

" '-n ,
.

,,{, jj
°'St:" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230641 Total AmountDue $321.74
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530017
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club

Route Group:26

"' """ "

,
)?Uo)u4)(

^ ,N m
' "JG

J) I" JJJOJ © :
,

AYC070 6B 2000000982 27/10
'iV]§V[tl[|j["¶jl['f'[¶lfVVf[It9l[lfl'!lil0IUVI'IIfBIn¢IHBU1Bly!

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

002301.41, 2 NC0553001? 0000032174 0000000 0?282023 0 0



,
,N """"t:'",, q f7{'j ohl |E"miiigj]¥ tCoaA, yuli'|c"j!{'imk'!':» |'z|cN'iihE')?tki'i4

[11/12J
,

,:

,:""

, Ij
""'j""

"' iph:,fsc v)s!i iir': tpu ['|I€:. fNL'!µ :zt vnvia',c!:b y?.yu|i¢y.oE"!}

" ),, U) .,,)
,)'

l'iuum 'UuA:'tj' 7"ritliu,' tZtu'n 'ipn'z Plmmc: ')(Yi :z';u 5')9')
?-i?7:i. ,1 . ,

',it::' "'

e===m 'k4

— N-·-'——·—-W'-'==m==m=="— " 4 h r===m=rRpm= 4

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 07/07/2023 Customer#: 00230642
DISTRICT

,Service Address: 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club Route #: MC05530019
q' ·hf Ik i ' H ¥ '11 ' —41&&4M-·f-'--'+ FI ' "·—m '· Im '-'· m4q#·"k'lv * 4-µ—-4r·rft ip ——·

% Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days

"

Previous
"Current "

Current hearing on Tuesday, September 12, 2023, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings
69850354 1.5 06/30/23 28 836 842 6 Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/07/23to 08/04/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 6.0 X 2.35 $14.10 ConservingClay Tip: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen. During periodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turned off.

Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $1.15 Get Smartwith irrigationcontrollers.Take the guesswork out

(")1-""-U"U)?)7)7I)))).-,g"7)'-))-)i))Y)-)")-)'")':))/I)))-"j)U'))?)A,)))))))O) :!t}=,y,°::::!=:,t:,' :::,'dPi:d?,j::,":t:::t::|j!

Base Charges (Prepaid) $128.84 basedcontrollers,
Consumption Charges 6.0 X 4.69 $28.14

Please pay $230.22by 712812023to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $244,30was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

06/21/2023.

Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Water QualityReports are sent by email, online at
www£|ayuti|ity.orglvvqrlWQR.pdf,or at our office.To

( Other Charges ) receive a copy by mail, contact904-272-5999
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $230.22
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $230.22
e f k Tf-· —.'—·— fin ·"fllllflF"' ·· ' ' If ph %·-—·-" m-lh - —hmm ii t ii ilk h .i

Please return this portion with payment

,"
' =" "" "" "))j-

_-
g U=)?'-

_ _
&

,,

.,(, .,
;.;g i:(/[/:i)j'

,, Cl,iy Gouiziv LJiiitty l)zi!U}orit\,' Bill Date 07/07/23
i'

.,g"
%-% 't 'i,',

3'1 7(J Oicj 3ennings l-load Current Charges $230.22
"""' ')),,.

ijj ,

..):-"'

lv]idc||e!"}uuj, !"Ior!c)a 32'0t'3i'i CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/28/23
""'"7'y ,rjj" """' Lend A Helping Hand ( if Applicable) $0 00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230642 Total AmountDue $230.22
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530019
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club

Route Group:26

K "_
.., ' . ")JI JOJOI ' " """,," " ' "I' , ,

"".'" ,=" "

.

'""" )"4" ' I bjU)jUl@
, ^

AYC0706B 2000000983 27/11
'lIUh||!¢E|j|"I¢!{'I'|bl|l|l|?D6§itl['llUl0[|I¶B|ft§¶aI¢HUlBHIRI

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

013231JE,U2 1, NC0553DOJ¶ DDOD023022 0000000 0?282023 lj 0



,ij.,j"v "),'"1'
,

.'} ! 7(2 Oh) Jcmzinyµi,to:uj, Ml{.)ij|cbiu't?,|'?j,ori{k 3ZMt!
[12/12] '

I' j" ,J),
' '",""". P)l3,esf-?visit i.$p€ c'm i!r.: t%-'c|'y at Yvvv'mc:AyuiiliE'y*m'!3

")),,)))),)J 'i""!{m¢-4'1'!ontiav '-
l"u"1dizy,!¢;un--')|m'?l"hont" ')()'1-;.!§u--yj99

e 'Kk -%n'-—'hfkr- —-—-·——-

-·
·4 - —

--Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 07/07/2023 Customer#: 00235500

g=cATjdress' 4108 1 Eagle Land'ng Parkway Reclaimed Irrigat'on Route #: MC05531950
*,.t... H ii t m HI ·' p"·mm==m%lra- ' " —illE 4 if 4 tin #lr m-mkr'll t tkr ' '· - -- k

———-——& Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 12, 2023, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/07/23 to 08/04/23 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . µ .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen.Dunngperiodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turned off.

Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $0.00 Get Smartwith irrigationcontrollers,Take the guesswork out

()7))7^U)37""--j'-")")):),2)ji)Il:.|.)):)I'U):))Ur"))I'):'":,g,)'3',j))7')tjx)%) ::: ',:=:,':%=:,t::.:::,'dP::,::,!::,",:t:::t::|j!

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 based controllers.
Consumption Charges 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $341.84by 7128/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
58743726 .75 06/30/23 28 1978 2120 142

Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82 Your last paymentof $203,67was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier 1 20.5 X 0.85 $17.43
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 7.5 X 1.66 $12.45

06/21/2023,

Tier3 114.0 X 2.51 $286.14

{ Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $341.84
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $341.84
Ok 4- 'lr tl ~^'"=m=%'k -' ·'—-— -·—' +"·'1fllkt h - ·'·'— k P

""
-T "2/"

'
""'" 'Please return this portionwith payment )"

,,,
.))J ")J),i, Clay '2)ountyi.jiili'ty Auil"jr!'!y Bill Date 07/07/23

':' )"

, )"I i: )) 3176 Old )ennirirjs Ftoa"
a

Current Charges $341.84

I)"., JI) ) ,))' ?viicici!ebu,g, 1'"')oricia 32()(3J, CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/28/23
'" 'j'7'p"))j -

" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00235500 Total AmountDue $341.84

DISTRICT Route #:MC05531950
4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
"" " CM" " " "'))" "" "

"" ) "" i .N"= "'"
- - ' '— — ""IV)) " ' '"' "" m~ _7YB" "" ". '"" " ) NjjJ~jjj?)jj , -

_ _ . . 7 .' ? ' ' )UJU
AYC0706B 2000000984 27/12

'¢B¢(tl0[[|Q|"[l||'l'I6[l6||lUtj|!|!|'lUI0UijlEHl|0¶['UlIQt|UIlh

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

00235500 u NC05531,¶50 000003'1104 0000000 0?2820?3 0 0



'(.t,j<Y """".'
,,,

3 j. 7(7 oh) J(:'¢'3.niE}!|s!?.tmuf, :z,jiE|{i!€:l.YLsg"!.¢, Ffot'ida3:}(i6!'¢

jyj,
'(' '

' P!c,'zm visit $yq cpu f"h{' iv('(? A ii"Gv@Y'%'.¢'lzz]'t8yi|itv,eyk'¶-'I ,'
I /' \ .' " m' " %x- k

.
¥ d i y

(i"))'))I":::1 |""lonri: ll'iondizv --
!'?t'i{jtay, {'¢afu-'"yt'?7'9'3Mom:: '>'(!'.i..-:.µ.::'"Z,-.-')'·)')')

C flt Ik'- -%flk ·-' ""' - '- ··" 'h ——-· -&·~4lllh- · —— - ---- <1 ==mm==F=mm=~=mmm=m—"'u ~Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 07/07/2023 Customer#: 00589665

Service Address: 1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation Route#: MC05532254
k· % ^ 4 YI '% t ill "-++ % " '4"·1 ··- lfffkh 'k 4lllllflf '——"—— "-""' '

' .
Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 12, 2023, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/07/23 to 08/04/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tler1 0.0 X clod $0.00 ConservingClay Tip: Use a rain gaugeto track how
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen.During periodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turned off.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Get Smartwith irrigationcontrollers.Take the guesswork out

(G""j"Uj)j""))I)))I))))))l))jI))))U)I))m1))))))') ::: ::f,'::,y,°,',:::j||°::g:,t:,'.?::,'dPi:=:':tw',':t::i)!

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 based controllers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

"" " " ""

"""
Please pay $65.74by 7/2812023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
67643620 .75 06/30/23 28 1201 1233 32

Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82 Your last paymentof $78,17was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 20.5 X 0.85 $17.43 06/21/2023,
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 7.5 X 1.66 $12.45

Tier3 4.0 X 2.51 $10.04

{ Other Charges ) "'
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 "' " ' '

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $65.74
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $65.74

t ··—f——" ' Mfk'-'——- W 11 t 'f fkr P t 1h.——"+ '-+ 4 4 fh ·'

-
+

Please return this portionwith payment

"'.==_1 ^' ,m
" "' U "G ENUA" d "tr ~

,,,,,
t,)

,':;z ,):'Ri:)l'">,,,
Ckcy CountyljU)ify 1'Ahot"'lty Bill Date 07/07/23

))' )"'

i]
') ""' "j,,

317(1 Old jennjnc]sRoad Current Charges $65.74
'"("')),,,J) ,:")' §'

4/!i[ici!e[jtirf
,

t-)or!cja 3?068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/28/23
"

Yt'}' ,.,N Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589665 Total AmountDue $65.74

Route #:MC05532254
1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27

" ' d" " m=mr'"=v-/<'rlj/N" " "" " " " ' ' " I " "— '- m/K' «u ' V —) "" w ' """ "'" ' " " ' ——7' ' 'r"yv""' I' jt bA" >"=' "m " "" ".

___ . "" ' jj! a|»z?-:jjj' _
,' '.it ,j ji i j{ jj S@

AYC0706B 28511 1 MB 0.531 7000028781 00.0074.0320
Nd}hiiUlii[|'gI'l¶'Ih[UB[R'jQ[4g§[I'"Iq6I['I||'!|'IUl']¶UB|H 't'UUl'"[|![RH'|||qfFI'[['il[1|"|[B|a|0""I[VQ'b¶B'H'¢0BU'HBE'

SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBAEAGLE LANDING CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY

W 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

01)58¶E,E,5 5 HC0553225U 000000b574 0000000 07202023 0 0



,
',' ,j>'¢ """. :" 3 |7(7 Cij¢-),,)LnMnjqs' i'Oox€i, Mi¢"h)kl'yeu"?},|"?|oE')¢.]a :)2[)(pi"}

I " A' '" C '",,
, , E , ."' )"' Jl)

"

J ') 1"A.:ttsc': ',"1SEt ns t'H? j"jpj; Vc'CEB ti.C v^'^vAayuuitiymf"i,:
"") I?jq I)' : !uu£'?z §'vf(RH:jtzy '-

j?f'ii.|z.y", !'Msu-!ipee'2 i'hc'mci: !)0·'1-Z72r!it'99
"A"/'}: µ,1 ' t' ','}'.} .' ' '

jµ " — ^%1lt—"'· 4 +· ' -——·

·"
~T * 1—·-——-—'·-

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 07/07/2023 Customer#: 00233750

Service Address: 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530373
~·+ 1* h'k 4 f'h 4 4 %llfk # % ^f 4r -·- Ilk- ·'"·flk-·4

'
—#r4k'mkp % ~llkµAµh'·.——eh lllll1-·- '· · " — 'µ 4 H

"" Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September 12, 2023, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/07/23 to 08/04/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen. During periodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshould be turnedoff.

Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $0.00 Get Smartwith irrigationcontrollers.Take the guess work out

l)- s) -jO7j·"))")"-?))-')uw5s:-'k/))C:g:i)t))'"')"))'")))"i))S])'"--"I":')')") :::=,y=!=:,t:,'.:::,'dP::df,!::,'2:tw'::t::|)!

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 based controllers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $31.77by 7/2812023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
70067265 .75 06/30/23 28 2853 2860 7

Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82 Your last paymentof $38.57was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier 1 7.0 X 0.85 $5.95
Proration Factor: 0,9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1,66 $0.00

06/21/2023.

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD CostRecovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $31.77
Previous Balance $0,00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $31.77
tl ii m -%1>——~kIF ii 4kt--%r % -— - t· ' '· "

Please return thisportionwithpayment

"" "))
!

-. "'."J, '.:f)?.',\l"
, t,!tzyCc)' ,tity !jt)!!NAuthority Bill Date 07/07/23

.r
)) !"

;,
',)

'))' ')j
3176 Old Jennmgs !)oac1 Current Charges $31.77

'"t),
,
,) J=. J"' Mic)d!eburg,Fjon(|a :'i:){)613 CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/28/23

'"-ii, A,,,'j'\i'-i-"
'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Customer #:00233750 Total AmountDue $31.77

Route #:MC05530373
1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

"" "g"' '

Dj # %(7 " %Ee' &z Al S " te F"ij,,,
.

;i0| ,-

_.) -- ..- .

.
_

AB'

:J
oN)) ±)Jw . . _ .., . ,_ , r , _ _ . _

M t ', ,,

AYC0706B 28510 1 MB 0.531 7000028780 00.0074.0319
?RAiiM4|QMdm'MjµµHMlj'""jhh'hh| y'mn[hµl!mqNdHH|h|qd'"MB'INdr¶'¶a'

EAGLE LANDINGLIMITEDPARTNERSHIP CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY

g ClO GMS-SF,LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
' 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MTDDLEBURG,FL 32068

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

00233?50 I, HC05530373 0000003177 0000000 07202023 0 0



.,
"' 'i""".:", ,) j')'('? (}|A .)tmniu]» it.oA, qy'fi{-)¢.j|€?|gtE§"!¢,P!oric)a jiZ.(KM

" ii" ) ":"""., |'kj("i¶ sic" Y)"it u'i oh i"hc "cYci"i :u" v?vtNv,<'|ayui"i]]{V»oev)" ·'1'

,
_KE- i " ,, , e C>

C"' )"
"

; 'I:"' i'h'mrsi: Mn}z{i;u:.- j:]"|{j2?v, 2huu-'ipzn Phumtu ')(}'"i-'"µ'/'7:--5')[)')
"G's?"}" µ,j '"t 'J"]. :""

tf-4llh -'-—-'- * # ii Kllk th k & -qp-'- —- ·^r Ik llllhut —--— am
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 07/07/2023 Customer#: 00222067

ISTRICT9ervice
Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway . Route #: MC05530012

9% 4 t % 4 'R 4 q ¥1F'P"¥'El 11- #h&j

-'— ·4 11 g t t 4 41 'I ' 4H .7#1. 4r 41 * —4·Mk m
' ' '>===" " "=~'" ""' ' "m9~L-=W'" P \/ / ' 0

µ@ Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 12, 2023, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Maciing Usag" CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings
71814243 1.5 06/30/23 28 13413 13517 104 Road, Middlebury,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/07/23 to 08/04/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 104.0 X 2.35 $244.40 ConservingClay Tip: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen.During periodsof extendedrainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigation systemsshouldbe turnedoff.

AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $1.15 Get Smartwith irrigationcontrollers.Take the guess work out

)jj6)i))7-)I)"")))u))j|jj)UU))'))'q)I))U)j)i))')A ::: ::ln'::ny,°0',::f!f|°?!::,t:,'.:::,'dp::,::,{::s'2:t3,','t::l:!

Base Charges (Prepaid) $128.84 based controllers,
Consumption Charges 104.0 X 4.69 $487.76

Please pay $920.14by 712812023to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $1173.58was postedto your account
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 on 06/21/2023.

Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Water QualityReportsare sent by email, online at
vv\Nw.c|ayuti|ity.orglwqrNVQR.pdf,or at our office.To

( Other Charges ) receive a copy by mail, contact904-272-5999
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

, ,Current Charges
,

$920,14
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $920.14
g Rh 4flN 'If 11 '——~%t 4 4t Ik —·- '— -" 4 kp P 4kr——m·—'%4

Please return this portionwith payment

"".., 'zj i,:ijl,u,)-.-

K")'"'"" ' " " '"-t." '?,, ( ))ay County l-jtliiiy'Aulhorify Bill Date 07/07/23
::' ,,)'

,. j- j, 't',
3"176 Old ,]e[)n||'}cjs l-?!oa{j Current Charges $920.14

'j-j 1( '
,,,

,';"

1v!IdG)eburcj,Florida 3?0(11.) CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/28/23
"U'y ..,U'j"J:'1'"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00222067 Total AmountDue $920.14
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530012
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Route Group:26
'-" " '"" "_"" m_" " "" ' )))))Njjj,—-"wm-m' ' ")) " " -'"" 'm""")1mm" S '

,
"" " " ""' " " '"V" "'"" JJ'"" 'jj:" "' 1)1j))4j " """" " ' "" '"""'"' "'" "'""

,

AYC0706B 28509 I MB 0.531 7000028779 00.0074.0318
i¢\i|\dih[,0B,\,,,||H[UlBlI[["E'EBjN[lI|jq'[llg|'Uq['B'['||K|[ 4hdHihµd[TNNM%{qd'"l'r'HIholIIIhr[

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY

g DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 N, NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISEFL 33351-476i

002221JE,7 7 HC0553001,2 00000¶201,4 0000000 072&2023 0 0



.,,, ,,"t """":i.}",... ." ! 7"6 Old .)cmiiuj,;s)2oat'f, Mid(j{eigm1},f""forich 121)68
,
'"' '. }' X "'

., ,' '
, ' , , , i- . ' y ' ' · " " 'd .\

.' ,:" > -a
""'

',
j'y!(.7;zs:(3 visit us EJiZ$ Ih¶,s i'w'h cu: 3NtNF"Y,c|&yutEinyApk1?

""""" 'ijj,) '

.

i)') i--loin's: M{m{j?}y' .
A·ie'):zy, fAn ')g9hF! i'hmze: 9{)'Q' ·Z':'Z,"-S'}'.}'}

' CfjA p: " j'j"cjf

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOD Bill Date: 07/07/2023 Customer#: 00502768

Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed irrigation Route #: MC05531542
g- ·" %" "-- El4' # '·'· ¥111'· 4 # 4 -' flfl -'I t·41 t '-· '—4·"' · m#4 '-'kTr !1 + ~k 'm—'— ———'f a ¥fmkµb 'Ill 'fllr '-h ——' ——Ex Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate

= Meter "" Meter Read
""

Days Previous Current
"

Current hearingon Tuesday, September 12, 2023, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/07/23 to 08/04/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen. During periodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshould be turnedoff.

AlternativeWater SupplySurcharge $0.00 Get Smartwith irrigationcontrollers.Take the guesswork out

()))j)'f)-7I):I7"))).))))))7.):.),j)i7lC"jU-)L--)---S):I:,A-))7r7I)--I):2'-'j'))))':) ::t: ::},'::,y,°,',:::!f|°:!::,t:,'.:::,'dP::,:?,f:::?:t::,'t::|:!

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $30.75by 712812023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
82790894 .625 06/30/23 28 837 852 15

Base Charges (Prepaid) $17.19 Your last paymentof $33.34was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 14.0 X 0.85 $11.90
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 1.0 X 1.66 $1.66

06/21/2023.

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

., i'- ? ' -V"".

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $30.75
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $30.75
q k- lhd—' % 4 'f 4

"'
% Wk wk · q '11111—'- —-—-P

Please return this portionwith payment

j
Jij' . !y|')j'j'?',,

Clay Coi,tniy ljtiii'ty l\ui1iority Bill Date 07/07/23
,':' )"

M^1'
'}, 'i 31 )'t'i Old JennintjsFSuacl Current Charges $30.75

O. JO ) J:"

Middleburg, 1"")orida 32(J(lt$ CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/28/23'??)c)U jjj:"
Lend A He ping Hand ( If Appl cable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer #:00502768 Total AmountDue $30.75

Route #:MC05531542
2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
" " "" ' "m' ""' " """ c,gi7j"«>)1::F' "= U: "' " "" 1 ' "' A"

AYC0706B 28508 i MB 0.531 7000028778 00.0074.0317
Nqm||MhhqNdNMldhrhH{||[[[j|drb[[l 44|µModd|TNMhN(|Mmj¢gdlrh'UB4hlRU

SOUTHVILLAGECDD CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
"' ClO GMS-SF,LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

" 5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

D05027U b HCD5531,SUE? 00!JD003!175 D0!JDDDII D7282lji?3 D D



·., ,-1 jut,,". -'.

.
A'?6 l'}!(j )€'mkiggt|c i?ci3%(, I'vilde|!€'i'yEu'[],, 1'M'idiz ")N)(it(

[1/2]
.

,

"):,' "' ,,) '"i),,'.,,,,
', ',

, ,
e,

t' """n:tz
sc: v§sit 9?,4 (Bil

E|'h{:: "c"A"g M: v^'¥iri',c!?iyEF(,8 jie'yh€}f'!7

'}l)))-)-Jjj) ,,)')J '" |--JoUi's: 9vhmc):zy
- i'z'i[j:ay, &uaz-';ijmz J"h-eme: 9()'i·-:?,:u·'-'jg!)!)

'"?} ·j{;'t>':'
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 07/07/2023 Customer#: 00589637

Service Address: 953 TynesBlvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532929
q '· -'h k Y *·'

41 4 ·4 'Rik 4 4— . m'—

--—'—'— --' k k4kl * m ='7

'" Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September12, 2023,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/07/23 to 08/04/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen, Duringperiodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshould be turnedoff.

AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Get Smartwith irrigationcontrollers.Take the guess work out

(ljQ)"j"))"U)j)I)II:):AI)I)))y)))UI)))))I)I))Ij-")') :::=,y:,':::!=:,t::.?::,'dPd=:,'::t?:,'t::l)!

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 basedcontrollers,
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

Please pay $30.07by 7/28/2023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
67643619 .75 06/30/23 28 148 153 5

Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82 Your last paymentof $25,82was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier 1 5.0 X 0.85 $4.25
Proration Factor: 0,9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00

06/21/2023,

Tier3 0,0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $30.07
Previous Balance $0,00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $30.07
&m"· Ik fh ¶ ~ % b m-·, '- —'· --·' —4 %1 + — P

)'T" " S-') " ~)7)))
'

I
"
,

Pleasereturnthis portion withpayment

,.,',, si ctii',,':',..,,,

j """' ' ,' "'y"",, C:iay' Gouriiy Uiili'ty £'Nhorl'[',' Bill Date 07/07/23
"'

(""

jr
7', '}'

3 17U Old Jennings:P)oac1 Current Charges $30.07
)"'),

. i ,) )y
i

;;,;)i

M icicjleburg,Florida 3201K'l CurrentChargesPast Due After 07128/23
U'"ij'j j','j'j":""' '

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589637 Total AmountDue $30.07

Route #:MC05532929
953 TynesBlvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27

' '"' "'"" "'" "' ") )" "" -"'""')""U)O))UI)""I. .'))"""""_:"" '":"±" " ""± '" ' " "'" ")"" ) .."

"" ,

" ))):U)U)Q")j"" '"" '"_ "")"""""" '

U,

AYC0706B 28507 1 MB 0.531 7000028776 00.0074.0316
i,iiU|:[(QUft#biiK[jf0[Hg[BRt[ilu|'l|'l[lU§t¢|I[l|lBU[Ii|t|Il[¶| UMHMMNh4MH|h|qm¶|[gu'whtr4hr[

SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBAEAGLE LANDING CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY

" 5385 N NOB HILL RD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
: SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

005B¶E,37 S NC05532¶2¶ 0000003007 00D000D 0?2&2023 0 0



,,i "' ')""' ,", i J7() {]:{': )uzuinys RuA. Miij£){v!')Eu'£l.|'|f{gr|(l;q'3)(}('m
[2/2] '

,
,./" I) '"., '",, |.'!C:ZSt:: visit m tm

t|7.5,: vvc,:h tU %i't'Y'j¥,E:!:zT'£b!_i)jj:.y'nty£"A
.j ' 6'7' "* )' '

'"("i').,
.

J t) I'" ..I:) " '., d, H'iiiii;i': tVhm<lizy--
f:?3 i<!a.y, 2¢aru--CpmPhone: 'P()"t-.272.' )J')J)')

' 'L"'?'j'" "
,.,

E'";"i\'-!g"'
2.

- '
P- Kv' +-—'———%u & tin' %f · -·--—·--ill '- ———'% 'If 'f Hill

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 07/07/2023 Customer#: 00589635

Service Address: 988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560746
... Lq . . .. ·' -'· ' -"' t ' · " 'I t ill 'IF IF W # - ·h #' ·" - ' -41 t ~ If 4 Ellllllll~

4'* Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September 12, 2023, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading ReMing Usag' CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old jennings

Road, Middlebury,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/07/23 to 08/04/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0,0000 Tier 2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen. During periodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigation systemsshouldbe turned off.

AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $0.00 Get Smartwith irrigationcontrollers.Take the guess work out

K')I)j>"U)U-77)7)j)))I7::)Qji-)'.:'±'r,j£y")):z-,):)E)))jj'))))'j'3)))))7j-)7:-))j):L) :::=,%:=::,=,'d=,f::,",:t:,':t::|)!

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 based controllers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $78.11 by 7128/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
87777243 1 06/30/23 28 866 904 38

Base Charges (Prepaid) $42.97 Your last paymentof $86,00was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 34,5 X 0.85 $29.33

06/21/2023.
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 3.5 X 1.66 $5.81

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0,00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $78.11
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $78.11
kW-fr-''""IN'—-~-~—..—·—· km 'k —mT % -, —G -. — — - '"-- 41 ·'1 — '1llflh· '"r——-——-P

Please return this portionwith payment

^""",'jj; c'H/"!j)'
.,

Ci'z'/' Ccmniy fjl!)it',i'r\uihoi'¥y Bill Date 07/07/23
')' /z'

,
a,-

'ii ':' 31 76 OIci Jer}nir}gs !'Qoxd Current Charges $78.11

)')
,

A) !

,,,)
')'

lviicicj;e)")uu] f"hriM3?068 Current Ch?rgesPast Due tfter 07/28/23

"" }'_ J"j'r - Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer#:00589635 Total AmountDue $78.11

Route #:MC05560746
988 TynesBlvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

OnfUjj J.)", . , ,_ _

' ) "

_

" '
_jjj i- Iji i. .y<" " @-

_ ,
"

_ , _ ~

AYC0706B 28507 1 MB 0.531 7000028777 00.0074.0316
28507/2 uMH 11 Id¢||44uhlH jQl ¢ qml|¢lrl[rhU|NNIR

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLELANDING CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
5385 N NOB HILL RD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

005B¶E,35 7 11C05SE,07UE, 00001JD7811, 0000000 1172&2023 [J 0



·

,
,,:' '{ "" """ :"; ') j')"(z cjhj )Lui!gi£'E!7"itcmt). µVi)clA|A'nn"!>,, |':!oE'iA2H }:y()6!"C

,

,.
' :,

[1/3]

"" """ =::j
""' " Pic::tsi' visit. us cm iRi vjc)8 ¢it' viv¥v,'.c!zu'utj|ity.€pv,

"Iii i),)) .,) j' i"(oui's:f'v""om)ay -
i;$"|(l:Q.y, Situ'u-'"ipsul"lmnt:: 90'f '"'7J 59!1""'

' t" u 7 Ut ·
Z .'! "' '

6·.'-—µ 4flMKlllk Eh '%16 'Ik '11" '—r'llllf "4-'"-— -+ 6 t 'k—uj— - ' ·-- -· --'Am—w·µ—-—~·—— -——'"km- ·'—-N=mT7

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Bill Date: 07/07/2023 Customer#: 00556739

Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: KS05553657
q G 4r 4th "·' ——'4~ k 4 I RIK

-—-" - -· 'IKE— —hk ~—-—-—% m-''—'···- Ylr %

'
Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public ratea (eter

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September12, 2023, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed ReMing Readinjj Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/07/23 to 08/04/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen. Duringperiodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turned off.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Get Smartwith irrigationcontrollers.Take the guesswork out

(i;" )U))jU)I)':7i)"))))j))z):)))7)')))")))'j ::: ',:=::::!!|°::::,t::.:::,'dP::,::,1,':,'2:tw',','t::|j!

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 based controllers,
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $52.38by 712812023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
69806737 .75 06/30/23 28 898 924 26

Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82 Your last paymentof $49.26was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 20.5 X 0.85 $17.43
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 5.5 X 1.66 $9.13

06/21/2023.

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0,00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $52,38
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $52.38
¥k · -· ·1 · ' '- t1-"·'· 11 · ··11· · · · f tllW

Please return thisportionwithpayment tj)I_ I
- " -) I

.* Un -} # 5:a # ,al1 -

-(",>": ':'.'{/".,i';'t'

, G!av Ctmnty ( 1n!i'iyAt iiho{ijy Bill Date 07/07/23
) ,)""

, m'"j
"i' ') 31 7t3 Oh-l Jennings i-io,ad Current Charges $52.38

" )'
, lj )y )""' iViii jc|}ehurg, |"'ic}r'(ja :j: (JOli CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/28/23

""j ', , jj"ii".-" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer#:00556739 Total AmountDue $52.38

Route #:KS05553657
1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27
-y_" y=T 9",_ '"m<")"r""fi " )jJ)JO))"""j" :':)")" '" " ""u") -."_- ) "" ""uun"' " "'" "'J' ':q")uyjl) i". :" " "- ^ '"'" "'p" :'"

AYC0706B 28506 1 MB 0.531 7000028773 00.0074.0315
Ni,?tlid¶f|[[¢jII'[¢§'!Ug¶li|[l|'|"q|j'thj['{0lj'8iI'?G[I|U0| 0j'|ll'"[|U|AH'l[lGUU['|l'§g[I¶"[|l[0|I""t'hg'U|B'R'Ugi¶'aIU'

SOUTHVILLAGECDD CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
'TIA 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

E SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

0055E,73¶ 8 KS05553b57 000D005230 0000000 072&2023 0 0



,

ci>'"z )"".'{ :",'
,,

-3 17() t)]¢.) .)€'?nuN!,?si¢o:.zcf, Mm(iA.limv:, |':1[µi'it!iz ,3ZA)(jt¢
[2/3]

,

"

, :»,
!}]u?3sc' vi ':ii uu: tm i'izc' ',%'c'jy A u,'v^'v,c!t#yui ijiEv:U§'£'"

, ,,,.

"J
.,

, jjjj .,)' j" i')otu's: :MAem(j:"ty
'- ):f"i(l?Ey,&!nz·-'il'ym Plztmc: 911-Q ';r,'""'7 JJ')9')

"c"j'7 'j" M ' i j
'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Bill Date: 07/07/2023 Customer#: 00589114

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd Route #: MC05560742
Eu=dh~u=~= t 4lf tl t it '· fl Ik # % · · g" t'%·—-'·· y h'g- w lh

:* Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September12, 2023, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
88835384 1 06/30/23 28 61 62 1 Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/07/23 to 08/04/23 $28.48
Consumption Charges Tier1 1.0 X 2.35 $2.35 ConservingClay Tip: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen. Duringperiodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turnedoff.

AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $1.15 . . . .Get Smartwith mgation controllers,Take the guesswork out

r'm)|-4rj'r-)tjgII))m)"'4))1j'?) -l#.j'i/)"'))""""""j)'-":)'"--)))).))'))t)))):]ax3),)
and reduceyour out¢ooryater use up to 40 percentannually

Q.d:: :ajl:-,).~j:l.a":,
- =.2 _>-jj.-..=-,----^,~----

_--) - - d j--------—-'"-- ---- with rain sensors,soil moisture-basedcontrollersor weather-
Base Charges (Prepaid) $64.43 based controllers.
Consumption Charges 1.0 X 4.69 $4.69

'"
Please pay $102.19by 712812023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $116.27was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 06/21/2023,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Water QualityReports are sent by email, onlineat
vv\Nw.c|ayuti|ity.orglwqrNVQR.pdf,or at our office.To

( Other Charges ) receive a copy by mail, contact904-272-5999
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 S

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $102.19
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $102.19
tlfk"k-^k '41" ' -· ·-·' Kin 4 g illh ~———--— —— ·"-·—-·'— d 'T

Please return thisportionwithpayment

"",.-"/ji;i ,
c"u'i'?ji"'

',, Gl'iyCounty Ul)iiiy ,n,i}[!lof)?y
'

Bill Date 07/07/23
,"' ,ji'

, "a
'")': ') 317(1 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $102.19

'"t),,
. C),; ,j

)."" Micjc'hburg, 1-1oi")da 320Gi'3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/28/23
U!in,){N!"""

'
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer#:00589114 Total AmountDue $102.19

Route #:MC05560742
932 Tynes Blvd

Route Group:26
-')"""""),, """ "'"'"" "" ")""",)±".)"UIIU))" '"""""'

" " "" "

"" " " "' ""'"
_

" ' " '" """"" ^))I)jijjjOjj, _

"
' "" "" "'"'" "" "

AYC0706B 28506 1 MB 0.531 7000028774 00.0074.0315
28506/2 8!01HlHfh ujU ilrlfh|Hhj0l| t qm{|ggBftrhk|uth[j§

SOUTHVILLAGECDD CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
DBA: EAGLE LANDING 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

005B¶1,1,4 2 HC055b07U2 D00001,021,¶ 0000000 072&2023 0 0



, ,,N """,'),
,

" 1)'('9 old jtumiuy;'· Pozuj. }ii'"j<i|¢'"|"}?EE't":. t'M"ic)i"s32061§
[3/3]

"

m,
a "z '". P|cmc ",')iii: u q cpn t'hr 'i','cij pj' ';%'"'Nv,',cj,u'm'i!i1)'aiu'$'' " a

"" '
'/ -

,',

- i ;g

'":))?'jl.))"':j),.
,y)

.") ihnu',v:M€mt')ay' -- l:'n(jcg.y,1i:'tm-·fipm i'hani.::. !}(M-:-!:"Z.·7')!)')

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 07/07/2023 Customer#: 00589118

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560744

'" ' " " ' """""' Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rateF Aeter
Meter

Re"ad "djs lrevious Cirrent " ""Current hear'ngon Tuesday, September12, 2023, at 7'00 PM, n
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/07/23 to 08/04/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 . , , ,

Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen. Duringperiodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turnedoff.

AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Get Smartwith irrigationcontrollers,Take the guess work out

(')1) u))C)))))^ i,"-i)l)_^ - E
"S" "" " " "-' " - , -,, I-

and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percentannually
i:)." )jj- /::j"j:,:: : 1F:-:c:j"7"5"j-)-'zi:)j'A%-s-)€::qit.-z:,),

, ,,) " )"<-- :'-' SOl ")
with rain sensors,soil moisture-basedcontrollersor weather"

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 based controllers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $700.50by 7/2812023 to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
72979832 2 06/30/23 28 5752 6063 311

Base Charges (Prepaid) $137.51 Your last paymentof $1027,54was posted to your account
Consumption Charges Tier 1 112.0 X 0.85 $95.20
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 37.3 X 1.66 $61,92 on 06/21/2023.

Tier3 161.7 X 2.51 $405.87

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $700.50
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (if Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $700.50

Please return this portionwith payment ( j'j)))j
j)j:j )tu':l):,,,, Chj County U?i!i1:y Aut)ot!!y Bill Date 07/07/23

,'1' :

| a""") ) )) 3170 Ole) JCl,t,!lljS3 i'ioi.)j Current Charges $700.50

I,, i) ') J" !vl!adiebuf't:}, Florida 320&3 Current ChargesPast Due After 07/28/23
'"'-°"1'2' J':y"' '

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer#:00589118 Total AmountDue $700.50

Route #:MC05560744
932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
"' "" '""" "" " "" " " '" " '""" ' " ' T"?jU)UjI)"%"">""" " ~ %m )" 0 j " "- A-w " " " ' '""AjU"A:"J"I)O'" " " " "' " """'"" '"""'"

AYC0706B 28506 1 MB 0.531 7000028775 00.0074.0315
28506/3 b¢H|I[I liMu 11Flj 0iihNi ¶[k l[[l|i|rvtlddmhri

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
DBA: EAGLELANDING 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 N NOB HILLROAD MJDDLEBURG,FL 32068

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

0058¶l1,0 3 NC055E,0?U4 0000070050 0D00000 07282023 0 0



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress jun-23
5875489 3935-l Eagle Landing/WaterFall $ 1,516.00
5929377 3935-2Eagle 1,anding/Stlights S

-

6474431 4045-2EagieCrossingDr $ 71.00
9121614 938 TB Restroom $ 48.13
9082354 875 TBlrrigation $ 381.94
9117336 992 TB CameraStation $ 43.50
9117339 749 TB CameraStation $ 40.58
9117340 3853 PinesDrCamera Station $ 39.10

$ 2,140.25
Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000 $ 1,587.00
001.320.57200.46600 $ 553.25

,
$ 2,140.25



YYNN

3

Cl y
1 i t' Visit us online at Cia,EIectric.com

a EectrcCoopera tVC,h Toll Free: (800)-224-49"

A TmchmneEnerg[CnoperativeAPe
~—-

StatementDate: 07/14/2023
Current Bill Due Date: 08/0Q/2023

® $ .
%

. , * 7 "

Total Previous Balance $35.29
Lowerpower cost this month:

.,' Amount Due ' Payment Received 07/12/23 -$35.29
Members are being billed less for powerin July ' ' ' ' Late Charge $5.00
thanksto a reduction in the Power Cost , '

, _-- -
,

-
Adjustment. This means members using the
industry household average of 1,000 kWh Wl , ' Current ChargesDue08/04/23 $38.50
pay$123,a$7savings.

'

"' " $43®50 ."'

%"
Due Date:

' 08/04/2023

' '"" ResdingDatEiS
,

'
,

" Readings ' :-MuWPiiw - kwh|usggo j!

'
" '"Rat?$chegu!e'Descnptfon' , .

' . 'Metgt No-
.Erohi .

" " to" · a hCmus ? ': Presenf,
. " -

.
·_ . .'. ? ·..- .

· t
i

GENERALSERV"1CE-NON DEMAND 15473e567' "

06/09/23 07/10/23 ' 999 ' 1041 '. '
"

1

.
42 .4

,
.?

kWh MonthlyUse r'"i i,!. McmthlyHigMs MonthlyLow @ Temp
1 Current Service Detail
I AccessCharge $32.00

i

" " ' "'"j'©r , , ,,.-.-:" 90 i Energy Charge 42 kWh @ 0.0813 $3.41 {

40 ' ' 'i "

" , ,!
.

'-'

_
""-"

,,
1 Power Cost Adjustment 42 kWh @ 0.0185 $0.78 '

: ;'1—!"."H,':""""l ::" ;'"L_'""= t"t" : .: ;",'u" t':*«
g FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.92

!

25
i' Lj '.'r,' i"" ti""i+k:'")Pi,i:M"R«-i"

')"[ bd tCia, Co Public Sc, UtilityTax
$1.39j

:: :
t 1'", Lii"-i-;."X? l-! -j:?Tt"

3,"t:'"rj.d?')i!'·r:tr ::
I.TotalCyrrent Chargesfof th!s Locatcgn,

. ,. ,, , , .
,$38.50,J

ID I

Ti ",' '"1_!·' .L_' ' L.!. '".L,
I ' i,'!":·'

,>7
!

{·'· t E.
.i U_:}??m

5 : ,j ',Li " ' " '""' i' -l
:',"L'?,.l,.':lj ,"" 1'.1_E'j. L':3'.'_ '5

C)
i i i '1 li·! '.':"j [.": j'm s, 1 F.i ' .1

:,??µl z':; E".1 ','"·z
JUl Aug Sap Oct Nov [kc jan Feb Mac Apr May Jua JUl

2022 . '. , ' . '. ' ·. ' " . . 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

©®®®
Akeep

Billings not paid in full will incura lato charge of $5.00or 5% of the delinquentamount(whicMveris greater) that will be addedto youraccount.

V SEND
a

"
ClqEkctn'cCooperatNe,hie, (""'°'"'""'"' """"§ Past Due Balance $5.00

ATmdlskjncERe®rCbo,erativeKb {CurrentCha!ges Due08/04/23 $38.50
PO Box 308 Total Amount Due $43.5OJ
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308

PAYYOUR BILL24/7 Checks must be in U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

ONLINE:Checkor credlt/debitcard at ClayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile

:&(=imm |||||||||||||||||||||l|

" CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE CObMjNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd ||rnlIIIIIhjqh|Nh6llr|lµIMl|vlhl|I|h¢lllII'j| WSUNRISE FL 33351-0000

D¶J1,733b 0000043503



YYNN

['"tv;'
'

'i'
'.i',

," " ' Visit us onllne at ClayElectric.com
. ' "' " "' -

' "..' '",; Toll Free: (800)-224-4917
'

A Jiwchsrnne Energy' C' ) p tl ""t
StatementDate: 07/14/2023

g # @

. - - , , -
'. "' ¢ Current Bill Due Date: 08/04/2023

'"m
Total Previous Balance $339.87

Lower power cost this month: " Amount Due Payment Received 07/12/23 -$339.87
Members are being billed less for power in july ,' ', Late Charge $16.99
thanks to a reduction in the Power Cost

, -
F

-.,
Adjustment. This means members using the
industry household average of 1,000 kWh will i' $381 94 Current ChargesDue 08/04/23 $364.95
pay $123, a $7 savings. ' %

.,

Due Date:
08/04/2023

., .
1\"' R'e'admgDN'S · ' .'

Readfngs"
,

, MWt!pitcr ,' -kWh Usag,e' i!,' R"at?Sch@ule Pe.$c'fptkjni· . .·, .Meter Nq· ' ',' Frgm . . .. ' ' to.?
..

' premi.ous"..: 's p .Csent.
.t. GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 152055951 06/09/23 07/10/23 89561

,
92710 1

_
,3,149 ', .!

kWh MonthlyUse ! 'i "' MonthlyHigh, McmthlyLoww Temp ; :, '
'" " "I¢urrent$emcePetai!: ,'- " ""

" -- "-
'i

. I., Acce Cha[ge ' '" $32.00{
40'k' " " t

"'")

,.'".
_i.,.,

1

"
I' .Li ., -

."% " "'_ 90 Energy Charge 3,149 kWh @ 0,0813 $256.01 3

'"° i),' ' i '. i'7 -N' i""; i ..:
:

'
' i ""

, ,,

I
Power CostAdjustment 3,149 kWh @ 0.0185 $58.26i

30® " ",'" ['I'"' Ej.j ,'! j:; ,"7—.' ~".': _ -az'..- h FLA Gross Receipts Tax $8.88 !

"°° : '. ?'

r "' !'.'
i -'.i'

.".I i b"- i_,'- ':7 "
:2 ""'i -'·'"" '°

! Clay Go Public Ser UtilityTax $9.801
2000 ·: ! ' ' '!

' 'i i. t" ""' ""t ·: !"""1'· g i" .
.SB-

45 E.TotaiCurrentChargesfor this Location $364.955)

f q ? ' t ' i I I

·, 1"1 i·'$ i " '

_
, ' ,

C

_
."'1500 i —. ' m — ' , ,, T- -' " 'T" " 3". ' r". '

)1 '""i !

_
t

: E

_
"

_
' I

_
I I

_
1" I

_
I I : ·1 ' . Z'

_
j .

F k. :_ -·
30

1QDQ , , ,
.L—' :

,
: '

' 1.·¢ I' ' i ' · .' r"' -' "' "'°:
: j-l., i_i ;'2', :

j ,'.!i ,n','p' ::_:": i":',"r{:·'Fj""")-:'"": ':
JUl Aug Sop Oct Nov Dec jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun jul

2022 - ' .: · · 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

®©©@
Akeep

Billings not paid In full will incur a late charge of $5,00or5% of thedelinquentamount(whichwerisgreMr)thatwillbeaddedto youraccount.

V SEND
0

"
CIayElectric Cooperative,Inc, r"'"""' '°'"")Past Due Balance $16.99

ATouch,tone
EnuW°Ccbpperar":kk jCurrentCharges Due 08/04/23 $364.95

PO Box 308
CTotalAmotM Due $381.94t

KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308
PAY YOUR BILL24/7 cmcksmustbe h US. fundsand drawnon a U.S. bank.
ONLINE: Check orcredlt/debltcardat ClayElectric.comor downloadthe mobile

i;T=}mw |||l|||||||l|hl|l|

CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 g

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd lh'"iWi l3l'||I|l|lI"ll|'|lllbl|Illl'l|l'llBlIl|l"I'|Il'Il "SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 ,

Y

0¶082354 0000306¶40



YYNN
IU

g Visit us online at ClayEIectric.com

"
ClayElectric Cooperatwe, Int TollFree:(800)-224-4917

A TmichsmeEnergy'CkcvpuatlvcKt,
Statement Date: 07/14/2023

"'""" '"='"'b""
s,,, Current Bill DueDate: 08/04/2023.,&3"" '

W 8 : ' _ " . ; H " , =,. '" :m'C:z
.a"" Total "'f;#, Previous Balance $1,500.00

Lower power cost thismonth: S Amount Due '"i&, Payment Received 07/12/23 -$1,500,00
Members are being billed Jess for power in July ,qz'

g;- Late Charge $75.00
thanks to a reduction in the Power Cost ,3j G.-

Adjustment. This means members using the
}"t "?1 i :' " .' ,"...'

industry household average of 1,000 kWh will ii $1h516®00 ;'
C,,,,,, Charges Due 08/04/23 $1,441 00

pay $123, a $7 savings. "I
,..

"a,
,

?',' "'· .,k 'h,, ' : ) ' ". "' : J' . '. X

· ,., "}.,,';:;

'L Due Date: .'7-l - ,.
, , , ..

,,j- ' "" " 74, 08/04/2023 ,,g ,..,, ,'!' ' .." n.'3
%"%%»%%ry%*'Z*W' '

"' ." 'ReadingPate'$."!'
,,,

2 ."
.-

'RminELs.
-3-5

3":FM&;lier-
' .,'kWjµjSage

"i
!- RateSchgduleDescwptiop - ".

.
,MetCrNx- ?2' cErgm ' Iq' '_ "," PECmuu ' 'REeisenE ":" .: ."

. .. .'L
GENERALSERVICE-NON DEMAND 1§2191S63 '""

Q6j09/23 07/10/2S -
,

779§7.,
,

9031Q,,,.'
, .

1 12,34§ )
kWh McmthlyUse

I " 1 "'" )' MonthlyFI gh s' MonthlyLow® Temp
'!' :,' 2' " Z'"""'"""" ""curre'nt'"$¶mc¢:wyi , ,

"' " ::k' ', ¢; ',

AccessCharge '--"' " $32.00"
"7. '"°°° "" ' "'" '

"""" .- E ' µ="""' " '° Energy Charge 12,346 kWh @ 0.0813 $1,003.73.

'°'"
t

"' "-- =-
"'

. S'9
»

:- "i ..k "'"m" s'S js"" ar ,,
Power Cost Adjustment 12,346 kWh @ 0.0185 $228.40

::: ,,
:

i|"'"j :'.., t ,'
-1

,yZ" i 'i ,,. i'"n::7= FLA Gross Receipts Tax $32.39

,,m
i"i !' 'u ,·1_!".' '" : =_kq"f?P '.!

'"-"fki:'i,t-i!r't)}" :: ='n:',=s'::' :::::i
,,®

! .:') !'...,'1_j: :! t'"! I'"'! ]-"'1 '", i Ki.j'.'4'fl i'"L:.%"( z§4
I
ClayCo Public Ser Utlhty Tax $34.691

,,,, ;' '.1 : I, · S' l'., l, "
i

I:
. ,

i !
- i i } a§ij"s;zl lm% '° 1

OperationRound Up Sc) 23
15lX) i '",p-? " L-i'."' L_}": ·¢' l",:-j_1 ". Li'".' i ty · Lm)%$sl ,W ¥"" 15

i.
TS!ti3[ Curre!'! ch?'mf?r this! Lgg?t!on,

, ,,, , ,. , ,

$1,441.00,

, ,-,1 ' ,'.1 1'"T'".'i j';i'j "", i'.'.' j:-j lz-i M kli :? ,
'

jul Aug Sop Oct New Dec jan Fob Mar Apr May Jun jul

2022 . . .. i :. ' . -.'. "' ' 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
LastYear

Akeep
Billhgsnot paid in full will incura late charge of $5.00or 5% of thedelinquentamount(wMchever isgreater) that will be addedto youraccount.

V SEND

" -

"
ClayEIectr|'cC00peratl've,!nc, I:::t°::'e'B"a::::'e

, ,
';;;;;i

ATcuch$kmcEnergy''bup·mr'vc ,Ef
ICurrent

Char es Due 08 04 23 $1,441.00
PO Box 308

(Total Amount Due $1,516.®r
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL24/7 Checksmust be In US. fundsand drawnon a U.S. bank.

ONLINE: Checkorcredit/debitcardat CIayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile

:&=Fsa ||||||||||||||||||||I|

'"""' " CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

5573 1 MB 0 .561 5 5573 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
eagle landing limited partnsp c-22 ||r"III|IIhjq|l|ll|hAlrlIµIllIM||jllII||lnI'IlI'd W5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

lldq|ll|llhµllmqqh|Hrr|µllIjl|I||lj|l||lIhl|j|p

0587548¶ 01j0j5lb004



YYNN

V

"
ClayElectric Cooperative, h '""""'""""'"'"'"""""'°"Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A TmchstcmeEnergtC~rative'A:
StatementDate: 07/14/2023

& 9 a 2 k7= $ f :
Current Bill Due Date: 08/04/2023

" ".' Credit
,

Previous Balance -$134.17
Lower power cost this month:

' Balance " No Payment Received $0,00
Members are being billed less for power in july '."
thanks to a reduction in the Power Cost , ,' ', BalanceForward' " '""" -$134.17

Adjustment. This means members using the , $37 1 7
', Current ChargesDue 08/04/23 $97,00

industry household average of 1,000 kWh will m
pay $123, a $7 saving;;. w

,·, 'm ", ·,} ,.",4 No Payment Due

/ .' .-'"' .-'.'. ·'" ' "
. ,,.--,2z '. .,.-,- "

'
ReadingDates Reading' Multiplier kWh Usage.

. '"Rate"'Schedule'Descripti©., '.'·, '·' ;,
,

" Metey No-
From To Previc)us PresentI ' , . '

, ,
·' . ·,i generalservic,e-nqn_peMand

,
152191565 06/09/23 07/10/23 33349 33872 1 523 .'

kWh MonthlyUse j'sj "z.;. MonthlyHigh ;3' MonthlyLow Temp Current" Stmtice Detail
t Access Charge $32.00

'"° "' " '"' " "--. .
1'."¶i

_
" 90 i Energy Charge 523 kWh @ 0.0813 $42.52

,\200 "" "" -g .. ..,
I."";

, .. ' "
S

Power Cost Adjustment 523 kWh @ 0.0185 $9.68
,1

1Q50
C"

·-- ' · 75 ,

:' -'... ,
" _j;'g'j ' ' I FLA Gross Receipts Tax $2.16

goo "" =:- < 'I f " 1 ,:="" - (ii)|%".. ,, . ,- ,
Florida State SalesTax $6.00 '

:::
"I ,

i ,

:

-
i "

;_1 F:y
L: 4_: '(Jl_

, _
45

! Clay County Sales Tax $1.30 ',

i. -' ;".1 " ,':¶'Lj "u :·.! :" i

_
'_

: Clay Go Public Ser Utility Tax $2.70 '
::: 4'";i n.' "i'µ" !',ili"| '";j";j " " " "

]
Operation Round Up $0 64 '

_W m
'F

I I.--'! "

· L1,,·| 1 !.'.'1 i :

i '5 ' Total CurrentChargesfor this Location $97.00
.

JUl Aug Shp Del Nov Dec jan Fob Mm Apr May JIm jm

2022 ' . , '
. . 3' ' · 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

·'." 523 ·,' ';' 549 '! ,!' 618 ·. ..,/'1' kWh ·\ ' KW)
' i ,"" kWh , ,,i: 3ldays i' 't' 3lda,js I. i 33days :. '} 92°F ,:

',' AvgkWh /' ,', Avgkdh 1/ ',\ AvgkWh ,'
,,

/
' .

17 ,.'.' '". 18
,. /' ·, 19 "' .

Akeep
Billings not paid In full will imur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of ti1@ delinquentamount (whichover is greater) that will be addedto your account.

V :::?"
:'g y' ,'

, , Account Number 5929377
/'. ,!.'

,.-,
,)' ' · · '," .

:
'

- .,,' ,

e:: Credit BalanceDo Not Pay -$37.17
AT 1st E gy' CQoperativ, '

it Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PO Box308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debltcard at ClayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile

"' ·f -----]§ .

|||)||)|||)||)||]|)|||[|

iyw.':tj ' " Disc ver '..'., e i :
} "' '""' I- '","1 CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 9

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd |h"lIl|ll|MI|Il|InW|lMlNr|||mII||h'rl|r[| kSi2'*
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 za

115¶2¶377 0000000000



YYNN
q3

"
ClayElectric CooperativeIh( '"""°"""'"""""""°"

I
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

ATmchmnc Emrgy" CJnnpcrarlve?Qrz

" Statement Date: 07/14/2023
Current Bill Due Date: 08/04/2023

' Total Previous Balance $34.61
Lower power cost this month:

' " Amount Due
' " Payment Received 07/12/23 -$34.61

Members are being billed less for power in July
,, ,,. Late Charge $5.00

thanks to a reduction in the Power Cost ,',' I-.- ·-- i I -----— ·-"·

Adjustment. Thismeans members using the
industry household average of 1,000 kWh will

' $40 58
,

'

Current ChargesDue 08/04/23 $35.58
pay $123, a $7 savings. ,', w

,, ., , ,, ,..
' DueDate:

jj'. : :

.- 08/04/2023

- "t ReadingDates "' "

--
' ReMing,s" - "'

.

Muftipjiir :
"kat11Usagi i1

' RateSchedu|eDes!?rlp!uon f ,- .
" ' MeteF-N9· min'-- , to '" Rreviou'S" . "" RresCM-!' _"

-. _' -'"
i,

GENERALSERVICE-NON DEMAND 154736569 06/09/23 ou10/23
,

940 954,
.

1
., , ., iq .

/

kWh MonthlyUse i" ! ...?' MonthlyHigh Cr MonthlyLow 'a Temp
1'", z'. " -"'---' ""cungms¢nj¢6p'etM-t·.,";.-,,9"",.

", 'I

}'Aaas"charge ' " ' ' ""$a2.00!
40 ·ZM "' ' '

'" i m -- , .,..-" '" 90 Energy Charge 14 kWh @ 0.0813 $1.141

"
:

'-i ·' . ti' 1 I j";j" "' ., t
.

-' - -'·'-' ","
,,

Power CostAdjustment 14 kWh @ 0.0185 $0.26 i

" i"fi' t" !
i. '3: " 6-t

,
""? ": A ;' L '

',.' .L
\ L , .".I >%7 '""= " § FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0,86!

"
:

': n : L: "j '"t' :', :,:r4
i

!1
! q_ >2 'Jl"*'" i-,."! '°

! Clay Cc) Public Ser Utility Tax $1,32
,::

)"

Fi"' i |' $
i"" Fi "i i' "' l

" ,": "_1 "ri ' i m" i
,, 7 45

't. Total Current,Charges!9r this Locgtion
. , , ,., ,

$3f.58 ;
i. ,1 1",1 1"1 f"-i !';"l !..' u""Lii',g"'.u'"; li'j ".i_c- "IQ
, ; ,

·1 ' 7 i ·
.

S "· · ' 'a I 't , -I I' "i i' , -'Y ·,.1 ·

5 : ' ' / '.TS E
.

I .?.1 1",·.1

t" I—, ., , ,' T7 f_S,.'·:'- 15

'M i".,1 1. ; t-: I .I " ii.,
;,.?C

jul Aug Sap Oct Nov Dug jan Fab Mar Apr May jun jul

2022 '" ' ' ·
, 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

@r®®®
¢sE%

Billings not paid in full will incura late chargeof$5.00or 5% of thedelinqusntamount(whlchaver k g~tmtwillbeaddedto youraccount.

«»

"
CIayEkctricCooperative,Inc, r'"°'"''"""' '""")

t Past DueBalance $5.00j

A TouchstoneEnergy'CooperativeKt[ t Current ChargesDue08/04123 $35.58

PO Box308
" (Total Amount Due $40.58

KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308

PAYYOUR BILL24/7 Checksmust be in US. fundsand drawn on a US. bank.

ONLINE:Check or credit/debltcardat ClayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile

;Tj £
|||||||||||||||||||||||||

m=' ","""'m' CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE COMbAjNITYDEVEL DIST
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

5385 n nob hill rd l|l'"llllII|j'l'||ll|||l"III'|IIllIlIIII'||l'lIlIlI|l"l'iril
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000

I W

0¶61,733¶ 000004050¶



YYNN

,,
F

,,· ,/ Visit us online at ClayElectnc.com
,/ Toll Fre8: (800)-224-4917

A T I t I' 1\'( t ' '

Statement Date: 07/14/2023
Current Bill Due Date:

_ _

_
08/04/2023

Total
,

Previous Balance $30.91
Lower power cost this month:

. .

'

Amount Due . Payment Received 07/12/23 -$30.91
Members are being billed less for powerinJuly ,' ".' Late Charge $5.00
thanks to a reduction in the Power Cost "'
Adjustnient. This means members using the
industry household average of 1,000 kWh will

,' "

$39 1 0
,",;

C,,n.,ntChargesDue 08/04/23 $34.10
pay $123, a $7 savings. " w

Due Date:
08/04/2023

_
" e- - ' ' K_ ' 4' _= M -.: ".Lk

GLNERAL SERVICE-NONDEMAND 154736568 06/09/23 07/10/23 0 0 1 0 i

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh Curv'ent Service Detail '

Last Year )

AccessCharge $32,00
,

0 . 0
" " 0 ,'

: FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.82 '

kWh · ' kwh ,
kWh ' ' " Clay Co Public Ser UttlityTax $1.28 :

. 31days ; 31 days 33days
,

' 92"F \i
, Total CurrentChargesfor this Location $34.10

" Avg kWh :, ' AvgkWh '
' Avg kWh ,' '

I) 0 0 '

Akeep
Billings not paid In full will incur a late diarge of$5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount (whichever is greater) that will be added to youraccount.

V SEND
G?

"
CkyElectric Cooperative,li ^'"°"'""'"' """°

ATouchstone Energy' CbqpcrativeA". Current Charges Due08/04/23 $34.10

PO Box 308 Total Amount Due $39.10
KeystoneHeights,FI. 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL24/7 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

ONLINE: Check or credit/debitcardat ClayElectric.comor downloadthe mobile
'PP'

~ ]

1 I i I ]]

=
%%- D%gyEKmm%&'

. =~~ CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 N NOB HILL RD ||rnIIMj'|||h|µjld|µIM||'IMIl|luI'Il['l| $4r
SUNRISE EL 33351-0000 y

mC

q

0¶617340 ODD003¶J0¶



YYNN

" FA 'X t"m I SMITH WLLAGE COMhMjTQtTY'

' fiC pti gf Vi'it us onllneat ClayElectrlc.com 1JE¥'EL {jt$'i'd Eiec,rc 00 e atve nc, TdlFree:(800)-224-4917 ,,,,,,,,,, ,, 9121614
A TouchstoneEmrey" CMperativegn Tr "» _ ENAriCt: tj8

Statement Date: 07/14/2023

.., , ,
Current Bill Due Date: 08/04/2023 :

Asq " -- .:' Previous Balance $40.98 :

Lower power cost this month' sm :. . ""- Payment Received 07/12/23 $40 98
Members are being billed less for powerin july S :" " ,,y v' '@,

thanks to a reduction in the Power Cost ,r '"":" " " "EE:- -@k Late Charge $5,00

Adjustment. Thismeans members using the 8' " "

-
' 2 "

-

" ® Past Due Balance $5.00

industry household average of 1,000 kWh will " "
,

' "- '":'

Current ChargesDue 08/04/23 $43.13
pay $123, a $7 savings. '

" %, - "
-- 7,- . "

- .· - . '. '4j , , , * .. g I

- # "
4

%

j;j'j } ' " 'A
" 4 ',

,§ «

I$y I

4§3rvir» Addrpge- ttut tymfc. Fk8 m rfstroom
" k - R - P cR 1· L Ql

. ,
: S

L,gaENERALSERVICE-NON DEMAND f 154736607 t 06/09/23 Lmo/?a j_j998A_ ,2084 J=L.. .L
.. ... 86)

kWh MonthlyljseN N' MonthlyHigh® MonthlyLow© Temp
AccessCharge 32.00

,, "=~ 90 EnergyCharge 86 kWh @ 0.0813 $6,99
Power CostAdjustment 86 kWh @ 0.0185 $1.59 ,

75
60 FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.04

m .CJBJ/ Co Public SerUtilityTax $1 5j,'
45

45 ,Tota1 CurrentChargesfor thisLocation

_
$43.1%

30
30

15 15

Q I 0
JUl A® ap Oct Kbv [Ng jan Feb hkr Apr May Jun jul

2022 Please \fi$it NyGlayElecEticfor detailedusage histcny 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

@p@µ@@
Akeep

Billings not paid in full will incura late chargo of $5,00or5% of thedelinquentamount(whichever is greater) that will beadded to youraccount.

V SEND
m

"
CIayElectricCooperalive, ljc, '::::::'e'B"a:a'n"¢'e "=AT=hsconeEncrd'bopera"veE:tS rCu!!entCmesDue 08/0'4/23 $43.131

PO Box308 jbtaumountDue $48.13)
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308

PAYYOUR BILL24/7 Checks must be in US. fundsand drawnon a U.S. bank.

ONLINE: Checkor credlt/debltcardat ClayElectrlc.com or downloadthe mobile

%'=jaEam Ill I

CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

5385 N NOB HILL RD
sunrise el 33351-0000

lhmlllMMI||||hMIlhIIM||jIIIII|hTjlrl| W

0¶32lib64 IJ000NBJ35



YYNN
!

" Member Name EAGLE LANDINGLIMITED
i

El n C pi' i /j V'situs online atClayElectric.com PARTNSP
!

ay ed 'c 00 e af've kc, TdlFre«(800)-224-4917 Account # 6474431
I

ATouchstoneEnergy'Cnnpcrarlvem Trustee District: 06
Statement Date: 07/10/2023

,
Current Bill DueDate: 07/31/2023

1

Previous Balance $66.00 I

Lowerpower costthis month: No Payment Received $0.00
Members are being billed less for powerin July Late Charge $5.00
thanks to a reduction in the Power Cost
Adjustment. This means members using the PastDue Balance $71.00 i

industry household average of 1,000 kWh will 0 Current ChargesDue07/31/23 $66.00 I

pay $123, a $7 savings. i

Past DueBalanceof $71.00is subjectto fate I

fee, disconnection, and/or deposit if not paid
,1!8 ! ? '""""'? by 07/19/2023.

-.. .

Service AddrRNN· # 7 - 4045 EAGLE CROSSING DR IRRIG AND LIGHTS
F " , = ,8K * # : p : q g

M - ,

S*,nEra!,&E&!|,ce±Io,n,d,em,a,n,d._L _1520431S7.J 0§(04L2FLLg//05/23.L_12662A_J2916 2 1._A__254_~1
kWh MonthlyUse m m Monthly High0 MonthlyLowD Temp

.

' AccessCharge 32.00
'po w dl

^~~~~,^ 0(' Energy Charge 254 kWh @ 0.0813 $20.65

250 ,,
'

Power CostAdjustment 254 kWh @ 0.0185 $4.70
' FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.47

"' ® Florida State SalesTax $4.09
1st) 46 Clay CountySales Tax $0.88

Clay Co Public Sor Utility Tax $1.97

'" " OperationRound Up $9&9.
m " ml,c,urrent.ChargeSfor.thk.Lo,cation

_
$66f0,

0 C) '

JW Aug Sgp Oct Nov Deo Jan Feb Mar Apr NkTy jUn jUl

2Q22 Please visit MyClayElectricfor detaifedusagehisEory 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

Akeep
Billings not paid In full will Incura late charge of $5,00or 5% of thedelinquentamount(whichweris gmatet)thatwIll be addedto youraccount.

:

V SEND
C)

"
ClayElectricCooperative, Inc, T""""' '""')

'

' Past Due Balance $71.00' '

A70uchstoneErmgfCbopcmNc KL'c Current Charges Due 07/31/23
$66.00j I

PO Box 308 {Iotal Amount Due $137.00) ;

KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308
PAY YOUR BILL24/7 Checks mustbe in U.S, fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

ONLINE: Check or credlt/debitcard at CIayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile
'pp'

mm
I I I ||

M|= 'umu= CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 5

5887 I MB 0.561 5 5887 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
eagle landing limited partnsp c-24 ||l"4Wdrh||I|II|hMIµIlIIIq||'lhllIlh'I'IIl'fl 'j?
5385 N NOB HILL RD JC

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

'II|lIII|v|lll|l|l|Ill¶|lr|||||j|IlI|||lIB|l'I||'I|lIQ||'II|||'Il

Ilb47443j 0000b37001j



d

,

CLAY ""°"'
i " ^ InvoiceNumber: 2023-254685

invoice Date: 7/6/2023TODAY DueDa,e,8/5/2023
A DiAdonof OmenKtadioGraup

Clay Today
3513 US Hwy 17
Fleming Island, FL 32003
904.-2.64-3200

BILI.TO Advertiser
Sarah Sweeting South ViQaqe CDD clo GMS LLC

South Village COD clo GMoo LLC
475 W TOWN PL Customer ID
#114 ' 20081

STAUGUSTINE, FL 32Cl92

jlnvoke Notes " |po# P'b'
"

T

" l"ue Yd;r AdTi(k Ad Size" jcolor jAd Inch]"" Na
Legal// 73915 3X11 backdisplaywithmap budgutand hearing CT - Clay oday jul(i 2023 ColumnInch Black & While 11.UQQO $330.00

$330,00

Total:
, , ,

$330,00]

Pleasemail payments to:
Osteen Media Group
3513 tis Hwy 17
Fleming Island Florida 32003

Affidavitattached to this invoice,

Pleasecall the office at 904-264-3200ifyou would like to payby creditcard,

Pleasa pa) from this invoice, Email for inquiriesor questions - kgal@claylodayonline,com,Thank you for yuur business,



,)1-1N?"a )"' JJJc '""7a,Aty }

':):a¶(» :..)UA -bjjsUIA )'
- SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNfTYDEVELOPMENTDISTRICT
.

TODA
"

'"'"°'""""^'""°'°'""""' ' J"""j """
&

"

:ADOPTIONOF THE FISCALYEAR 2023/2024 !
BUDGET; NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO j /

U """""" ' "' a i
' CONSIDER1HE 1MP(JSITION OF OPERAIONS if '

I ip----
= " "·

:

AND MAINTENANCESPECIAL ASSESSMENTS, ,'

!

/" ' "\
-Lm-: I

:

"" 1ADOPTION OF AN ASSESSMENT ROLL, AND
{

_
L

--..+S'-=; "_ ; "i:" ,"
L iTHE LEVY, COLLECTION,AND ENFORCEMENT !

OF THE SAME; AND NOTICE OF REGULAR i C...- ' .1
1

~m={ BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' MEETING, t · =<G ' \. ,^^[PUBUSHEHAFFLDAV§T 'hK==,"::':"""' ,i- '\"" ""1,"", "«;-,1j "
"C

-.,,,

I

PUBLISTIERAFFIDAVIT ' """

, ,, .
'" : i"'f .)-TheBoardof Supervisors("Board")(orthe ,1 \- . '

.
, , ,. ::r _CLAYTODAY 5rmth\/il)ageCommvnit,yDevdopment Dlsftkl L"" ( :':p ;3-.&,Y,:-'"r?',t\ )

Publishc:d \Vcddy
'

("District')wIll hold the mllowimjtWopublic .,
t lj

_ ' .
"" "·.?"Y 1).._j'?"-·-4 i

FlcrninyIsland,Florida ' heMnge ,nd a regulat tneetiljg; :

, ""'\ i /"
'

,"'1- i ·£g<mlRr" (
1

DATE: August8, 2023 |4 """"" "' --.1L J\-i} j

:TATEOF FLORIDA T1MC:6.30p'"
j -/

,
I)' "r" X' dl '

'OUNTYOF CLAY: : LOCAT1ON:Eaglel.andlnc ' ' "-" ' ' ¢
_
( i

Before the Unjcr$itqi}{:d authoritypcfs;osja\ly M'Pei\[cd i
::;',=::dmgParkway

)tti .1
_

.ii'..
"'

_
:...,....._

h"a
i g 'I

OrangePark, Florida32065 !"
--_,_-.

_
C' t """"""" d' "

i

Ht'gh (.ktec:n, M1()on oath says thttt he is thepublisherof

l
]

f ,
i ""="">jUr (r" j

, { \
I

the "ClayToday" .t ncwSPtiperpublishedweeklycIt Flemin,t The irstpublichearingssb'trig held y—--- —-s — . ..:.-.
' " 1 " '

l ,
pursuanttoChapter?90,rlo[/daStatu{es,to TS7i t¥: L j',:. ?SR= ,| //1 'g=.'y':t=tIslmti in

(:.1. y C'nuntj;Florida; thitt th ' attach 'd copyof ·i receivepubliccommentandobjectionson the :,
f'ij :^' .e¥__'"':" , .£

.

·,:.:.-:"
,.;1d\'{:rtisunc{}[ ,' 1J[sHlct's µoposedbudget ("pmjoxEdRudget'?

Beinga Notice uf Public Hearing " (orthebeginning October1, 2(123andending properly, andwllldkectlycdlecttheasseSsments
Sepfernber30, 2024("FiscalYear2023/2024'). imposed on the remahihig benehttedµroµeity

1

" The secondpubllchearlng is being held pursuant by sendingouta bill priorto,orduring, Novem-
,

'

r l
' toChapters170,190and 19ZFlorida Statutes, ber 2023. Ills impottanltopayyour assessmeiit

In the matter ()f ,'i$c:\i Y'ar 2023/2024Budget
, to cansiderthe lmposlticmoloperatlonsand becausefallutetopaywillcause a tax certl(icate
; mintenancespecialassessments(°O&MAs- tobelssued againstthe propectywhkhmuyre-! sessments")upon the landslocatedwlthfnthe sultin lossof title, cit lbrdirectbilled assessments,

DiS(rkt,to fund the PtoposedBudget fOr Fiscal may resmltina foreclosureact(an,whfch alsci myLEGAL: 73915 Year2023/2024;toconsidertheadoptionof resultlna luss dtitle,TheDlstlict'sdecisionto
an a:ssessmentrol);and,toprovide for the levy, collect assessmentson the tax toll or bydirect

Was publishedin said newspaperI!) the iss\ics: cd!ecllun,andehfurcen)et)tofassessments.At hllllnrjdoesjiotpteclude the District fromlater
the conclusjonoTtheheatings,theBoardwill, electing to collectfhnse ur uther assessmentsm
by resdutlon, adopt a budget and levy Q&M a different mmieraEa future time.

6/29/2U23 and7/6/21I23 " Asse$sme|)tsas finally approvedby the Bnard.
A Boardmeeting oftheDiMctwlll alsobe held Mdltiott.alPTovi~
Wherethe Bnaid imyconsideranyotherDlstrlct'
business. Thepublic hearingsandrneetiriq areopen to

thepublic andwillbe conductedm accordance
ijes¢nmkuLQfA$ses$mmt5 with the prov)slonsofFlorida law. A copy of the

ProposedBudget,proposed assessmentroll,and
TheDlsthct imposesO&MAssessments theagenda (orthehearingsmd meeting maybe

,
::

Oh benefittedproptrtywithin the Dlstllct foi obtained at the officesof(heDlstdcl Manager,
t\ffimtF\!rlhe[mysthat said"(Jay 'lbday"jg a rle\vspai]cr '

the purposeuf funding the Dlstdct'sgeneral located at GovernmentalManagementServices,
publishedat Fleming Island,in said ClayCounty,F'loticla, md .

admlnfstratfve,operatfons,andmaintenance U.S ph:(9M)94+5850 ("DistrictManager's
that the said rmvsp:ipt'r t"ias het"ctofotebeen cQntitmo\{$ly budget. Putsuantto HohdaLaw,a descr1µUand Of,ice'), during notma! businesshours,The

'5 ' ' "1 ' \ Jr 'i l
the setvicestobe furidedby the O&MAssess- pubhchearingsandmeeting maybe coMimedpubh."hcdin stud (.I, y Comly, Flondii, Veekl : andhit:b 'm ' meMs,aiid the propertiesto be improvedand to a date,time, and place(c)be specifiedoh the

¢nt(:l't:(l as Pcriodictl matc'tialmatterm the post benefitted fromthe O&MAssessmems,areall recordatfhehearings{If meeting. 1here my
(.)fhcein OrmgePad:, iii saidClayCounty,Florid:i, [or " set [onhin the PtoposedBudget. A geographic be occasionswheri staff or board membersmay
period of otieyearnext proceedilu'the first publicationof ,

depiction ofthe propertypofentiallysubjm to pai1iclpateby speakerlelephone.

'
"'

[ f ,1
theproposedO&MAssessmentsis identified in

the attachedcopy of mh'ertisement;andxf i.uit urthceSi ys
"

themaµattachedhereto.Thetable below shows Anypersonrequiring specialaccom-
that he 1)11$ neitherp:tid norprumisc'dtinyperson,firm (}r (he schedule0{the proposedO&MASsessments, modatkms at this meeting becauseQfa disability
cnrpomliun my disccmn!,rebate,L"omm;sgonojr rt'ftirsdfor · which are subject to changeaE theheating: Ol phµfca1hnpaitmentshouldcontact the

' " " [ ' ' DistrictManager'sOfficeat feastfoity·dght(4U)
thepurpuseof securingttifS a(l\"ei't{R(:m(:nt. (kpub1iciittcmin "

jt$-4w¢t ma* dumttAY r«t= Vny;.kd.¢U4ALltWMrti| hoursphocto the sneettng,Efyuuare heavingarthe:mid !1e\j'si)apet. : 1 La=s 'I. nmkua'%um<d-m E=ts/i . .
ed·t7¥m—t4!dµ~aq speechImpaired,pleasecontact the Florldnftelny

l?"§'^m'f 'mi'" i:a . .
S.m)"o "ervlceby dlallnq7-1-l,ur 1-81)0-955-8771(TTY)1"$Ua¢crut

_ ,µ .,
:, $I$RL44 d

' : t ' """"""" "'""'
. .. . " "e / 1-800-955·8770(Voice),for aid in contactfng thr"]9/ASbLi!c" '

"""""'""" "' " ""'
"' ' ' ' '

"'""""""""""""
;

Thepioposed O&MAssessmentsas stated Please note that all affectedpropertyowneis '

include collectioncostsand/or earlypayment havethe rkjht to appearatthepublleheavings
dlstaunts,which ClayCounty("County")may andmeeting,and mayalsofile wjittenobjections

Gwcirn to mcmd subscribcdbeforeme07/06/2023 " Imposeon assessmentsthat atecollectedon the withthe DistrictMamgetsOffkewIthin twenty
" County tax bill. Moreover,pursuanttoSection daysofpublication ofthis notice. Each pcfsor

197.3632(4),Florida5tatates,the lien amount whodecidesio appealanydecislonmadebythe
shallserveas the "maximumrate"authotized Boauiwithrespecttoanymatter consideredat
by KwTotO&MAssessments,suchthat no the public heatlngsormeeting is advisedthat

y"^w^""""
'

a sessmentnotice shallbe PtovidedIn future personwillriced a recordofµraceedlngsand
' I C!

*
" : ¢"i"""'Cllkt.$}lt,LA}.' \4',\\'C,:

$
.

s

( -kujj~:4
,

b"?.\.
Acll

i d', "",fN'dMy"\n"t""$,

.
yearsunlesstheassessmentsMc proposedto that accordingly,the personmayneed toensiifc

" i .,. ':m&=""?:" 2"" b
.

be Increasedofanotheruileiionwithinsmiun thata vetbalim tecord oftheproceedingsis
%x^^r^^"^^r .r,^^."^^-4 7̂ry .(r" ' ' 197.3632(4),FloridaStatutes,is mm.Note that the made,lncludlng the testitncmyandevidence

noi'arypublic,s1j\"i"r of l/j.(.)luD/\ .
O&MAssessmentsdo notincludeanydebt ser- Uponwhich suchappeal Is to bebased,
viceassessmcntspreviuuslylevied by the District
anddue tobe collectedfutFiscal Year 2023/2024, MaTj]eEGiles

- DlsttktManager
ForFisealYkar2023/2024,the District intends

C

tohavethe Countytaxcollectorcdfectthe Lega173915publishedJune29and July 6, 2023
3513 US HWY17 FlemingIslandFI, 32003

,
assemnentsimposedQn cettaindeveloped in ClayCounty'sCiayTodayNewspaper,

'l'ekphof'(: (904)264-3200
FAX (9U4) 264-3285

" E-Mail: kE:ll@daytu(layon|ine.com
(:hristi¢ Waynedlristic@oAeelmcdiaµ()t)j}.(:om

i

?



'

Grau and Associates
951 W. Yamato Road, Suite 280

Boca Raton, FL 33431-
www.graucpa.com

Phone: 561-994-9299 Fax: 561-994-5823 '

South Village CommunityDevelopmentDistrict
5385 N NobHillRoad
Sunrise, FL 33351

Invoice No. 24552
Date 07/07/2023

SERVICE AMOUNT

Project: Arbitrage - Series 2016A-1 FYE 5/31/2023
Arbitrage Services $ 600.00

project:Arbitrage - Series 2016A-2FYE 5/31/2023
Arbitrage Services $ 600.00

Total 1,200.00

Current AmountDue $_ 1,200.00

0 -30 31-60 61 -90 91 -120 Over 120 Balance
1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00

Paymentdue upon receipt.

































































































































































































                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Jul 1/23 thru Jul 31/23
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount

 14291  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Jul 6/23        1,491.04
 14292  ALSCO                               Jul 6/23          720.53
 14293  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Jul 6/23        5,960.40
 14294  DIRECTV                             Jul 6/23          228.73
 14295  E-Z-GO DIV OF TEXTRON               Jul 6/23        2,567.63
 14296  HAHN  JIM                           Jul 6/23          803.57
 14297  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             Jul 6/23           27.90
 14298  NAPA AUTO PARTS                     Jul 6/23        1,730.68
 14299  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Jul 6/23        1,891.40
 14300  SAVE THE MOMENT                     Jul 6/23          168.00
 14301  SHARP ENERGY                        Jul 6/23          561.21
 14302  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC       Jul 6/23          279.26
 14303  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jul 6/23        2,205.04
 14304  US FOODSERVICE                      Jul 6/23        8,788.61
 14305  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Jul 6/23          123.69
 14306  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Jul 13/23         133.54
 14307  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  Jul 13/23          71.47
 14308  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Jul 13/23       1,458.48
 14309  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  Jul 13/23         431.00
 14310  GOLF AGRONOMICS SUPPLY & HANDLING   Jul 13/23       1,199.54
 14311  GT GOLF SUPPLIES                    Jul 13/23         849.05
 14312  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Jul 13/23         683.51
 14313  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC       Jul 13/23         279.26
 14314  SIMPLOT TURF & HORTICULTURE         Jul 13/23       1,544.78
 14315  STRATE WELDING                      Jul 13/23          42.80
 14316  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jul 13/23       2,489.92
 14317  TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC             Jul 13/23         187.12
 14318  US FOODSERVICE                      Jul 13/23       6,569.51
 14319  VULCAN CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS  LLC  Jul 13/23         654.11
 14320  WASTE MANAGEMENT                    Jul 13/23       2,095.07
 14320  WASTE MANAGEMENT                    Jul 13/23      -2,095.07 CancJul13
 14321  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Jul 13/23         575.42
 14321  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Jul 13/23        -575.42 CancJul13
 14322  WEBWATCHDOGS                        Jul 13/23         149.50
 14322  WEBWATCHDOGS                        Jul 13/23        -149.50 CancJul13
 14323  WASTE MANAGEMENT                    Jul 13/23       2,095.07
 14324  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Jul 13/23         575.42
 14325  WEBWATCHDOGS                        Jul 13/23         149.50
 14326  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Jul 20/23         158.93
 14327  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Jul 20/23       2,852.82
 14328  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Jul 20/23       1,950.05
 14329  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Jul 20/23       4,579.29
 14330  DLL FINANCE LLC                     Jul 20/23         250.31
 14331  EZLINKS GOLF                        Jul 20/23         737.50
 14332  FIRST INSURANCE FUNDING             Jul 20/23       1,686.96
 14333  FLORIDA STATE GOLF ASSOCIATION      Jul 20/23         720.00
 14334  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             Jul 20/23         133.95

August 22,2023  9:59am                               User: RGC3  Term: S1



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 2
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Jul 1/23 thru Jul 31/23
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount

 14335  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Jul 20/23       2,379.09
 14336  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Jul 20/23         767.40
 14337  PNC EQUIPMENT FINANCE               Jul 20/23       6,237.10
 14338  SHARP ENERGY                        Jul 20/23         883.60
 14339  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jul 20/23       2,619.59
 14340  US FOODSERVICE                      Jul 20/23       6,461.99
 14341  WASTE MANAGEMENT                    Jul 20/23         156.38
 14342  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Jul 20/23       2,270.20
 14343  ALSCO                               Jul 26/23       2,161.59
 14344  CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS          Jul 26/23         106.10
 14345  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Jul 26/23       1,691.04
 14346  E-Z-GO DIV OF TEXTRON               Jul 26/23         304.82
 14347  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                Jul 26/23         240.00
 14348  HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK            Jul 26/23       6,131.91
 14349  IMPERIAL BAG & PAPER CO LLC         Jul 26/23         587.77
 14350  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Jul 26/23         670.28
 14351  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jul 26/23       1,982.69
 14352  TROON GOLF  LLC                     Jul 26/23         187.76
 14353  US FOODSERVICE                      Jul 26/23       5,136.21
 14354  WASTE MANAGEMENT                    Jul 26/23       2,104.32
 14355  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Jul 26/23       1,427.66
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                          104,539.08

                          ===== End of Report =====

August 22,2023  9:59am                               User: RGC3  Term: S1
































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	Agenda
	III.       Approval of Minutes of the August 8, 2023 Meeting 
	IV.       Discussion of Fiscal Year 2023 Bonus Policy 
	VI. A.        General Manager - Report 
	IX. A.                                                                          Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending July 31, 2023 
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.        Approval of Check Register 



